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Additional information

Additional information for investors in Switzerland

BNP PARIBAS, Paris, Zurich branch, Selnaustrasse 16, CH-8002, Ziirich, Switzerland, is the Swiss Representative and Paying Agent.
The Prospectus, the Key Investor Information Documents, Articles of Association as well as the Company’s annual and semi-annual
reports may be obtained free of charge from BNP Paribas. Publications concerning the Company are made in Switzerland on the
recognised electronic platform www.swissfunddata.ch.

The Company and its agent may pay retrocessions as remuneration for distribution activity in respect of Fund shares in or from
Switzerland. Retrocessions are not deemed to be rebates even if they are ultimately passed on, in full or in part, to the investors. On
request, the recipients of retrocessions must disclose the amounts they actually receive for distributing the collective investment
schemes of the investors concerned. In the case of distribution activity in and from Switzerland, the Investment Managers and their
agents may, upon request, pay rebates directly to investors. The purpose of rebates is to reduce the fees or costs incurred by the
investor in question. At the request of the investor, the Investment Manager must disclose the amounts of such rebates free of
charge.

In respect of the shares distributed in or from Switzerland, the place of performance and jurisdiction is the registered office of the
Representative in Switzerland.
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Organisation (continued)

Investment Manager

In respect of all Funds except for the Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund, Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund,
Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Equity
Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund, Wellington Focused
European Equity Fund, Wellington India Focus Equity Fund, Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund and Wellington
Strategic European Equity Fund:

Wellington Management Company LLP
Registered address

251 Little Falls Drive

Wilmington, Delaware 19808

USA

In respect of the Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund, Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund, Wellington Focused
European Equity Fund, Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund, Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund, Wellington
Global High Yield Bond Fund (from July 1, 2023) and Wellington Higher Quality Global High Yield Bond Fund (from July 1, 2023):

Wellington Management International Ltd
Cardinal Place

80 Victoria Street

London SWIE 5]L

In respect of the Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund and Wellington
India Focus Equity Fund:

Wellington Management Singapore Pte Ltd
1 Marina Boulevard #28-00

One Marina Boulevard

Singapore 018989

In respect of the Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Equity Fund and Wellington Emerging
Markets Opportunities Fund:

Wellington Management Hong Kong Limited
with registered address at;

14/F, One Taikoo Place

979 King’s Road

Quarry Bay

Hong Kong

with business address at;

17F, Two International Finance Centre
8 Finance Street

Central

Hong Kong
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General information

Background to the Company

Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc, (the "Company”), is an umbrella type open ended investment company with variable
capital and segregated liability between Funds incorporated under the laws of Ireland on June 25, 1997 as a public company
pursuant to the Companies Act 2014. As of December 22, 1998, the Company has been authorised by the Central Bank of Ireland
(the “Central Bank”) as an Undertaking for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities (“UCITS”) pursuant to the provisions
of the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2019 (the “UCITS Regulations”).

Calculation of net asset value of shares

The net asset value of the classes of shares of each Fund is expressed in the currency of denomination as laid out in the Investment
Manager’s report for each Fund. The net asset value of the classes of shares of each Fund is calculated at the valuation point for that
Fund for the relevant Dealing Day.

The Dealing Day for each Fund is normally every Business Day. Notwithstanding this, some Business Days will be Non-Dealing
Days for certain Funds where, for example, a substantial amount of a Fund'’s portfolio is traded in markets which are closed. A list
outlining the expected Dealing Days for the Fund throughout the year is available in the Literature section
https:/ /www.wellington.com/en-gb /institutional / other-literature.

Some Funds are weekly dealing and the typical weekly Dealing Days for these Funds are as follows: The Dealing Day for
Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund and Wellington Durable Companies Fund is Wednesday. The Dealing Day for
Wellington Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund is Tuesday. However, please refer to the Holiday and Dealing Day Calendar, (as
above), which contains a list of the actual dates of the weekly Dealing Days for these Funds. Dealing Days may be amended from
time-to-time as determined by the Directors.

Business Day means every day that US Federal banks, the New York Stock Exchange and Hong Kong banks and exchanges are
open for business except for:

a) Easter Monday;

b) May 1st;

c) the weekday prior to and following Christmas Day as observed by the New York Stock Exchange; and

d) such other days as the Directors may from time to time determine.

Frequency of dividend payments
Dividends will generally be declared on or about the last Business Day of the relevant dividend frequency period for the relevant
distributing share class as noted in the table below. Dividends will generally be paid within seven days of the declaration date for

distributing share classes only.

Shareholders can elect to reinvest dividend proceeds into additional shares of the same class or will receive dividend payments in
cash by way of wire transfer or otherwise in accordance with the terms of the Account Opening Agreement and the investor guide.

The below table outlines the frequency within which the dividends will be paid.

Fund Name Dividend Frequency

Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Global Bond Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Global Credit ESG Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Global High Yield Bond Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Global Impact Bond Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Higher Quality Global High Yield Bond Fund Monthly or Quarterly*
Wellington Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund Monthly or Quarterly*

4 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

General information (continued)

Frequency of dividend payments (continued)

Fund Name

Dividend Frequency

Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund
Wellington Sterling Core Bond Plus Fund
Wellington US$ Core High Yield Bond Fund
Wellington World Bond Fund

Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund
Wellington Durable Companies Fund

Wellington Durable Enterprises Fund

Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund
Wellington Enduring Assets Fund

Wellington FinTech Fund

Wellington Focused European Equity Fund
Wellington Global Health Care Equity Fund
Wellington Global Impact Fund

Wellington Global Perspectives Fund

Wellington Global Property Fund

Wellington Global Stewards Fund

Wellington India Focus Equity Fund

Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund
Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund
Wellington Universal Vision Fund

Wellington US Dynamic Equity Fund

Wellington Multi-Asset Total Return Income Fund

* During the financial year ended December 31, 2023, there were no share classes launched under new monthly payment

distribution option.

** During the financial year ended December 31, 2023, there were no share classes launched under new quarterly payment

distribution option.

Monthly or Quarterly
Monthly or Quarterly*
Monthly or Quarterly*
Monthly or Quarterly*
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Quarterly or Annually**
Monthly

The present intention and practice of the Directors is not to declare a dividend on accumulating shares of any Funds.

Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation

Fund Name

SFDR Classification

Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund

Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund
Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund

Wellington Global Bond Fund

Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund
Wellington Global Credit ESG Fund

Wellington Global High Yield Bond Fund

Wellington Global Impact Bond Fund

Wellington Higher Quality Global High Yield Bond Fund
Wellington Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund
Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund

Wellington Sterling Core Bond Plus Fund

Wellington US$ Core High Yield Bond Fund

Wellington World Bond Fund

5 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
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Article 8
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Article 8
Article 8
Article 8
Article 9
Article 8
Article 8
Article 6
Article 8
Article 8
Article 8
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General information (continued)

Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (continued)

Fund Name SFDR Classification
Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Durable Companies Fund Article 8
Wellington Durable Enterprises Fund Article 8
Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund Article 8
Wellington Emerging Markets Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund Article 6
Wellington Enduring Assets Fund Article 8
Wellington FinTech Fund Article 8
Wellington Focused European Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Global Health Care Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Global Impact Fund Article 9
Wellington Global Perspectives Fund Article 8
Wellington Global Property Fund Article 8
Wellington Global Stewards Fund Article 9
Wellington India Focus Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund Article 8
Wellington Universal Vision Fund Article 8
Wellington US Dynamic Equity Fund Article 6
Wellington Multi-Asset Total Return Income Fund Article 8

The Funds subject to the disclosure requirements of Articles 8 and 9 of the SFDR Regulation are presented in the Appendix 5
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) (Unaudited) at the end of these financial statements.

6 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc



Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Depositary’s report

to the Shareholders of Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Depositary’s report

We have enquired into the conduct of Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc (the "Company”) for the financial year ended
December 31, 2023, in our capacity as Depositary to the Company.

This report including the opinion has been prepared for and solely for the Shareholders in the Company as a body, in accordance
with Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities) Regulations 2011, as amended, (‘the UCITS Regulations’), and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown.

Responsibilities of the Depositary

Our duties and responsibilities are outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations. One of those duties
is to enquire into the conduct of the Company in each annual accounting period and report thereon to the Shareholders.

Our report shall state whether, in our opinion, the Company has been managed in that period in accordance with the provisions of
the Company’s Memorandum and Articles of Association and the UCITS Regulations. It is the overall responsibility of the
Company to comply with these provisions. If the Company has not so complied, we as Depositary must state why this is the case
and outline the steps which we have taken to rectify the situation.

Basis of Depositary opinion
The Depositary conducts such reviews as it, in its reasonable opinion, considers necessary in order to comply with its duties as

outlined in Regulation 34, (1), (3) and (4) in Part 5 of the UCITS Regulations and to ensure that, in all material respects, the
Company has been managed

i) inaccordance with the limitations imposed on its investment and borrowing powers by the provisions of the Constitution and
the UCITS Regulations and

ii)  otherwise in accordance with the Company’s constitutional documentation and the appropriate regulations.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has been managed during the financial year, in all material respects:

i)  inaccordance with the limitations imposed on the investment and borrowing powers of the Company by the Constitution, the
UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48(1)) (Undertakings for Collective

Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019, as amended (‘the Central Bank UCITS Regulations’); and

ii)  otherwise in accordance with the provisions of the Constitution, the UCITS Regulations and the Central Bank UCITS
Regulations.

State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited
78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay

Dublin 2

Ireland

April 25, 2024

7 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc



Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Directors’ report

The Directors present herewith the audited financial statements for the financial year ended December 31, 2023.

Corporate governance code

The Company has voluntarily adopted the Corporate Governance Code for Collective Investments Schemes and Management
Companies as published by Irish Funds as the Company’s corporate governance code. The Company considers that it has been in
compliance with this Corporate Governance Code in all material respects during the financial year ended December 31, 2023. This
code can be obtained from Irish Funds” website www.irishfunds.ie.

The Company is required to comply with the Irish Companies Act 2014 (the “Companies Act”), the Central Bank UCITS notices and
guidance notes, as applicable to the Company.

The Company is subject to corporate governance practices imposed by:

(i) The Companies Act which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company; and may also be obtained
at http:/ /www.irishstatutebook ie;

(ii) The Articles of Association of the Company which are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company; and
at the Companies Registration Office in Ireland;

(iii) The Central Bank in their UCITS Notices and Guidance Notes which can be obtained from the Central Bank’s website at:
http:/ /www.centralbank.ie/regulation/industry-sectors/funds/ucits/Pages/default.aspx ~and are available for
inspection at the registered office of the Company.

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the annual report and the financial statements in accordance with applicable Irish law
and International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) as adopted by the European Union. Irish company law requires the
Directors to prepare financial statements for each financial year which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required
to:

 select suitable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;

* make judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and

» prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the Company will
continue in business.

Under Irish law, the Directors shall not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair view
of the Company’s assets, liabilities and financial position as at the end of the financial year and the profit or loss of the Company
for the financial year.

The Directors confirm that they have complied with the above requirements in preparing the financial statements.

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis as the Directors are of the view that the Company can
continue in operational existence for twelve months from the date of approval of these financial statements ("the period of
assessment”). The Directors anticipate the financial assets will continue to generate enough cash flows on an ongoing basis to meet
the Company’s liabilities as they fall due.

The Directors are responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control and risk management systems of the
Company in relation to the financial reporting process and safeguarding the assets of the Company. Such systems are designed to
manage rather than eliminate the risk of error or fraud in achieving the Company’s financial reporting objectives and can only
provide reasonable and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the

financial position of the Company and which enable them to ensure that the financial statements are prepared in accordance with
IFRS as adopted by the European Union and comply with the Companies Act and the UCITS Regulations.

8 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Directors’ report (continued)

Statement of Directors’ responsibilities (continued)

The Directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to:

* correctly record and explain the transactions of the Company;

+ enable, at any time, the assets, liabilities, financial position and profit or loss of the Company to be determined with reasonable
accuracy; and

+ enable the Directors to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2014 and enable those financial
statements to be audited.

Under the UCITS Regulations, the Directors are responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company. In this regard they have
entrusted the assets of the Company to the Depositary (State Street Custodial Services (Ireland) Limited) who has been appointed
as Depositary to the Company pursuant to the terms of a Depositary Agreement. The Directors have a general responsibility for
taking such steps as are reasonably open to them to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities.

The measures taken by the Directors to secure compliance with the Company’s obligation to keep adequate accounting records are
the use of appropriate systems and procedures and employment of competent persons.

The accounting records are kept at State Street Fund Services (Ireland) Limited, 78 Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, Ireland. The
Company has procedures in place to ensure all relevant accounting records are properly maintained and are readily available,
including production of annual and semi-annual financial statements. The annual and semi-annual financial statements of the
Company are required to be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company and the annual and semi-annual financial
statements are filed with the Central Bank.

The annual statutory financial statements are required to be audited by Independent Auditors, who issue the Independent
Auditors” Report to the members of the Company.

The Directors evaluate and discuss significant accounting and reporting issues as the need arises and receive a report on the internal
controls of the Administrator and Depositary on an annual basis.

The Company may enter into arrangements to be able to publish corporate and financial information on a connected party or
third-party website. Under such arrangements the Directors are responsible for ensuring that the owners of such a website(s) have
implemented adequate governance and control processes to ensure the maintenance and integrity of corporate and financial
information relating to the Company. Legislation in the Republic of Ireland governing the preparation and dissemination of
financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Compliance statement

The Directors acknowledge that they are responsible for securing the Company’s compliance with its relevant obligations. These
include all requirements of the Company under Section 225 of Companies Act, and all tax law within the Republic of Ireland (the
“relevant obligations”).

The Directors confirm that they have drawn up and adopted a policy manual setting out the Company’s policies that, in the
Directors’ opinion, are appropriate to the Company respecting compliance by the Company with its relevant obligations.

The Directors further confirm that the Company has put in place appropriate arrangements or structures that are, in the Directors’
opinion, designed to secure material compliance with its relevant obligations, including reliance on the advice of the appointed
Management Company and external legal and tax advisers as considered appropriate from time to time, and that they have
reviewed the effectiveness of these arrangements.

Relevant audit information
So far as the Directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information of which the Company’s auditors are unaware and the

Directors have taken all the steps that should have been taken as Directors in order to make themselves aware of any relevant audit
information and to establish that the Company’s auditors are aware of that information.

9 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc



Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Directors’ report (continued)

Audit committee

The Company has decided not to establish an audit committee for the following reasons:

* the Board is comprised of non-executive Directors and two independent Directors;

+ the Company has appointed a Management Company, Wellington Luxembourg S.a rl., and the Company and Management
Company have adequate procedures in place that cover, in all material respects, the areas of responsibility of an audit committee,
as provided for in Section 167(7) of the Companies Act and in light of the nature, scale and complexity of the Company’s Funds,
the Board does not believe that a separate audit committee is required in the circumstances.

Shareholder’s meetings

The convening and conduct of Shareholders’ meetings are governed by the Articles of Association of the Company and the
Companies Act. Not more than fifteen months may elapse between the date of one annual general meeting of the Company and
that of the next. The Directors may call an extraordinary general meeting whenever they think fit and extraordinary general
meetings may be convened in such manner as provided by the Companies Act.

Subject to the provisions of the Companies Act allowing a general meeting to be called by short notice, an annual general meeting
and an extraordinary general meeting called for the passing of a Special Resolution will be called by at least twenty-one days’ notice
and all other extraordinary general meetings will be called by at least fourteen days’ notice.

If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting a quorum is not present, the meeting, if convened on the requisition
of or by Shareholders, will be dissolved. In any other case it will stand adjourned to the same day in the next week, at the same time
and place or to such other day and at such other time and place as the Directors may determine and if at such adjourned meeting
a quorum is not present within fifteen minutes from the time appointed for holding the meeting, the Shareholders present will be
a quorum.

Three Shareholders present in person or by proxy and entitled to vote will be a quorum for all purposes except that the necessary
quorum for a meeting (other than an adjourned meeting) to consider the variation or abrogation of the rights attached to any class
of share will be two persons holding or representing by proxy at least one third of the issued shares of the class in question and, at
an adjourned meeting, one person holding shares of the class in question or his proxy.

At any general meeting, a resolution put to the vote is decided on a show of hands unless a poll is demanded by the Chairman or
by such Shareholders as is provided for in the Articles of Association.

Subject to any special rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class of shares, on a show of hands every Shareholder
who is present in person or by proxy will have one vote and on a poll every Shareholder present in person or by proxy will be
entitled to one vote in respect of each share they hold.

Shareholders may resolve to sanction an ordinary resolution or special resolution at a Shareholders’ meeting. An ordinary
resolution is a resolution of a general meeting passed by an absolute majority of the votes recorded. A special resolution must be
passed in accordance with the Companies Act.

Composition and operation of the Board of Directors and the committees of the Board of Directors with administrative,
management and supervisory functions

The quorum necessary for the transaction of the business of the Directors may be fixed by the Directors and unless so fixed at any
other number will be two. Currently the Board of Directors of the Company is composed of five Directors, being those listed in the

details of the Organisation section in these financial statements.

The business of the Company is managed by the Directors, who exercise all such powers in the Company in accordance with the
Companies Act and Articles of Association of the Company.

The Directors may meet together for the dispatch of business, adjourn and otherwise regulate their meetings as they think fit.
Questions arising at any meeting are determined by a majority of votes and in the case of an equality of votes the Chairman will

have a second or casting vote. A Director may, and the Secretary on the requisition of a Director will, at any time summon a meeting
of the Directors.
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Directors’ report (continued)

Composition and operation of the Board of Directors and the committees of the Board of Directors with administrative,
management and supervisory functions (continued)

There are no committees of the Board in existence.
Principal activities
The Company has been approved by the Central Bank as a UCITS.

The investment objectives, market review and performance review of each Fund are included under the Investment Manager’s
reports.

Dividends

The Directors can confirm that dividends have been declared in accordance with the Distribution Policy as laid out in the
Prospectus.

Dividends were declared out of the income of the distributing share classes of those Funds and are displayed in the distribution
tables in note 7.

Review of business and future developments

There was no change in the nature of the Company’s business during the financial year. A summary of the performance of the
Funds’ share classes and their respective benchmarks, where applicable, is included in the Investment Manager’s report for each
Fund as appropriate. The directors don’t anticipate any changes in the structure or investment objectives of the Funds.

Risk management objectives and policies

Details of the Management Company’s risk management objectives and policies are included in note 12.
The Funds investment objectives and policies are disclosed in the Investment Manager’s reports.
Results

The results for the financial year are set out in the Combined statement of comprehensive income on page 21.

The invasion of Ukraine by Russia

The invasion of Ukraine by Russia which began on February 24, 2022 has increased valuation, liquidity and market risk for
securities issued by Ukraine, Belarus and Russia, and to a lesser extent, most global markets. As of the date of this report the
resolution of this event, and the potential impact on the Funds, continues to be uncertain. Management continues to monitor
developments that may impact financial markets including sanctions, actions by governments and developments of the crisis.
Management will further assess the impact on the Company’s portfolio operations and valuation and will take any actions needed,
as facts and circumstances are subject to change and may be specific to investment strategies and jurisdictions. The fair value of the
securities issued by companies in Belarus, Russia or Ukraine has since been significantly reduced through a combination of
divestiture and valuation changes.
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Directors’ report (continued)

Significant events during the financial year
Changes to the Prospectus
(a) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from January 1, 2023:

+ Inclusion of new pre-contractual templates detailing sustainability-related aspects of the Funds and any taxonomy-related
information for the Funds under Article 8 or Article 9, in order to comply with SFDR Level II information. In addition, the do no
significant harm test which is applied to Sustainable Investments made by the Funds will now take into account each of the
mandatory corporate and/or sovereign Principal Adverse Impacts under SFDR. This may result in divestment from certain
holdings which no longer meet the new do no significant harm assessment.

+ The payment of the investment management fees paid to the relevant Investment Manager for all Funds will change from
quarterly to monthly in arrears.

(b) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from June 9, 2023:

* The disclosures of the Wellington Global Impact Bond Fund in the Investment Policies section and the pre-contractual disclosure
section relating to the ESG objectives have been amended to reflect the addition of a net zero commitment.

(c) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from November 27, 2023:

+ Updates to the ESG Ratings Framework section in the Investment Objectives and Policies in order to clarify the rating
methodology of the ESG Ratings Framework so that it is aligned with the Investment Manager’s ESG research process and
capabilities.

+ Update to the “Exchange of Shares” and the “Compulsory redemption of Shares” - to allow the Directors to effect a compulsory
exchange of Shares or a compulsory redemption of Shares under determined circumstances.

* Swing Pricing disclosures - The “Dealing in Shares” section was updated to clarify the description of how swing pricing is
applied for each Fund.

+ Update to the Equity Risk Factor Disclosure - to include additional wording on the risk arising from investment in initial public
offerings and, initial public offerings in India.

+ Update to the Wellington Multi-Asset Total Return Income Fund Supplement — The target yield range of the Fund was increased
from 3%-7% to 4%-8%.

+ Update to the Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund Supplement — changes to some limits and ranges of financial
derivative instruments usage.

» Updates to the pre-contractual disclosures for all Funds subject to the disclosure requirements of Articles 8 and 9 of the SFDR
regulation.

Changes to the Umbrella structure

The Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund terminated on May 31, 2023.

The Wellington Universal Vision Fund terminated on November 7, 2023.

The Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund terminated on November 30, 2023.

Significant Changes to the Company Management

(a) Effective from July 1, 2023 the Investment Manager of the Wellington Higher Quality Global High Yield Bond Fund and the
Wellington Global High Yield Bond Fund changed from Wellington Management Company LLP to Wellington Management
International Limited.

(b) Changes to the Board of Managers of the Management Company:

+ Alan J. Brody resigned from the Board of Managers of the Management Company, effective from June 30, 2023.

* Louise Kooy-Henckel resigned from the Board of Managers of the Management Company, effective from June 30, 2023.

+ Alain Vincent Mandy resigned from the Board of Managers of the Management Company, effective from December 22, 2023.

+ Henry C. Kelly resigned from the Board of Managers of the Management Company, effective from December 31, 2023.

(c) Changes to the Board of Directors of the Company:

* Liam Manahan resigned from the Board of Directors of the Company, effective from December 31, 2023.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Directors’ report (continued)

Significant events during the financial year (continued)

Changes to fixed administrative fee

(a) Wellington Global Health Care Equity Fund effective from April 1, 2023:

¢ The fixed administrative fee increased to 0.08% for all share classes.

(b) Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund:

* The fixed administrative fee increased to 0.22% effective from April 1, 2023, and decreased to 0.21% effective from July 1, 2023,
for share classes USD D, USD N, EUR DL and GBP N (hedged).

* The fixed administrative fee increased to 0.12% effective from April 1, 2023, and decreased to 0.11% effective from July 1, 2023,
for share classes USD S, USD S Q1 (distributing), USD T, EUR S (hedged) and GBP S (hedged).

(c) Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund effective from July 1, 2023:

¢ The fixed administrative fee decreased to 0.14% for share classes USD G, USD GR, USD NI, USD NR, USD S, USD T, CHF S, EUR
G, EUR NR (hedged), EUR S, EUR S Q1 (distributing), GBP S, GBP S (hedged), GBP T and JPY G.

* The fixed administrative fee decreased to 0.24% for share classes USD GN, USD N and EUR N (hedged).

(d) Wellington Global Perspectives Fund effective from July 1, 2023:

* The fixed administrative fee decreased to 0.15% for share classes USD S, USD T, EUR S and GBP S (hedged).

(e) Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund effective from October 1, 2023:

e The fixed administrative fee increased to 0.15% for share classes USD G, USD GR, USD NI, USD NR, USD S, USD T, CHF S, EUR

G, EUR NR (hedged), EUR S, EUR S Q1 (distributing), GBP S, GBP S (hedged), GBP T and JPY G.
* The fixed administrative fee increased to 0.25% for share classes USD GN, USD N and EUR N (hedged).

Changes to share classes

Details of share class launches and closures during the financial year ended December 31, 2023 are listed in the relevant Investment
Manager’s report.

Significant events since the financial year end

Changes to the Board of Managers of the Management Company:

¢ Thomas Nummer was appointed as an Independent Manager of the Management Company, effective from January 1, 2024.
* Nicole Fortmann was appointed as a Manager of the Management Company, effective from April 1, 2024.

Changes to the Board of Directors of the Company:

* Marion Mulvey was appointed to the Board of Directors of the Company, effective from January 1, 2024.

Changes to fixed administrative fee, effective from January 1, 2024:

» Wellington Global Impact Fund’s fixed administrative fee increased to 0.15% for share classes CHF S, EUR S, EUR S Al
(distributing), GBP S, GBP S A1 (distributing), GBP T, NOK T (hedged), SGD T (hedged), USD S, USD S Al (distributing) and
USD T, and increased to 0.30% for share classes USD D, USD DL, USD N, CHF D, CHF N, EUR D, EUR D (hedged), EUR DL,
EUR N, EUR N (hedged), GBP N and GBP N (hedged).

*  Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund’s fixed administrative fee decreased to 0.11% for share classes CAD S (hedged),
CAD S, EUR S (hedged), EUR S Q1 (distributing) (hedged), GBP S (hedged), SGD S Q1 (distributing) (hedged), SGD T (hedged),
USD S, USD S Q1 (distributing) and USD T, and decreased to 0.21% for share classes USD D, USD D M1 (distributing), USD D
Q1 (distributing), USD DL, USD DL Q1 (distributing), USD N, USD N (hedged), EUR D (hedged), EUR N (hedged), GBP N
(hedged), SGD D M1 (hedged) (distributing), SGD D Q1 (hedged) (distributing).
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Directors’ report (continued)

Significant events since the financial year end (continued)

Changes to investment management fee, effective from January 1, 2024:

*  Wellington Global Health Care Equity Fund - the investment management fee decreased to 1.05% for share classes USD UN A1l
(distributing) and GBP UN Al (distributing).

Changes to the Prospectus
(a) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from March 20, 2024:

* The below Funds have appointed Wellington Management Company (“WMC”) as Investment Manager. For each Fund below,
the current Investment Manager entity was appointed by WMC as sub-Investment Manager to ensure the continuity of
investment management for each Fund.

(i) Investment Manager changes from Wellington Management International Limited to WMC:
Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund
Wellington Global High Yield Bond Fund
Wellington Focused European Equity Fund
Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund
Wellington Higher Quality Global High Yield Bond Fund
Wellington Long Duration Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund
Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund

(ii) Investment Manager changes from Wellington Management Hong Kong Limited to WMC:
Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Equity Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund

(iii) Investment Manager changes from Wellington Management Singapore Pte Limited to WMC:
Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund
Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund
Wellington India Focus Equity Fund

» Updates to the Taxation chapter with modernized EU Mandatory Disclosure Regime wording.

* The definition of an Institutional Investor has been updated to provide greater clarification regarding the categories of entities
that can qualify as institutional investors.

+ Update to the definition of Valuation Point to clarify the point in time when the Fund’s investments are valued.
» Update to the sustainability risk disclosure in the Chapter the Risk Factors to list the most relevant Sustainability Risks.

« Update to the sub-section Suspension of Calculation of Net Asset Value to ensure that the current shareholders will bear the risk
of market losses. Any trading losses incurred due to the suspension will be borne out of the assets of the Fund.

The investment policy and leverage limits for the Wellington Global Credit ESG Fund have been revised as well as the
pre-contractual disclosure.

The methodology to calculate the market exposure for the Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund has changed from the VaR
approach to the Commitment method.

The dealing terms of Wellington Durable Companies Fund were updated from weekly dealing with a T-5 notice period to daily
dealing with no notice period.

Updates to clarify the maximum level of investment in S&P 500 futures of Wellington US Dynamic Equity Fund.
Updates to the definition of Dealing Day/Non-Dealing Day for Wellington All-China Focus Equity Fund, Wellington Durable
Companies Fund, Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Equity Fund, Wellington

Emerging Markets Opportunities Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund, Wellington Euro High Yield Bond
Fund, Wellington Global Buy Credit and Maintain Fund and Wellington India Focus Equity Fund.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Directors’ report (continued)

Significant events since the financial year end (continued)

Changes to the Prospectus (continued)

(a) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from March 20, 2024: (continued)
+ The name of Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund has changed to Wellington Global Credit Short Duration Fund.
(b) The following notable changes to the Prospectus became effective from April 22, 2024:

+ The name of Wellington Multi-Asset Total Return Income Fund has changed to Wellington Sustainable Multi-Asset Total Return
Income Fund, environmental and social characteristics were updated, and additional risks have been added to the list of
Sustainability Risks disclosures to reflect the additional risks being actively managed by the Investment Manager following these
changes.

* The Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund changed from Article 6 to Article 8 of the SFDR and disclosures were updated
in line with the requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.

+ The distribution fee of the DL share class has increased to 1.00% for Wellington Global Impact Bond Fund, 1.10% for Wellington
Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund, Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund, Wellington Global Bond Fund,
Wellington Global Credit ESG Fund, Wellington Global High Yield Bond Fund, Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund
and Wellington World Bond Fund, 1.40% for Wellington Multi-Asset Total Return Income Fund and 1.65% for Wellington
All-China Focus Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Market Development Fund, Wellington Enduring Assets Fund, Wellington
FinTech Fund, Wellington Focused European Equity Fund, Wellington Global Impact Fund, Wellington Global Stewards Fund
and Wellington Strategic European Equity Fund.

Changes to fixed administrative fee effective from April 1, 2024:
+  Wellington Global Bond Fund'’s fixed administrative fee increased to 0.11% for all share classes.

* Wellington Global Credit Short Duration Fund’s (formerly Wellington Global Credit Buy and Maintain Fund’s) fixed
administrative fee increased to 0.08% for all share classes.

Directors

Gerald Brady

Liam Manahan (resigned on December 31, 2023)
Marion Mulvey (appointed on January 1, 2024)
Lucinda Marrs

Sergio Betancourt

Susanne Ballauff

Gerald Brady, Liam Manahan, Lucinda Marrs, Sergio Betancourt and Susanne Ballauff served as Directors for the entire financial
year. The Company has delegated the day-to-day management and running of the Company to the Management Company as its
primary delegate. The Management Company has subsequently delegated certain managerial functions, under its oversight, to the
Administrator, the Distributor and the Investment Managers. Consequently, all Directors of the Company are non-executive.

Directors’ and Secretary’s interests

The Board of Directors is not aware of any shareholding in the participating share capital of the Company by any Director or the
Company Secretary and their families during the financial years ended December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022.
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Directors’ report (continued)

Transactions involving Directors and Secretary

The Board of Directors is not aware of any contracts or arrangements of any significance in relation to the business of the Company
in which the Directors or Company Secretary had any interest as defined in the Companies Act, at any time during the financial
year ended December 31, 2023.

Employees

There were no employees of the Company throughout the financial years ended December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022.
Dealings with connected persons

Regulation 43 of the UCITS Regulations “Restrictions on transactions with connected persons” states that “A responsible person
shall ensure that any transaction between a UCITS and a connected person is conducted a) at arm’s length; and b) in the best
interest of the Shareholders of the UCITS”.

The Directors of the Management Company, as responsible persons are satisfied that there are in place arrangements, evidenced by
written procedures, to ensure that the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1) are applied to all transactions with a
connected person; and all transactions with connected persons that were entered into during the period to which the report relates
complied with the obligations that are prescribed by Regulation 43(1).

Segregated liability

The Company has availed of the segregated liability provisions of the Companies Act.

Independent Auditors

The independent auditors, PricewaterhouseCoopers, have indicated their willingness to remain in office in accordance with
Section 383 of the Companies Act and a resolution that they will be reappointed will be proposed at the Annual General Meeting.

On behalf of the Board:

% DocuSigned by:

FD4CF5A9C37D41E... B6B48AFEE1B68418...

Director Gerald Brady Director Sergio Betancourt

April 25, 2024
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Wellington
Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion
In our opinion, Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc’s financial statements:

e give a true and fair view of the Company’s and Funds’ assets, liabilities and financial position as at 31 December
2023 and of their results and cash flows for the year then ended;

e have been properly prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) as
adopted by the European Union; and

e have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2014 and the European
Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2011 (as amended).

We have audited the financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements, which
comprise:

e the Statements of Financial Position for the Company and each of its Funds as at 31 December 2023;
e the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the Company and each of its Funds for the year then ended;
e the Statements of Cash Flows for the Company and each of its Funds for the year then ended;

e the Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Shares for the Company and each
of its Funds for the year then ended;

e the Schedules of Investments for each of the Funds as at 31 December 2023; and

e the notes to the financial statements for the Company and for each of its Funds, which include a description of the
significant accounting policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (“ISAs (Ireland)”) and
applicable law.

Our responsibilities under ISAs (Ireland) are further described in the Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We remained independent of the Company in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements in Ireland, which includes IAASA’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements.

Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern

In forming our opinion on the financial statements, which is not modified, we draw attention to note 1 to the financial
statements which describes the reasons why the financial statements of Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund,
Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund and Wellington Universal Vision Fund have been prepared on a basis
other than going concern.

Conclusions relating to going concern

With the exception of Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund
and Wellington Universal Vision Fund where a basis of accounting other than going concern has been adopted as set out in
the Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern above, based on the work we
have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or conditions that, individually or
collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as a going concern for a period of
at least twelve months from the date on which the financial statements are authorised for issue.
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With the exception of Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund, Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity Fund
and Wellington Universal Vision Fund where a basis of accounting other than going concern has been adopted as set out in
the Emphasis of matter - financial statements prepared on a basis other than going concern above, in auditing the financial
statements, we have concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting in the preparation of the
financial statements is appropriate.

However, because not all future events or conditions can be predicted, this conclusion is not a guarantee as to the
Company’s and Funds’ ability to continue as going concerns.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the directors with respect to going concern are described in the relevant
sections of this report.

Reporting on other information

The other information comprises all of the information in the Annual Report and Audited Financial Statements other than
the financial statements and our auditors’ report thereon. The directors are responsible for the other information. Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an audit
opinion or, except to the extent otherwise explicitly stated in this report, any form of assurance thereon. In connection
with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify an apparent material inconsistency or material
misstatement, we are required to perform procedures to conclude whether there is a material misstatement of the financial
statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to
report based on these responsibilities.

With respect to the Directors’ Report, we also considered whether the disclosures required by the Companies Act 2014
have been included.

Based on the responsibilities described above and our work undertaken in the course of the audit, ISAs (Ireland) and the
Companies Act 2014 require us to also report certain opinions and matters as described below:

e In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit, the information given in the Directors’
Report for the year ended 31 December 2023 is consistent with the financial statements and has been prepared in
accordance with applicable legal requirements.

e Based on our knowledge and understanding of the Company and its environment obtained in the course of the
audit, we have not identified any material misstatements in the Directors’ Report.

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit
Responsibilities of the directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Statement of Directors’ responsibilities set out on pages 8 and 9, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the applicable framework and for being
satisfied that they give a true and fair view.

The directors are also responsible for such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s and Funds’ ability to
continue as going concerns, disclosing as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Auditors’ responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs (Ireland) will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our audit testing might include testing complete populations of certain transactions and balances, possibly using data
auditing techniques. However, it typically involves selecting a limited number of items for testing, rather than testing
complete populations. We will often seek to target particular items for testing based on their size or risk characteristics. In
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other cases, we will use audit sampling to enable us to draw a conclusion about the population from which the sample is
selected.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is located on the IAASA website at:

https://www.iaasa.ie/getmedia/b2389013-1cf6-458b-9b8f-
a98202dcgc3a/Description of auditors_responsibilities for audit.pdf.

This description forms part of our auditors’ report.

Use of this report

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the Company’s members as a body in accordance
with section 391 of the Companies Act 2014 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving these opinions, accept or
assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it
may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

Other required reporting

Companies Act 2014 opinions on other matters
e  We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our
audit.

e In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited.

e The financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

Companies Act 2014 exception reporting
Directors’ remuneration and transactions

Under the Companies Act 2014 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of directors’
remuneration and transactions specified by sections 305 to 312 of that Act have not been made. We have no exceptions to
report arising from this responsibility.

7// Al rp Mol

Vincent MacMahon

for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers
Chartered Accountants and Statutory Audit Firm
Dublin

25 April 2024
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Combined statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

Assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value
Financial derivative instruments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative
instruments
Cash received as collateral
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss
Dividends receivable
Receivable for shares issued
Sales awaiting settlement
Other debtors

Total assets

Liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:

Financial derivative instruments

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year

Cash due to brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments

Collateral due to counterparties

Payable for shares redeemed

Purchases awaiting settlement

Investment management fees payable

Distribution fees payable

Administrative fees payable

Distributions payable

Withholding and capital gains tax payable

Interest payable to financial derivatives instruments

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares

On behalf of the Board:

DocuSigned by:

FD4CF5A9C37D41E...

Director Gerald Brady

April 25,2024

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Director

Notes

5()
5(b)
5(9)

December 31,2023

December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
19,260,420,560 17,727,285,691
581,485,447 520,192,484
749,717,022 659,283,840
81,268,410 114,277974
8,160,000 10,130,000
126,279,658 94,591,197
13,070,869 8,226,115
9,109,705 3,014,858
194,066,641 59,960,098
6,272,424 4,286,683

21,029,850,736

(312,803,040)

19,201,248,940

(209,818,604)

(1,844,534) -
(8,160,000) (10,130,000)
(12,703,202) (4,429,692)
(407,699,512) (362,499,265)
(9.079,152) (26,184,155)
(3.108,142) (3,681975)
(5783,681) (5,648,330)
(15,258,025) (7,475,081)
(11,135038) (8357,043)
(31916) (200,024)
(787,606,242) (638,424,169)
20,242,244,494 18,562,824,771

DocuSigned by:

Fpsd>=—

B6B48AFEE1B68418...

Sergio Betancourt
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Combined statement of comprehensive income
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Income

Notes

Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss

Dividend income
Other income
Bank interest income

Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Total net income/(loss)
Expenses
Investment management fees
Distribution fees
Administrative fees
Performance fees
Total operating expenses
Operating profit/(loss)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares
Net income equalisation
Bank interest expense
Total finance costs
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax
Withholding tax

Capital gains tax

Profit/(loss) for the year after tax

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations

5(a)
5(b)
5(9)
5(d)

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
488,479,049 399,858,609
201,939,999 173,284,365

78,006 1,067,208
28,207,611 8,666,019

(816,025,379)
2,217,887,856

(2,046,110,800)
(2,365,098,817)

2,120,567,142

(110009,417)
(13,523,588)
(23365,143)

(1,066)

(3,828,333,416)

(115,030,837)
(16,704,522)
(24,651,504)

(28)

(146,899,214)
1,973,667,928
(45,586,001

1761229
(397,042)

(156,386,891)
(3,984,720,307)
(31,581,121)

(1878421)
(299,268)

(44,221,814)

(33,758,810)

1,929,446,114
(30,850,831)

9915,157)

(4,018,479,117)
(29,162.933)

(2.076,620)

1,888,680,126

(4,049,718,670)

1,888,680,126

(4,049,718,670)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In

arriving at the results for the year, all amounts above relate to continuing operations with the exception of the Wellington Emerging Markets Local Equity

Fund, Wellington Pan European Small Cap Equity Fund and Wellington Universal Vision Fund.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Combined statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year 18,562,824,77| 24,882,370,823
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 1,888,680,126 (4,049,718,670)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued 6,458,044,850 4,845,969,57 |
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed (6,752,215,952) (6,969,315,836)
Reinvestment of distributions 7 7,059,191 8,810,726
Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions (287,111,911) (2,114,535,539)
Foreign currency translation adjustment 77,851,508 (155291,843)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares 1,679,419,723 (6,319,546,052)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the end of the year 20,242,244,494 18,562,824,771

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc

Combined statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 1,888,680,126 (4,049,718,670)
Net income equalisation (1,761,229) 1,878,421
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 7 45,586,001 31,581,121
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to
holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 1,932,504,898 (4,016,259,128)
Adjustments for:
Movement in broker cash 34,935,575 (33,513,082)
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (1,756,304,041) 5936,396,777
Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities 41,658,570 (9,017,310)
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (1,497,715) 11,828,656
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 251,297,287 1,889,435,913
Movement in receivables (38,202,122) 23,828,356
Movement in payables (15,052,164) (16516,534)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (53,254,286) 7,311,822
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 198,043,001 1,896,747,735
Financing activities™ ™
Proceeds from subscriptions 5,926,793,070 4,695,309,248
Payment of redemptions (6,008,264,533) (6,882,609,867)
Net income equalisation 1,761,229 (1,878,421)
Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares (30,748,468) (27,600,055)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (110,458,702) (2,216,779,095)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 87,584,299 (320,031,360)
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 659,283,840 992,541,440
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 1,497,715 (11,828,656)
Foreign currency translation adjustment 1,351,168 (1,397,584)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 749,717,022 659,283,840
Supplementary information
Taxation paid (37,985,601) (34,068972)
Taxation received 9,339 -
Bank interest paid (397,042) (299,268)
Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 456,916,921 424,296,789
Dividend received 197,113,178 174,027,122

" Excludes sale during the financial year ended December 31, 2023 of the cross investment Wellington Opportunistic Fixed Income Fund held in the Wellington Blended
Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund of $Nil (2022: $89,032,562).

" Share class transactions between the Funds of $331,272,898 (2022: $50,457,347) that did not require the use of cash have been excluded from the combined statement
of cash flows.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund

Investment Manager’s report

Investment objective and policies

The Fund is subject to the disclosure requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.
The investment objective of the Fund is to seek long-term total returns.

The Investment Manager will actively manage the Fund, seeking to outperform a blended index of 50% JPMorgan Emerging
Market Bond Index - Global Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index - Emerging Markets Global Diversified (the
"Index”), primarily through investment in a diversified portfolio of US Dollar and local currency denominated emerging markets
debt securities and currency instruments.

The Investment Manager uses an investment approach that seeks to take advantage of opportunities across the emerging markets
debt securities spectrum, including hard currency (commonly referenced as bonds denominated in US dollars or other developed
market currencies) and local currency denominated sovereign, quasi-sovereign, and corporate debt, currencies, and derivatives.

The evaluation of Sustainability Risks through the analysis of the ESG factors is part of the Fund’s investment process. In the
Investment Manager’s view, Sustainability Risks can materially affect a company’s or a country’s financial/economic performance
and competitiveness. However, Sustainability Risks are just some of a number of considerations in the overall research process so
may not in isolation drive the selection or exclusion of an issuer or security from the investment universe.

The Investment Manager considers ESG factors as part of its broader analysis of individual issuers (including with regards to
Sustainability Risk assessment), using inputs from the Investment Manager’s team of ESG analysts to help identify global best
practices, prepare for company and country engagement and collaborate on new research inputs. The factors, and the extent to
which they will be considered, will vary depending on the security in question. For companies they will typically include
ownership structure, board structure and membership, capital allocation track record, management incentives, labour relations
history, and climate risks. For individual countries, key factors may include factors such as political stability, strength of institutions,
climate physical and transition risk, inequality, and human capital, among others.

The Investment Manager believes that the Fund will be exposed to a broad range of Sustainability Risks. In assessing these risks,
the Investment Manager draws upon a wide variety of internal (such as research by its team of global industry and credit analysts)
and external research (such as company and policymakers meetings) to assess any potential impact on the value of a security over
the time horizon of the Fund. Whilst Sustainability Risks vary from issuer to issuer those that are particularly relevant to the Fund
include:

a) The willingness of sovereigns to make their bond payments. The Investment Manager uses a number of factors to assess the
ability and willingness of governments to pay their debts. This assessment will include an evaluation of a country’s debt
profile, which can be materially impacted by a country’s vulnerability to shocks, and the quality of governance. When
assessing the quality of governance, consideration is given to factors such as political stability, the quality of macro policies,
and the strength of government institutions.

b) Changes in climate are posing an increasing risk to some sovereign issuers. Where considered to be material, climate change
factors are incorporated into the assessment of sovereign risk and security selection, using a framework which considers two
key types of climate risk: physical risk and transition risk.

¢) Social factors such as inequality, education, labour market participation, and freedom and democracy metrics may play a role
in a given country’s degree of political stability and fiscal obligations.

It is not anticipated that any single Sustainability Risk will materially drive a negative financial impact on the value of the Fund.
Further details on Sustainability Risks and their potential impacts are included in the Prospectus.

Pre-contractual disclosure information relating to ESG characteristics, or objectives, of the Fund is provided at the Appendix -
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) of these financial statements.

The Index may be considered during portfolio construction and is used for performance comparison purposes.
The Fund will invest, either directly or indirectly through the use of FDIs and in a broad range of debt securities. The Fund may also
buy and sell exchange-traded and OTC FDIs. The Fund may hold equity securities where they are a result of a corporate action,

conversion or exercising a warrant. Full details of the types of securities and FDIs and the ways in which the Fund may utilise them
are further detailed in the Prospectus.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Investment objective and policies (continued)

The Fund may invest in any country which is considered by the Investment Manager to be an emerging market. These are primarily
located in Latin/Central America and the Caribbean, Central and Eastern Europe, Middle East, Africa and Asia. Developed market
exposures are also permitted. The Fund may invest in securities traded in China via Bond Connect (see also in the Prospectus) and
may make substantial investment in securities traded on Russian markets.

As a result of the invasion of Ukraine, the Investment Manager will not make any new purchases of Russian securities for the Fund
without giving notice to the shareholders in the Fund at that time. In future, subject to international sanctions being lifted, and such
notice being given, the Investment Manager may in its discretion consider making new investments in Russia securities for the
Fund.

The Fund is suitable for retail investors seeking long-term total return. Investors in the Fund should be prepared to accept, in
normal market conditions, a high degree of volatility of net asset value from time to time. The Fund is suitable as an investment in

a well-diversified portfolio.

An investment in the Fund should not constitute a substantial proportion of an investment portfolio and may not be appropriate for
all investors.

The Fund is denominated in USD.

The full investment objective and policies including the details of the types of securities and the ways in which the Fund may invest
in them are set out in the Fund’s Supplement section of the Prospectus.

Performance

The Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund launched on April 1, 2019. The table below details the
performance of all funded share classes within the Fund.

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class 6 mths 1 year 3 years 5 years Since inception Inception date

UsD D 550% 12.39% (3.38%) N/A 0.87% April 1, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 5.64% 11.92% (3.33%) N/A 0.39%

USD N 5.79% 13.00% (2.86%) N/A 1.42% April 1, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 5.64% 11.92% (3.33%) N/A 0.39%

usD S 5.85% 13.12% (2.76%) N/A 1.52% April 1, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 5.64% 11.92% (3.33%) N/A 0.39%

UsD T 6.14% 13.74% (2.22%) N/A 2.08% April 1, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 5.64% 11.92% (3.33%) N/A 0.39%

GBP N (hedged) 525% 11.60% (4.03%) N/A (0.09%) April 1, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified hedged to GBP 5.07% 10.61% (4.34%) N/A (0.86%)

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Performance (continued)

Total returns (%)

Periods ended December 31, 2023
Share class’ 6 mths 1 vyear 3 years 5 years Since inception Inception date
USD S Q1 (distributing) 5.85% 13.12% (2.76%) N/A 0.54% June 28, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global
Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index
- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 5.64% 11.92% (3.33%) N/A (0.53%)

GBP S (hedged) 529% 11.71% (3.92%) N/A (1.15%) September 12, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified hedged to GBP 5.07% 10.61% (4.34%) N/A (2.00%)

EUR S (hedged) 4.59% 10.22% (5.00%) N/A (2.16%) October 23, 2019
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified hedged to EUR 4.44% 9.12% (5.44%) N/A (3.09%)

EUR DL 4.08% 8.30% (0.28%) N/A 0.45% March 10, 2020
50% JPMorgan Emerging Market Bond Index - Global

Diversified and 50% JPMorgan Government Bond Index

- Emerging Markets Global Diversified 4.34% 813% 0.02% N/A 0.17%

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

Statistical information

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021
Share class’ Net asset value"  NAV per share’  Net asset value’ NAV per share”  Net asset value” NAV per share”
UsD D 26,052 10.4207 23,180 9.2721 27,048 10.8190
USD N 171,100 10.6938 151,413 9.4633 175,733 10.9833
UsSD S 286,923,170 10.7448 242,739,809 9.4990 216,597,025 11.0137
USD S Q1 (distributing) 34,707,760 8.4063 31,137,964 7.8718 43,089,591 9.5381
USD T 504,361,328 11.0286 443,438,044 9.6964 968,995,852 11.1808
EUR DL 8,962 10.1712 8,275 9.3913 9,082 10.3075
EUR S (hedged) 115,741,629 9.1256 137,225,830 8.2792 122,936,402 99172
GBP N (hedged) 18,935 9.9550 16,966 8.9201 20,108 10.5717
GBP S (hedged) 119,285,424 9.5144 123,315,254 8.5174 259,791,535 10.0798

! All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.
" All amounts presented in the currency of the share class.
The launch prices of the share classes were as follows: US Dollar = USD 10.00; Euro = EUR 10.00; Sterling = GBP 10.00.

Wellington Management Company LLP
January 5, 2024
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

Assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value
Financial derivative instruments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments
Cash received as collateral
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss
Receivable for shares issued
Sales awaiting settlement
Other debtors

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial derivative instruments

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Collateral due to counterparties
Payable for shares redeemed
Purchases awaiting settlement
Investment management fees payable
Distribution fees payable
Administrative fees payable
Distributions payable
Withholding and capital gains tax payable

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes

5(a)
5(b)
5()

December 31,2023

December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
966,179,125 886,321,959
17,994,326 9,904,945
105,692,973 102,165,380
6,722,610 8,587,468
1,120,000 580,000
18,286,324 16,717,744
7,282 -
30,525 788,899
46,867 2,875
1,116,080,032 1,025,069,270
(7,428,639) (9,940,074)
(1,120,000) (580,000)
(1,362) -

- (366,132)

(270,779) (749,829)
(54) (49)
(286,207) (272,505)
(443,002) (395,869)
(387,520) (454,986)
(9,937,563) (12,759,444)

1,106,142,469

1,012,309,826




Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income

for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Income

Notes

Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss

Other income
Bank interest income

Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Total net income/(loss)
Expenses
Investment management fees
Distribution fees
Administrative fees
Total operating expenses
Operating profit/(loss)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares
Net income equalisation
Bank interest expense
Total finance costs
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax
Withholding tax

Capital gains tax

Profit/(loss) for the year after tax

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations

5(a)
5(b)
5(c)

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
63,280,174 64,819,049
13,133 101,191
4,598,755 1,079,026
(104,203916) (271,595,190)
178,038,786 (109,009,450)

141,726,932

(314,605,374)

(3.173.521) (3,487,466)
212) (202)
(1,174,830) (1457.241)
(4,348,563) (4,944,909)
137,378,369 (319,550,283)
(2,026,120) (1411,308)
71,030 2,984

(374) (3014)
(1,955,464) (1,411,338)
135,422,905 (320,961,621)
(337.897) (975.824)
(88,040) 313224
134,996,968 (321,624,221)
134,996,968 (321,624,221)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In

arriving at the results for the year all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations

Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed

Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the end of

the year

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
1,012,309,826 1,720,600,729
134,996,968 (321,624,221)
86,573,757 131,812,078

(127.738,082)

(518,478,760)

(41,164,325) (386,666,682)
93,832,643 (708,290,903)
1,106,142,469 1,012,309,826




Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

Notes US Dollars US Dollars

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to

holders of redeemable shares from operations 134,996,968 (321,624,221)
Net income equalisation (71,030) (2,984)
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 7 2,026,120 1,411,308
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to

holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 136,952,058 (320,215,897)
Adjustments for:

Movement in broker cash 1,864,858 (1,266,704)

Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (79,464,924) 639,113,549

Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities (10,600,816) 8,286,942

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (2,036,389) 3,703,559
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 46,714,787 329,621,449

Movement in receivables (1,612,572) 3,375429

Movement in payables (532,809) (841,353)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (2,145,381) 2,534,076
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 44,569,406 332,155,525
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions 86,566,475 136,157,950

Payment of redemptions (127,736,720) (518,478,760)

Net income equalisation 71,030 2,984

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares (1,978,987) (1,390,112)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (43,078,202) (383,707,938)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,491,204 (51,552,413)

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 102,165,380 157,421,352

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 2,036,389 (3,703,559)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 105,692,973 102,165,380
Supplementary information

Taxation paid (493,403) (1,024,487)

Bank interest paid (374) (3,014)

Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 61,711,594 68,197,353

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 87.55%) 495 USD Mizrahi Tefahot Bank Ltd. 3.077%,
Consumer staples (December 31,2022: Nil) 07/04/2031 439,313 0.04
750 USD Celulosa Arauco y Constitucion SA, 1,300 EUR Nova Kreditna Banka Maribor DD,
4.500%, 01/08/2024 741,680 007 7.375%, 29/06/2026 1,482,717 0.13
- 1,300 EUR Nova Ljubljanska Banka DD, 7.125%,
Total Consumer staples 741,680 0.07 27/06/2027 1,515,455 0.14
270 USD OTP Bank Nyrt, 7.500%, 25/05/2027 278991 003
Energy Nil (December 31,2022:0.03%) 995 EUR OTP Bank Nyrt, 6.125%, 05/10/2027 1139316 0.10
1,850 USD OTP Bank Nyrt, 8.750%, 15/05/2033 1,905,500 0.17
Financials (December 31,2022: 4.73%) 1,300 EUR Raiffeisen Bank SA, 7.000%, 12/10/2027 1,486,307 0.14
740 USD Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC, 200 USD Shinhan Bank Co. Ltd, 4.000%,
5.375%, 18/07/2028 750,984 0.07 23/04/2029 187,657 0.02
1,320 USD AIA Group Ltd, 3.200%, 16/09/2040 1,001,669 0.09 2270 USD Standard Chartered PLC, 6.301%,
700 EUR Banca Comerciala Romana SA, 7.625%, 09/01/2029 2,331,449 0.21
19/05/2027 817,717 0.07 2,460 USD Standard Chartered PLC, 7.018%,
3310 EUR Banca Transilvania SA, 8.875%, 08/02/2030 2,598,772 024
27/04/2027 3,852,923 0.35 1,225 USD ZhongAn Online P&C Insurance Co. Ltd,
2,235 EUR Banca Transilvania SA, 7.250%, 3.500%, 08/03/2026 [LI101,543  0.10
07/12/2028 2,546,046 023
865 USD Banco de Credito del Peru SA, 3.125%, Total Financials 71,291,770  6.45
01/07/2030 819,713 0.07
630 USD Banco de Credito del Peru SA, 3.250%, Industrials (December 31,2022: 9.44%)
30/09/2031 577,175 0.05 71,110 MXN America Movil SAB de CV, 9.500%,
885 USD Banco de Credito e Inversiones SA, 27/01/2031 4,077,241 037
3.500%, 12/10/2027 835,838 0.08 2,205 USD AngloGold Ashanti Holdings PLC,
2,155 USD Bancolombia SA, 4.625%, 18/12/2029 1,996,263 0.18 3.750%, 01/10/2030 1,918,721 0.17
200 USD Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, 6.250%, 1,835 USD Braskem Netherlands Finance BV,
31/10/2028 211,480 0.02 4.500%, 31/01/2030 1,422,492 0.13
2,085 USD Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, 5.375%, 1,350 USD Braskem Netherlands Finance BV,
22/05/2033 2,118,777 0.19 8.500%, 12/01/2031 1,265,625 0.11
627 USD Bank Hapoalim BM, 3.255%, 21/01/2032 544412 0.05 310 USD Braskem Netherlands Finance BV,
1,840 USD Bank Leumi Le-Israel BM, 7.129%, 7.250%, 13/02/2033 260,400 0.02
18/07/2033 1,817,000 0.17 1,415 USD Cemex SAB de CV, 9.125%, 14/03/2028 1,507,682 0.14
3,805 EUR Bank Polska Kasa Opieki SA, 5.500%, 2,114 USD Central American Bottling Corp./CBC
23/11/2027 4,295,244 0.39 Bottling Holdco SL/Beliv Holdco SL,
2,542 USD BBVA Bancomer SA, 8.450%, 5.250%, 27/04/2029 1,990,215 0.18
29/06/2038 2,703,798 0.25 3,150 USD Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,
1,700 EUR Ceska sporitelna AS, 5.943%, 29/06/2027 1,953,021 0.18 5.950%, 08/01/2034 3,198,006 029
700 EUR Ceska sporitelna AS, 5.737%, 08/03/2028 794,582 007 560 USD Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile,
1,425 USD Dah Sing Bank Ltd, 7.375%, 15/11/2033 1,484,009 0.13 6.300%, 08/09/2053 568,176 0.05
2,075 USD EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, 3.545%, 1,240 USD CSN Resources SA, 5.875%, 08/04/2032 1,076,053 0.10
31/08/2036 1,813,031 0.16 860 USD CT Trust, 5.125%, 03/02/2032 751,292 0.07
1,216 USD EIG Pearl Holdings SARL, 4.387%, 780 USD DAE Funding LLC, 2.625%, 20/03/2025 750,337 0.07
30/11/2046 978,690 0.09 930 USD Ecopetrol SA, 5.375%, 26/06/2026 913,144 0.08
2,500 USD Emirates NBD Bank PJSC, 5.875%, 1,995 USD Ecopetrol SA, 8.625%, 19/01/2029 2,133,715 0.19
[1/10/2028 2,588,672 023 1,220 USD Ecopetrol SA, 6.875%, 29/04/2030 1,207,037 011
800 USD Far East Horizon Ltd, 4.250%, 1,975 USD Ecopetrol SA, 4.625%, 02/11/2031 1,678,441 0.15
26/1012026 726,196 0.07 1,610 USD Ecopetrol SA, 8.875%, 13/01/2033 1,750,875 0.16
2,155 USD First Abu Dhabi Bank PJSC, 6.320%, 1,745 USD Embraer Netherlands Finance BV,
04/04/2034 2225711 020 7.000%, 28/07/2030 1,831,072 0.17
4295 USD GTLK EUI”OPS Capital DAC, 4.349%, 2,092 USD Empresa Nacional de
27/02/2029 429,500 0.04 Telecomunicaciones SA, 3.050%,
375 USD Huarong Finance 2019 Co. Ltd, 3.750%, 14/09/2032 1,678,503 0.15
29/05/2024 370013 003 5575 USD Empresa Nacional del Petroleo, 5.250%,
1,015 USD Huarong Finance Il Co. Ltd, 4.625%, 06/11/2029 5,408,029 049
03/06/2026 966,629 009 2,450 USD Energian Israel Finance Ltd, 5.375%,
483 USD Huarong Finance Il Co. Ltd, 4.875%, 30/03/2028 2,159,828 0.19
22/11/2026 458925 0.04 1,302 USD Energian Israel Finance Ltd, 5.875%,
2,390 USD Israel Discount Bank Ltd., 5.375%, 30/03/2031 1,103,242 0.10
26/01/2028 2,329,130 021 1,755 USD Energian Israel Finance Ltd, 8.500%,
1,885 USD Magyar Export-Import Bank Zrt, 6.125%, 30/09/2033 1,677,945 0.15
04/12/2027 1,923,614 0.17 1,290 USD Freeport Indonesia PT, 5.315%,
1,825 EUR Magyar Export-import Bank Zrt, 6.000%, 14/04/2032 1,269,037 0.1
16/05/2029 2,140927  0.19 350 USD Freeport Indonesia PT, 6.200%,
3,700 EUR mBank SA, 8.375%, | 1/09/2027 4313841 0.39 14/04/2052 348,688 003
6,245 USD MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank Zrt, 6.500%, 475 USD IHS Holding Ltd, 5.625%, 29/11/2026 412,656 0.04
29/06/2028 6,439,220 0.58 2,585 USD IHS Holding Ltd,, 6.250%, 29/11/2028 2,087,387 0.19

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:87.55%) 21,500 PEN Telefonica del Peru SAA, 7.375%,
(continued) 10/04/2027 4,502,945 041
Industrials (December 31,2022: 9.44%) (continued) 2980 USD VEON Holdings BV, 3.375%, 25/11/2027 2,188,184 0.20
900 USD Inversiones CMPC SA, 3.850%, 843 USD VTR Comunicaciones SpA, 5.125%,
13/01/2030 834,047 0.08 15/01/2028 406,089 0.04
210 USD Inversiones CMPC SA, 6.125%, 4,220 USD WE Soda Investments Holding PLC,
23/06/2033 218,072 0.02 9.500%, 06/10/2028 4,381,415 0.40
2,795 USD Jordan Government International Bonds,
6.125%, 29/01/2026 2,795,000 0.25 Total Industrials 116,864,855 10.57
1,055 USD Jordan Government International Bonds,
5.750%, 31/01/2027 1,039,834 0.09 Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 67.53%)
630 USD KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, 5.750%, 1,645 USD Angola Government International Bonds,
19/04/2047 554,794 0.05 9.500%, 12/11/2025 1,630,606 0.15
2,400 USD KazMunayGas National Co. JSC, 6.375%, 7,773 USD Angola Government International Bonds,
24/10/2048 2,265,375 0.20 8.250%, 09/05/2028 7,190,025 0.65
3,365 USD Melco Resorts Finance Ltd, 5.250%, 5445 USD Angola Government Intemational Bonds,
26/04/2026 3,245,648 029 8.000%, 26/11/2029 4,859,118 044
600 USD Melco Resorts Finance Ltd, 5.750%, 1,812 USD Angola Government Intemational Bonds,
21/07/2028 555,844 0.05 8.750%, 14/04/2032 1,605,885 0.15
1,687 USD Millicom International Cellular SA, 4640 USD Angola Government International Bonds,
6.250%, 25/03/2029 1,607,310 0.15 9.375%, 08/05/2048 3,886,000 035
445 USD Millicom International Cellular SA, 490 USD Bermuda Government International
4.500%, 27/04/203 | 371464 003 Bonds, 3.717%, 25/01/2027 475,760  0.04
[,195 USD Minerva Luxembourg SA, 4.375%, [,686 USD Bermuda Government International
18/03/203 | 988,319 0.09 Bonds, 4.750%, 15/02/2029 [,674510 0.15
2520 USD Minerva Luxembourg SA, 8.875%, 5345 USD Bermuda Government International
13/09/2033 2,677,777 024 Bonds, 5.000%, 15/07/2032 5,291,550 048
970 USD OCP SA, 4.500%, 22/10/2025 948,326  0.09 430,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en
898 USD OCP SA, 3.750%, 23/06/203 | 775,227 0.07 pesos, 5.000%, 01/10/2028 485515 0.04
3,048 USD OCP SA, 6.875%, 25/04/2044 2,907,982 026 4,785,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en
422 USD OCP SA, 5.125%, 23/06/2051 321,709 0.03 pesos, 6.000%, 01/04/2033 5,734,681 052
400 USD Pertamina Persero PT, 6.000%, 1,780,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en
03/05/2042 419,688 0.04 pesos, 7.000%, 01/05/2034 2,296,457 021
885 USD Pertamina Persero PT, 5.625%, 4,035,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesorenia de la Republica en
20/05/2043 898,275 0.08 pesos, 5.300%, 01/11/2037 4570,728 041
5270 USD Petroleos de Venezuela SA, 6.000%, 6,340 USD Brazil Government International Bonds,
15/11/2026 601,109 0.05 4.750%, 14/01/2050 4,889,725 044
5385 USD Petroleos de Venezuela SA, 9.750%, 3,490 EUR Bulgaria Government Intemational Bonds,
17/05/2035 683,222 0.06 4.125%, 23/09/2029 3974722 036
2,825 USD Petroleos Mexicanos, 6.840%, 2,495 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds,
23/01/2030 2437410 022 4.375%, 13/05/203 1 2,905,428 026
3,157 USD Petroleos Mexicanos, 6.700%, 4,739 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds,
16/02/2032 2,620,310 024 4.500%, 27/01/2033 5515058 0.50
415 USD Petroleos Mexicanos, 6.500%, 1,085 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds,
02/06/2041 283238 0.03 4.625%, 23/09/2034 1,277,769 0.12
[10 USD Petroleos Mexicanos, 6.750%, [55 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds,
21/09/2047 72,243 001 3.125%, 26/03/2035 160,032 001
10,892 USD Petroleos Mexicanos, 7.690%, 81,290 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.250%,
23/01/2050 7,787,780  0.70 06/06/2026 11,748,744 1.06
855 USD Prosus NV, 3.257%, 19/01/2027 790,474 0.07 4,885 USD Colombia Government International
200 USD Prosus NV, 3.680%, 21/01/2030 174,906 0.02 Bonds, 3.125%, 15/04/2031 3986618 0.36
815 USD Russian Railways Via RZD Capital PLC, 1,295 USD Colombia Government International
5.700%, 05/04/2022" 48,900 0.00 Bonds, 3.250%, 22/04/2032 1,033,370 0.09
400 USD Sands China Ltd, 4.300%, 08/01/2026 385625 003 2,265 USD Colombia Government International
3541 USD Sands China Ltd, 5.650%, 08/08/2028 3506475 032 Bonds, 4.125%, 22/02/2042 1624430 Q.15
7359 USD Saudi Arabian Oil Co., 3.500%, 3,340 USD Colombia Government International
16/04/2029 6,979,552 0.63 Bonds, 5.200%, 15/05/2049 2,621,378 024
2,925 USD Saudi Arabian Qil Co., 4.250%, 13,825,200 COP Colombia TES, 7.500%, 26/08/2026 3,417,044 031
16/04/2039 2,605,992 024 20,455,900 COP Colombia TES, 7.750%, 18/09/2030 4815532 044
2,480 USD SK Hynix, Inc, 6.375%, 17/01/2028 2,559,880  0.24 18,712,900 COP Colombia TES, 7.000%, 26/03/203 4,175,092 038
2,085 USD SK Hynix, Inc, 2.375%, 19/01/2031 1,693,176 0.15 22,641,700 COP Colombia TES, 13.2509%, 09/02/2033 6961914 063
1,610 USD Stillwater Mining Co., 4.000%, 31,126,500 COP Colombia TES, 7.250%, 18/10/2034 6,618,760 0.60
16/11/2026 1,432,900 0.13 59,698,000 COP Colombia TES, 9.250%, 28/05/2042 14,045,210 1.27
3,175 USD Stillwater Mining Co., 4.500%, 493 USD Costa Rica Government International
16/11/2029 2516,187 023 Bonds, 9.200%, 21/02/2024 498,573 0.04
400 USD Studio City Finance Ltd., 5.000%, 2,192 USD Costa Rica Government International
15/01/2029 336313 0.03 Bonds, 6.125%, 19/02/2031 2,249,197 020

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:87.55%) 4,070 USD Emirate of Dubai Government
(continued) International Bonds, 3.900%, 09/09/2050 3,076,666 028
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 67.53%) 1,202 USD Ethiopia International Bonds, 6.625%,
(continued) 1171272024 811350 007
3,675 USD Costa Rica Government International 1,194 USD Gabon Government International Bonds,
Bonds, 6.550%, 03/04/2034 3819244 035 6.950%, 16/06/2025 1,140,643 0.10
5025 USD Costa Rica Government International 5443 USD Gabon Government International Bonds,
Bonds, 7.300%, 13/11/2054 5467250 049 6.625%, 06/02/2031 4,555,111 041
7040 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 240 USD Gabon Government International Bonds,
0.250%, 10/02/2027 281,470 0.03 7.000%, 24/11/2031 200,175 0.02
8,400 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 1,459 USD Ghana Government International Bonds,
2.500%, 25/08/2028 356,753 0.03 8.625%, 07/04/2034 634,665 0.06
11,890 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 730 USD Ghana Government International Bonds,
2.7509%, 23/07/2029 505,956 0.05 8.627%, 16/06/2049 312,075 003
128,490 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, [,120 USD Ghana Government Intemnational Bonds,
09509, 15/05/2030 4,865,661 044 8.950%, 26/03/205 | 487,375 0.04
5250 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 1,400 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 4.875%,
5.0009, 30/09/2030 252,885 0.02 13/02/2028 1,369,200  0.12
89,460 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 961 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 4.900%,
1.200%, 13/03/2031 3,374,404 0.30 01/06/2030 927,845 0.08
48,110 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 4,010 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 7.050%,
1.7509%, 23/06/2032 1,855,798 0.17 04/10/2032 4,275,662 0.39
3732200 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 200 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 3.700%,
2.000%, 13/10/2033 14,368,708 1.30 07/10/2033 167,200 0.02
2,960 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 2,820 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 6.600%,
4.900%, 14/04/2034 145,475 00l 13/06/2036 2911650 026
5160 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 1,500 USD Guatemala Government Bonds, 6.125%,
1.950%, 30/07/2037 186,551 0.02 01/06/2050 1426500  0.13
2,550 USD Dominican Republic International Bonds, 3,585 USD Hazine Mustesarligi Varlik Kiralama AS,
6.875%, 29/01/2026 2,601,535 024 8.509%, 14/01/2029 3,810,855 034
4,690 USD Dominican Republic International Bonds, 1,003,830 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 3.000%,
5.950%, 25/01/2027 4716,170 043 26/06/2024 2,848,119 026
2,875 USD Dominican Republic Intemational Bonds, 1,865,500 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 6.750%,
5.500%, 22/02/2029 2,821,697 025 22/10/2028 5,600,508 051
7,877 USD Dominican Republic International Bonds, 82,310 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 3.000%,
4.5009%, 30/01/2030 7,264,071 0.66 21/08/2030 203,945 0.02
820 USD Dominican Republic International Bonds, 63,370 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 4.500%,
7.050%, 03/02/203 863,136 0.08 27/05/2032 166,745 001
4,617 USD Dominican Republic Intemnational Bonds, 80,440 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 4.750%,
4.875%, 23/09/2032 4,213,197 0.38 24/11/2032 214727 0.02
735 USD Ecuador Government International 2,591,800 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 2.250%,
Bonds, zero coupon, 31/07/2030 212,048 0.02 20/04/2033 5,679,809 051
3,045 USD Ecuador Government International 1,714,300 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 2.250%,
Bonds, 3.500%, 31/07/2035 1,094,677 0.10 22/06/2034 3614712 033
4,715 USD Ecuador Government International 128,290 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 3.000%,
Bonds, 2.500%, 31/07/2040 1,508,800 0.14 2711012038 259980  0.02
310 USD Egypt Government Intemational Bonds, 3,365 USD Hungary Government Intemational
3.875%, 16/02/2026 254297 0.02 Bonds, 6.125%, 22/05/2028 3,506,448 032
280 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, [,110 USD Hungary Government International
7.500%, 31/01/2027 236,600 0.02 Bonds, 2.125%, 22/09/203 | 899344  0.08
1,600 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 2,720 USD Hungary Government International
5.800%, 30/09/2027 1,238,000 0.1 Bonds, 6.250%, 22/09/2032 2910,155 026
3815 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 1,465 EUR Hungary Government International
6.588%, 21/02/2028 2938146 027 Bonds, 5.375%, 12/09/2033 1730672 0.16
2,482 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 4,175 USD Hungary Government International
5.875%, 16/02/203 1 1,633,078 0.15 Bonds, 5.500%, 16/06/2034 4248271 038
1,972 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 272 USD Hungary Government Intemational
7.300%, 30/09/2033 1,308,915 0.12 Bonds, 7.625%, 29/03/204 326,065 003
7963 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 5345 USD Hungary Government Intemational
8.500%, 31/01/2047 4,983,096 045 Bonds, 6.750%, 25/09/2052 5997838 0.54
1,727 USD Egypt Government International Bonds, 102,325,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.000%,
79039%, 21/02/2048 1,046,454 0.09 15/05/2027 6,778,691 061
415 USD El Salvador Government Intemational 17565000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.750%,
Bonds, 7.625%, 01/02/2041 312,288 0.03 15/05/2031 1,284,548 0.12
4,374 USD El Salvador Government Intemnational 98,614,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.500%,
Bonds, 7.125%, 20/01/2050 3,115,792 028 15/08/2032 6792242 061

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:87.55%) 552 USD Mexico Government Intermnational Bonds,
(continued) 4.400%, 12/02/2052 439,013 0.04
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 67.53%) 472 USD Mexico Government Interational Bonds,
(continued) 6.338%, 04/05/2053 482,251 0.04
56,547,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.625%, 1,823 USD Mongolia Government Intemational
15/05/2033 3,698,307 033 Bonds, 5.125%, 07/04/2026 1,779,989 0.16
56,227,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%, 825 USD Mongolia Government International
15/03/2034 4,133,855 037 Bonds, 3.500%, 07/07/2027 741,727 007
12,015000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.500%, 3,282 USD Mongolia Government International
15/06/2035 839,263 0.08 Bonds, 8.650%, 19/01/2028 3,467,125 031
67,720,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.250%, 870 USD Mongolia Government International
15/05/2036 4,992,024 045 Bonds, 7.875%, 05/06/2029 892,294 0.08
14,356,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%, 3432 USD Nigeria Government International Bonds,
15/04/2039 1,076,910 0.10 6.125%, 28/09/2028 3,053,407 0.28
1,800 USD Ivory Coast Government International 4495 EUR North Macedonia Government
Bonds, 6.375%, 03/03/2028 1,772,719 0.16 Intemational Bonds, 3.675%, 03/06/2026 4,826,768 044
2983 EUR Ivory Coast Government Intemational 1,950 EUR North Macedonia Government
Bonds, 5.250%, 22/03/2030 2,969,258 027 Interational Bonds, 6.960%, 13/03/2027 2,253,952 0.21
1,053 EUR Ivory Coast Government International 4,040 EUR North Macedonia Government
Bonds, 5.875%, 17/10/2031 1,045,605 0.09 International Bonds, 1.625%, 10/03/2028 3,882,446 035
3465 USD Jordan Government International Bonds, 1,375 USD Oman Government International Bonds,
4.950%, 07/07/2025 3,401,114 03l 5.375%, 08/03/2027 1,387,461 0.13
2,270 USD Jordan Government International Bonds, 1,950 USD Oman Government International Bonds,
7.750%, 15/01/2028 2,350,869 021 6.750%, 28/10/2027 2,063,344 0.19
5115 USD Jordan Government International Bonds, [,154 USD Oman Government International Bonds,
7.500%, 13/01/2029 5,196,520 047 5.625%, 17/01/2028 1,178,162 0.11
1,000 USD Jordan Government Intermnational Bonds, 2,290 USD Oman Government International Bonds,
5.850%, 07/07/2030 932,500 0.08 6.750%, 17/01/2048 2,401,995 022
54575 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.478%, 2510 USD Oman Government International Bonds,
14/06/2024 11,893,074 1.08 7.000%, 25/01/2051 2,715,114 0.25
22,091 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.181%, 1,400 USD Pakistan Government Interational
15/07/2024 4,832,857 044 Bonds, 7.375%, 08/04/203 | 859,906 0.08
22473 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.882%, 565 USD Panama Government International
14/03/2025 4919313 044 Bonds, 4.300%, 29/04/2053 379,698 0.03
17610 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.733%, 530 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 6.950%,
15/06/2028 3,851,301 0.35 12/08/2031 148,009 001
37,664 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 9,781  PEN Peru Government Bonds, 7.300%,
4.369%, 31/10/2028 8461818 076 12/08/2033 2,767,495 025
49,470 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 87,982 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 5.400%,
3.465%, 15/10/2030 10,542,493 095 12/08/2034 21,478,410 1.94
270,946 MXN Mexico Bonos, 5.750%, 05/03/2026 14,764,668 1.33 2,770 USD Republic of Kenya Government
8,758 MXN Mexico Bonos, 5.500%, 04/03/2027 462,786 0.04 Intemational Bonds, 6.300%, 23/01/2034 2,236,775 0.20
239,639 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.500%, 31/05/2029 13,878,116 1.25 295 USD Republic of Kenya Government
111,663 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.750%, 29/05/2031 6,165,153 056 International Bonds, 8.250%, 28/02/2048 247,063 002
1,668 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.500%, 26/05/2033 89,567 00l 34,772 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
428,066 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.750%, 23/11/2034 23173390 209 3.750%, 25/05/2027 8521959 077
129,821 MXN Mexico Bonos, 10.000%, 20/11/2036 8274567 075 3095 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
14522 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.500%, 18/11/2038 820517 007 2.750%, 25/10/2029 703399 006
12,656 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 07/1 /2047 670355 006 74,707 PLN Republic of Poland Goverment Bonds,
15688 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 31/07/2053 826217 007 1750%, 25/04/2032 14789982 134
45371 MXN Mexico Cetes, zero coupon, 23/01/2025  2,393222 022 91,220 ZAR Republic of South Africa Govemment
32,981 MXN Mexico Cetes, zero coupon, 10/07/2025 1,667,620  0.15 Bonds, 10.500%, 21/12/2026 5222349 047
109,880 MXN Mexico Cetes, zero coupon, 30/10/2025 5398455 049 HLI75 ZAR Republic of South Afica Govemment
250 USD Mexico Government International Bonds, Bonds, _6'2504” 3”03_/2036 401613 004
3.250%Y 16/04/2030 226,836 0.02 208,875 ZAR Republlc Of SOUth Aﬂ”ICa Govemment
695 USD Mexico Government International Bonds, Bonds, _8'500%’ 3”0'_/2037 8913874 08l
2.659%, 24/05/203 | 588,578 005 ‘46,2' 3 ZAR Republlc Of SOUth Aﬁ"ICa Govemment
1,010 USD Mexico Government International Bonds, Bonds, .8'750%’ 3|/0|(2O44 5931075 054
3500%Y | 2/02/2034 857,7 | ‘ 008 6 | 7,7 | O ZAR Republlc Of SOUth Aﬂ"ICa Govemment
400 USD Mexico Government Intermational Bonds, Bonds,.\ 1625%, 3‘/03/2053 32,347,371 292
6.350%, 09/02/2035 419,875 0.04 7,735 USD Repubh; of South Africa Government
200 USD Mesico Government International Bonds, Intemaponal Bonds, 5:650%, 27/09/2047 6,197,669 0.56
4280%, 14/08/2041 165813 001 890 USD Repubh; of South Africa Government
708 USD Mesxico Government International Bonds, Intema‘luonal Bonds, 6:300%, 22/06/2048 763,731 007
4350%, 15/01/2047 57193 0.05 2,890 USD Republl; of South Africa Government
300 USD Mexico Govemment International Bonds, Intemational Bonds, 5.750%, 30/09/2049 2315584 021
5.000%, 27/04/2051 260,953 0.02

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:87.55%) 1,358 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
(continued) 9.375%, 14/03/2029 1,503,985 0.14
Non - US governments (December 31,2022:67.53%) 695 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
(continued) 5250%, 13/03/2030 640,269 0.06
3,038 USD Republic of South Africa Government 2,275 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
International Bonds, 7.300%, 20/04/2052 2,884,201 026 9.1259%, 13/07/2030 2513875 023
4,805 USD Republic of Uzbekistan International 593 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
Bonds, 7.850%, 12/10/2028 5,031,736 045 5.875%, 26/06/2031 555,196 0.05
1,790 USD Republic of Uzbekistan International 690 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
Bonds, 3.700%, 25/11/2030 1,510,033 0.14 9.375%, 19/01/2033 780,562 0.07
2,045 RON Romania Government Bonds, 4.150%, 645 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
24/10/2030 403910 0.04 4.875%, 16/04/2043 472,898 0.04
20,320 RON Romania Government Bonds, 6.700%, 742 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds,
25/02/2032 4,628,805 042 5.750%, 11/05/2047 581,542 0.05
17,040 RON Romania Government Bonds, 8.250%, 278 USD Ukraine Government International
29/09/2032 4,289,058 0.39 Bonds, 7.750%, 01/09/2028 78466 00l
50,530 RON Romania Government Bonds, 4.750%, 1,905 USD Ukraine Government International
[1/10/2034 9914,196 090 Bonds, 6.876%, 21/05/2031 443,508 0.04
952 USD Romania Government International 270 USD Ukraine Government International
Bonds, 5.250%, 25/11/2027 947,592 0.09 Bonds, 7.375%, 25/09/2034 64,463 001
1490 EUR Romania Government International 8,160 USD Ukraine Government International
Bonds, 5.500%, 18/09/2028 1,695,504 0.15 Bonds, 7.253%, 15/03/2035 1,938,000 0.18
910 EUR Romania Government International 175,755 UYU Uruguay Government International
Bonds, 2.875%, 11/03/2029 911,524 0.08 Bonds, 8.500%, 15/03/2028 4,334,420 0.39
4,260 EUR Romania Govermment International 248,360 UYU Uruguay Government International
Bonds, 6.625%, 27/09/2029 5,038,299 046 Bonds, 9.750%, 20/07/2033 6,458,621 0.58
1,980 USD Romania Government International 5065 USD Venezuela Government Intemational
Bonds, 7.125%, 17/01/2033 2,141,677  0.19 Bonds, |1.750%, 21/10/2026 953,645 0.09
6,112 USD Romania Government International 2,790 USD Venezuela Government Intemational
Bonds, 6.000%, 25/05/2034 6,173,120 0.56 Bonds, |1.950%, 05/08/203 | 521,817 005
150 USD Romania Government International
Bonds, 5.125%, 15/06/2048 128,857 001 Total Non - US
210 USD Romania Government International governments 675,166,619 61.04
Bonds, 4.000%, 14/02/2051 152,364 001
54 USD Romania Government International Real estate (December 31,2022:0.33%)
Bonds, 7.625%, 17/01/2053 60,637 001 1,505 USD Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd,,
3970 EUR Senegal Government Intemnational Bonds, 2.700%, 12/07/2026 124,163 001
4.750%, 13/03/2028 4,062,033 037 210 USD Country Garden Holdings Co. Ltd,
2,750 USD Serbia International Bonds, 6.250%, 5.625%, 14/01/2030 16800  0.00
26/05/2028 2,821,775 026
1,235 EUR Serbia International Bonds, 1.650%, Total Real estate 140,963  0.01
03/03/2033 1,013,019 0.09
[,155 USD Serbia Interational Bonds, 6.500%, Supranationals (December 31,2022:0.71%)
26/09/2033 1,186,520 0.11 111,994,600 IDR European Bank for Reconstruction &
655 EUR Serbia Intemational Bonds, 2.050%, Development, 4.600%, 09/12/2025 7,068,964 0.64
23/09/2036 505820 005 6,450 MXN International Finance Corp,, 7.750%,
203 USD Sri Lanka Govemment International 18/01/2030 359,205 0.03
Bonds, 6.350%, 28/06/2024 103,467 001
1,820 USD Sri Lanka Government International Total Supranationals 7,428,169 0.67
Bonds, 6.200%, | 1/05/2027 923,08 0.08
378 USD Sri Lanka Government International Transportation (December 31,2022:0.31 %)
Bonds, 7.850%, 14/03/2029 191,421 0.02 555 USD Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone
5565 USD Sri Lanka Government Interational Ltd,, 4.000%, 30/07/2027 496,291 0.04
Bonds, 7.550%, 28/03/2030 2817281 0.25 200 USD Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone
97,384 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.390%, Ltd, 4.200%, 04/08/2027 179,937 002
17/06/2037 3020780 0.27 700 USD Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone
82,570 TRY Turkiye Government Bonds, 17.300%, Ltd, 3.100%, 02/02/203 | 537,687 0.05
19/07/2028 2254781 0.20 200 USD Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone
3870 TRY Turkiye Government Bonds, 26.200%, Ltd, 3.828%, 02/02/2032 155,969 001
05/10/2033 135622 0.0l 2,663 USD Aeropuerto Internacional de Tocumen
3,580 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds, SA, 5.125%, 1 1/08/206| 2,010,885 0.18
4.250%, 14/04/2026 3432324 03I 515 USD Mersin Uluslararasi Liman Isletmeciligi AS,
500 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds, 8.250%, 15/11/2028 53941 | 0.05
4.875%, 09/10/2026 482850 004 1445 USD Rumo Luxembourg SARL, 5.250%,
769 USD Turkiye Government International Bonds, 10/01/2028 1,391,716 0.13
9.875%, 15/01/2028 854,551 0.08

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:87.55%) [,I35 USD Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, 6.129%,
(continued) 23/02/2038 1,188,203 0.11
Transportation (December 31,2022:0.31%) 650 USD Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, 6.510%,
(continued) 23/02/2042 686,258 0.06
400 USD Rumo Luxembourg SARL, 4.200%, 3,580 USD Israel Electric Corp. Ltd, 4.250%,
18/01/2032 342,724 003 14/08/2028 3353798 03l
400 USD Kallpa Generacion SA, 4.875%,
Total Transportation 5,654,620 0.51 24/05/2026 393437 0.04
2,138 USD Kallpa Generacion SA, 4.125%,
Utilities (December 31,2022: 4.29%) 16/08/2027 2,044,797 0.18
2,560 USD Aegea Finance SARL, 9.000%, 5500 USD Lamar Funding Ltd, 3.958%, 07/05/2025 5,374,930 049
20/01/2031 2735616 025 610 USD OmGrid Funding Ltd, 5.196%,
3,490 USD Al Candelaria Spain SA, 5.750%, 16/05/2027 609,302 0.05
15/06/2033 2,705971 024 1,054 USD Star Energy Geothermal Wayang Windu
2,287 USD Alfa Desarrollo SpA, 4.550%, 27/09/2051 1,799,532 0.16 Ltd, 6.750%, 24/04/2033 1,052,393 0.10
3,678 EUR Bulgarian Energy Holding EAD, 2.450%, 1,372 USD Termocandelaria Power Ltd, 7.875%,
22/07/2028 3,555,040 032 30/01/2029 1,343458  0.12
2,165 USD Consorcio Transmantaro SA, 5.200%,
11/04/2038 2,056,750 0.19 Total Utilities 40,760,449  3.68
3,360 USD Continuum Energy Aura Pte. Ltd.,
9.500%, 24/02/2027 3,435,600 031 Short term securities (December 31,2022:0.18%)
3,005 USD Energo-Pro AS, 11.000%, 02/11/2028 30114 0.28 48,130 USD State Street Repurchased Agreement,
2,828 USD Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd,, 4.750%, 02/01/2024* 48,130,000 435
2.160%, 31/03/2034 2,463,122 022
1,666 USD Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd, Total Short term securities 48,130,000 4.35
2.625%, 31/03/2036 1,378,875 0.12
1,573 USD Greenko Dutch BV, 3.850%, 29/03/2026 1,472,253 0.13 Total Transferable securities 966,179,125 87.35

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.00%))
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.13%)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards
31/01/2024 EUR 113,656,387  USD 125,110,677  State Street Bank 577,037 0.05
31/01/2024 EUR 424,728  USD 467,536 State Street Bank 2,152 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 116912840  USD 147,992,365  State Street Bank 1,070,878 0.10
31/01/2024 GBP 18526  USD 23451 State Street Bank 170 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 782,462 USD 990,448  State Street Bank 7,187 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 158 USD 200  State Street Bank I 0.00
Portfolio management forwards
20/03/2024 EUR 258,000 USD 279,021 Australia and New Zealand Banking Group 6,861 0.00
20/03/2024 MXN 468,165000  USD 26445518  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 857,318 0.08
20/03/2024 PEN 26,011,000 USD 6915980  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 92,257 001
20/03/2024 PEN 9,459,000  USD 2,501,058  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 47515 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 35201357 MXN 623,169,620  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (1,141,167) (©.10)
20/03/2024 usb 16,680,670  PEN 62,736000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (222514) 0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 6,031,994  PEN 22,813,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (114,594) .01)
20/03/2024 CzK 350,755,000  USD 15,730,335  Barclays Bank (68,237) 0.01)
20/03/2024 MXN 468,166000  USD 26,429,898  Barclays Bank 872,996 0.08
20/03/2024 THB 1,568,720,000  USD 44,219,190  Barclays Bank 2,045,955 0.18
20/03/2024 TRY 41,805000  USD 1,321956  Barclays Bank (5,053) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 49,719,000  USD 1,580,282  Barclays Bank (14,080) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 92634000 USD 2938421 Barclays Bank (20,350) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 2920000  USD 93,082 Barclays Bank (1,099) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 8635000 USD 275351 Barclays Bank (3,339) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 7695264  CZK 171,589,000  Barclays Bank 33,381 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1,159,581  EUR 1,053,000  Barclays Bank (7,218) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 146070 ILS 535000  Barclays Bank (2,843) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 35180456  MXN 623,169,000  Barclays Bank (1,162,032) ©.11)
20/03/2024 usb 24065406  ZAR 442,117,366  Barclays Bank 51,048 0.00
20/03/2024 ZAR 175,389,000  USD 9,546,803 Barclays Bank (20,251) (0.00)
20/03/2024 IDR 109,721,000000  USD 7,121,041 BNP Paribas (6,034) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 3594676  COP 14,651,900000  BNP Paribas (129815) .01)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Blended Opportunistic Emerging Markets Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)

December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.00%)) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022: 0.13%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty UsD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
20/03/2024 usb 4419283  MXN 78/471,000  Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce (157,054) (0.02)
04/03/2024 BRL 24,520,000 USD 5,006,125  Citibank 11,217 0.00
20/03/2024 CcOoP 19,157,347,000  USD 4,709,048  Citibank 160,722 0.0l
20/03/2024 CcOoP 3,458,400,000 USD 891,800  Citibank (12,680) (0.00)
20/03/2024 INR 72,140,000  USD 865,092  Citibank (1,181) (0.00)
20/03/2024 PEN 8,760,000  USD 2351,362  Citibank 8,876 0.00
20/03/2024 PEN 3565000 USD 961,046  Citibank (515) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 13,041,704  COP 53,056,260,000  Citibank (445,118) (0.04)
20/03/2024 usb 1946921  EUR 1,798,000  Citibank (45,391) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 25251 EUR 23,000  Citibank (235) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 706,640  UYU 28,744,000  Citibank (23552) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 403,220  UYU 16,453,000  Citibank (14,740) (0.00)
13/05/2024 usb 2,551,088  UYU 102,018,000  Citibank (26,101) (0.00)
20/03/2024 CLP 171206000 USD 193,257 Credit Agricole 2019 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 2283274  CLP 2,022,752,000  Credit Agricole (23,851) (0.00)
20/03/2024 EUR 843,000 USD 927804  Deutsche Bank 6,300 0.00
26/01/2024 KzZT 18,100,000 USD 38816  Deutsche Bank 638 0.00
20/03/2024 MYR 14,936,000 USD 3208455  Deutsche Bank 66,505 0.0l
20/03/2024 PEN 11,823,000 USD 3,141,491 Deutsche Bank 44,022 0.00
20/03/2024 RON 1,885,000 USD 407479  Deutsche Bank 10,608 0.00
20/03/2024 RON 40,423,000 USD 8,900,118  Deutsche Bank 65,593 0.0l
20/03/2024 usb 85953323  EUR 78,096,928  Deutsche Bank (583,625) (0.05)
20/03/2024 usb 1,228987  IDR 19,033,323,000  Deutsche Bank (5,255) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 7577255  PEN 28,517,000  Deutsche Bank (106,182) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 1,876,522  PLN 7,450,000  Deutsche Bank (16,096) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2968394  RON 13,482,000  Deutsche Bank (21,877) (0.00)
04/03/2024 BRL 4990000  USD 997,146 Goldman Sachs 23919 0.00
22/01/2024 KzZT 18,100,000 USD 38941  Goldman Sachs 550 0.00
22/01/2024 KzT 733,250,000  USD 1,577,560  Goldman Sachs 22,291 0.00
20/03/2024 TRY 33,146,000 USD 1,053,173 Goldman Sachs (9,039) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 3,893,000 USD 123,744 Goldman Sachs (L1 (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 2,971,000 USD 94,588  Goldman Sachs (998) (0.00)
04/03/2024 usb 595,145  BRL 2,935,000  Goldman Sachs (5422) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 997469  EUR 922,000  Goldman Sachs (24,172) (0.00)
20/03/2024 CLP 171,207,000  USD 195419  HSBC (143) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2308814  CLP 2,022,752000  HSBC 1,690 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 67442  HUF 24,100,000  HSBC (1,616) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 1010372 UYU 41,204,000 HSBC (36,344) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 308487  UYU 12,602,000  HSBC (11,645) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 410,866  UYU 16,804,000 HSBC (16,011) (0.00)
15/04/2024 usb 2,537,130  UYU 102,018,000  HSBC (48,222) o.01)
20/03/2024 CzK 1,020,000  USD 45390  JPMorgan Chase 155 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 2,157,800,000  USD 6,044,162 JPMorgan Chase 139,019 0.0l
20/03/2024 IDR 223,548,137,000 USD 14,252,352 JPMorgan Chase 243931 0.02
20/03/2024 PHP 162,490,000  USD 2923928  JPMorgan Chase 9,304 0.00
20/03/2024 PLN 595000 USD 149,866  JPMorgan Chase 1,290 0.00
20/03/2024 RON 605,000  USD 133,002  JPMorgan Chase [,186 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 140348 CzZK 3,180,000  JPMorgan Chase (1,647) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 1,658,496  IDR 26013515000  JPMorgan Chase (28,385) (0.00)
22/01/2024 usb 77876  KZT 36,150,000  JPMorgan Chase (998) (0.00)
26/01/2024 usb 38941 KZT 18,100,000  JPMorgan Chase (513) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 7894726  MXN 136,467,000  JPMorgan Chase (63,870) .01
04/03/2024 BRL 2757387361  USD 55,597,307  Morgan Stanley 753,121 0.07
20/03/2024 HUF 14,900,000 USD 41914 Standard Chartered Bank 782 0.00
20/03/2024 MXN 63,770,000  USD 3,675,663  Standard Chartered Bank 43,329 0.00
20/03/2024 PEN 8,760,000 USD 2,351,678  Standard Chartered Bank 8,560 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1,047,809  CLP 920,500,000  State Street Bank (2,101) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 63947 MXN 1,130,000  State Street Bank (1,954) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 70,889  MXN 1,240,000  State Street Bank (1,426) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 162,698  MXN 2,820,000  State Street Bank (1,761) (0.00)
20/03/2024 ush 58345 PLN 235000  State Street Bank (1,355) (0.00)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.00%)) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022: 0.13%) (continued)

Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
20/03/2024 PLN 2,054,000  USD 519,871 Toronto Dominion Bank 1933 0.00
20/03/2024 CNH 306,655,000  USD 42,880,415  UBS 414,011 0.04
20/03/2024 HUF 2,172,457000  USD 6,207,907 UBS 17274 0.00
20/03/2024 INR 248,970,000  USD 2977896  UBS 3,639 0.00
20/03/2024 PLN 92,099,000  USD 23385619  UBS ['1,462 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 9313256  HUF 3,259,174,000  UBS (25915) (0.00)
Unrealised gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 7,738,702 0.67
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (4,686,727) (0.40)
Total forward foreign exchange contracts 3,051,975 0.27
Future contracts* (December 31,2022:0.25%)
Number of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss) % net
long/(short)  Investment Delivery date  Counterparty UsD assets
(217)  Euro Bobl Futures 07/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (360,536) (0.03)
(63) Euro BTP Futures 07/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (244,503) (0.02)
(79)  Euro Bund Futures 07/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (302,497) (0.03)
(37)  Euro Schatz Futures 07/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (16,586) (0.00)
319 US. Long Bond Futures 19/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase 2,758,840 0.25
51 US. Treasury Note Futures, 2 Year 28/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase 73234 001
(109) U.S. Treasury Note Futures, 5 Year 28/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (166,336) (0.02)
(180) U.S. Treasury Note Futures, 10 Year 19/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase (665,828) (0.06)
264 US. Ultra Bond Futures 19/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase 3,061,578 028
144 US. Ultra Bond Futures, 10 Year 19/03/2024  JPMorgan Chase 477,359 0.04
Unrealised gain on future contracts 6,371,011 0.58
Unrealised loss on future contracts (1,756,286) (0.16)
Total future contracts 4,614,725 0.42
Credit default swaps® (December 31,2022: (0.03%))
Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY Underlying security Premium date Counterparty UsSD assets
Protection bought
55,471,000 USD  CDX-EM S40 VI-5Y 1.000% 20/12/2028 Goldman Sachs 1,586,204 0.14
Credit default swaps at positive fair value 1,586,204 0.14
Total credit default swaps 1,586,204 0.14
Interest rate swaps® (December 31,2022: (0.35%))
Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY  Fund pays Fund receives date Counterparty UsDh assets
2,356,560 BRL | Day BRCDI 11.020% 02/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 53 0.00
84,191,770 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.980% 02/01/2025 Goldman Sachs 12,515 0.00
10,860,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 10.240% 12/09/2025 Goldman Sachs 2229 0.00
517,420,000 CZK 6 Month PRIBOR 4.420% 20/03/2026 Goldman Sachs 235549 0.02
[,412,390,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.480% 20/03/2026 Goldman Sachs 37431 0.00
20,777,375 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.115% 01/07/2026 Goldman Sachs 45,509 0.0l
1,305 BRL | Day BRCDI 12.015% 04/01/2027 Goldman Sachs \ 0.00
11,057,878 BRL | Day BRCDI 12.130% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 255295 0.02
20,928,717 BRL | Day BRCDI I'1.785% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 390317 0.04
15,701,194 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.375% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 40,044 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.00%)) (continued)
Interest rate swaps® (December 31,2022: (0.35%)) (continued)

Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY  Fund pays Fund receives date Counterparty UsSD assets
11,408,607 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.658% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 73,301 0.0l
43,296,958 BRL | Day BRCDI |1.080% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 493,499 0.05
32,359,742 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.360% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 135,776 0.0l
22,790,003 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.945% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 4,020 0.00
21,654,347 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.930% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 618 0.00
21,822,904 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.920% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs (1,527) (0.00)
11,238,550 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.870% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs (6316) (0.00)
11,408,497 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.873% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs (6,075) (0.00)
21,696,116 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.950% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs 4,897 0.00
11,400,270 BRL | Day BRCDI 9.890% 02/01/2029 Goldman Sachs (4,164) (0.00)
3,585,000 CZK 6 Month PRIBOR 3.880% 20/03/2029 Goldman Sachs 3597 0.00
33,471,850,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.410% 20/03/2029 Goldman Sachs 62,540 0.0l
35,776,538 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.385% 02/01/2031 Goldman Sachs 81,012 0.0l
735000 PLN 6 Month WIBOR 4.811% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 57285 0.00
2,030,000 CZK 6 Month PRIBOR 3.925% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 3964 0.00
2,674,550,000 CLP 6 Month CLICP 4.950% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 25427 0.00
[,197,640,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.155% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 130,175 0.0l
2,307,575,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.160% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 253376 0.02
380,605,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.845% 20/03/2034 Goldman Sachs 1,979 0.00
22,820,630 BRL | Day BRCDI 6.190% 02/01/2026 |PMorgan Chase (967,544) (0.09)
Interest rate swaps at positive fair value 2,298,409 0.21
Interest rate swaps at negative fair value (985,626) (0.09)
Total interest rate swaps 1,312,783 0.12

Total financial derivative instruments at positive fair value 17,994,326

Total financial derivative instruments at negative fair value (7,428,639)

Total financial derivative instruments 10,565,687
Fair value % net
usD assets

Net liquid assets

Cash and collateral® 12,415,583 10.16
Other net assets/(liabilities) 16,982,074 1.54
Total net assets of Fund 1,106,142,469 100.00

! Security is in default.

2Reverse repurchase agreement with State Street Corporation dated 29/12/2023 at 4.750% to be repurchased at $48,130,000 on 02/01/2024 collateralised
by 63,708,379 Freddie Mae Pool 3.500%, 01/10/2047 with a market value of $23,797,734, 15,789,860 Freddie Mac Gold Pool 3.500%, 01/10/2047 with a market value of
$4,296,972 and 78,516,346 Freddie Mae Pool 3.500%, 01/08/2047 with a market value of $20,997,894.

3 OTC financial derivative instruments.

4 Exchange traded financial derivative instruments.

5 All cash holdings are held with State Street Bank and Trust Company with the exception of the cash collateral for open financial derivative instruments which is held
with Bank of America Merrill Lynch, BNP Paribas, Citibank, Deutsche Bank, Goldman Sachs, JPMorgan Chase and Morgan Stanley and for open future contracts which
is held with JPMorgan Chase.

% of total

current assets

Classifications (unaudited)
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 82.24
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated market 0.02
Short term securities 431
OTC financial derivative instruments 1.04
Exchange traded financial derivative instruments 0.57
Other assets 11.82
100.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund

Investment Manager’s report

Investment objective and policies

The Fund is subject to the disclosure requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.
The investment objective of the Fund is to seek long-term total returns.

The Investment Manager will actively manage the Fund, seeking to outperform the JP Morgan Government Bond Index — Emerging
Markets Global Diversified Index (the “Index”), seeking to achieve the objective primarily through investment in a diversified
portfolio of emerging markets local currency-denominated debt securities and currency instruments.

The Investment Manager uses an investment approach that seeks to take advantage of opportunities in local currency denominated
debt and currency markets. The Investment Manager combines comprehensive top-down analysis with detailed bottom-up country
research to identify the best investment opportunities. Interest rates and currencies are evaluated on two separate but parallel
tracks, as the performance of those two components of the local debt market can be driven by different factors. The Investment
Manager’s review of individual markets includes both quantitative research (looking purely at financial and economic data) and
fundamental research (incorporating a more holistic analysis of economic and political information).

The evaluation of Sustainability Risks through the analysis of ESG factors is part of the Fund’s investment process. In the
Investment Manager’s view, Sustainability Risks can materially affect a company’s or a country’s financial /economic performance
and competitiveness. However, Sustainability Risks are just some of a number of considerations in the overall research process so
may not in isolation drive the selection or exclusion of an issuer or security from the investment universe.

The Investment Manager considers ESG factors as part of its broader analysis of individual issuers (including with regards to
Sustainability Risk assessment), using inputs from the Investment Manager’s team of ESG analysts to help identify global best
practices, prepare for company engagement and collaborate on new research inputs. The factors which will be considered will vary
depending on the security in question. For companies they will typically include ownership structure, board structure and
membership, capital allocation track record, management incentives, labour relations history, and climate risks. For individual
countries, key factors may include factors such as political stability, strength of institutions, climate physical and transition risk,
inequality, and human capital, among others.

The Investment Manager believes that the Fund will be exposed to a broad range of Sustainability Risks. In assessing these risks,
the Investment Manager draws upon a wide variety of internal (such as research by its team of global industry and credit analysts)
and external research (such as company and policymakers meetings) research to assess any potential impact on the value of a
security over the time horizon of the Fund. Whilst Sustainability Risks vary from issuer to issuer those that are particularly relevant
to the Fund include:

a) The willingness of sovereigns to make their bond payments. The Investment Manager uses a number of factors to assess the
ability and willingness of governments to pay their debts. This assessment will include an evaluation of a country’s debt
profile, which can be materially impacted by a country’s vulnerability to shocks, and the quality of governance. When
assessing the quality of governance, consideration is given to factors such as political stability, the quality of macro policies,
and the strength of government institutions.

b) Changes in climate are posing an increasing risk to some sovereign issuers. Where considered to be material, climate change
factors are incorporated into the assessment of sovereign risk and security selection, using a framework which considers two
key types of climate risk: physical risk and transition risk.

c) Social factors such as inequality, education, labour market participation, and freedom and democracy metrics may play a role
in a given country’s degree of political stability and fiscal obligations.

It is not anticipated that any single Sustainability Risk will materially drive a negative financial impact on the value of the Fund.
Further details on the Sustainability Risks considered and their potential impacts are included in the Prospectus.

Pre-contractual disclosure information relating to ESG characteristics, or objectives, of the Fund is provided at the Appendix -
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) of these financial statements.

The Index may be considered during portfolio construction and is used for performance comparison purposes.
The Fund will invest, either directly or indirectly through the use of FDIs and in a broad range of debt securities. The Fund may also
buy and sell exchange-traded and OTC FDIs. The Fund may hold equity securities where they are a result of a corporate action,

conversion or exercising a warrant. Full details of the types of securities and FDIs and the ways in which the Fund may utilise them
are further detailed in the Prospectus.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Investment objective and policies (continued)

The Fund may invest in any country which is considered by the Investment Manager to be an emerging market. These are primarily
located in Latin/Central America and the Caribbean, Central and Eastern Europe, Middle East, Africa and Asia. Developed market
exposures are also permitted. The Fund may invest in securities traded in China via Bond Connect (see also in the Prospectus) and
may make substantial investment in securities traded on Russian markets.

As a result of the invasion of Ukraine, the Investment Manager will not make any new purchases of Russian securities for the Fund
without giving notice to the shareholders in the Fund at that time. In future, subject to international sanctions being lifted, and such
notice being given, the Investment Manager may in its discretion consider making new investments in Russia securities for the
Fund.

The Fund is suitable for retail investors seeking long-term total return. Investors in the Fund should be prepared to accept, in
normal market conditions, a high degree of volatility of net asset value from time to time. The Fund is suitable as an investment in

a well-diversified portfolio.

An investment in the Fund should not constitute a substantial proportion of an investment portfolio and may not be appropriate for
all investors.

The Fund is denominated in USD.

The full investment objective and policies including the details of the types of securities and the ways in which the Fund may invest
in them are set out in the Fund’s Supplement section of the Prospectus.

Performance

The Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund launched on March 29, 2010. The table below details the performance of all funded share
classes within the Fund.

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class 6 mths 1 year 3 years 5 years Since inception” Inception date
USD GR 497% 13.84% (2.27%) 1.22% N/A May 24, 2010
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.55% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

EUR G 4.06% 10.81% 1.89%  2.69% N/A July 1, 2010
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 3.26% 8.89% 0.20%  1.84% N/A

JPY G 2.77% 22.55%  9.26%  7.24% N/A August 17, 2010
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 1.98% 2042% 7.44%  6.34% N/A

uUsDh G 536% 14.69% (1.52%) 1.99% N/A September 30, 2010
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 455% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

USD T 5.60% 15.21% (1.08%) 2.44% N/A June 28, 2011
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 455% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

EUR NR (hedged) 3.71% 10.83% (4.56%) (1.18%) N/A September 19, 2011
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index hedged to EUR 3.34% 9.77% (5.34%) (1.22%) N/A

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

" The since inception total return is not disclosed for classes aged 10 years and more.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Performance (continued)

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class’ 6 mths 1 vyear 3 years 5 years Since inception” Inception date
USD NI 526% 14.46% (1.72%)  1.79% N/A September 19, 2011
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 455% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

USD NR 497% 13.83% (2.26%) 1.24% N/A September 20, 2011
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.55% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

USD GN 5.31% 14.57% (1.63%) 1.89% N/A January 29, 2013
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 455% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% N/A

USD S 5.34% 14.64% (1.57%)  1.94% 1.85% July 30, 2015
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.55% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% 1.78%

EUR S 4.08% 10.80% 1.86%  2.65% 1.81% August 5, 2015
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 326% 8.89% 020% 1.84% 1.75%

GBP S (hedged) 4.81% 13.23% (2.82%)  0.29% (0.36%) September 19, 2016
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index hedged to GBP 3.97% 11.28% (4.19%) (0.22%) (0.26%)

CHF S (0.90%) 4.28% (3.17%) (1.23%) (0.70%) September 27, 2018
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index (1.64%)  2.52% (4.73%) (2.01%) (1.33%)

USD N 529% 14.53% (1.67%) N/A 0.95%  February 21, 2019
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.55% 12.70% (3.16%) N/A 0.38%

GBP S 5.05% 817%  0.75% N/A 1.46% April 5, 2019
JP Morgan Government Bond Index — Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.27%  6.34% (0.88%) N/A 0.77%

EUR S Q1 (distributing) 4.03% 10.75%  1.84% N/A 0.55% July 10, 2019
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 3.26% 8.89%  0.20% N/A (0.25%)

GBP T 532% 8.71%  1.25% N/A 0.86% December 15, 2020
JP Morgan Government Bond Index — Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index 4.27%  6.34% (0.88%) N/A (1.28%)

EUR N (hedged) 4.01% 11.52% N/A N/A (1.75%) October 7, 2021
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging

Markets Global Diversified Index hedged to EUR 3.34%  9.77% N/A N/A (3.84%)

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

" The since inception total return is not disclosed for classes aged 10 years and more.

Statistical information

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021
Share class’ Net asset value”  NAV per share’  Net asset value"  NAV per share”  Net asset value" NAV per share”
UsD G 289,303,693 10.6143 274,372,917 9.2545 580,599,968 10.1827
USD GN 5,014,747 9.0608 4,230,191 7.9083 2,732,417 8.7118
USD GR 4,408,284 10.9950 3,872,461 9.6586 4,512,702 10.7107
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Statistical information (continued)

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021
Share class’ Net asset value"  NAV per share’  Net asset value" NAV per share”  Net asset value" NAV per share”
USD N 57,164 10.4700 45,226 9.1421 49,840 10.0749
USD NI 4,265,283 10.6854 3,725,956 9.3353 4,278,818 10.2922
USD NR 1,791,208 9.9699 1,605,449 8.7587 2,031,007 9.7101
USD S 281,840,790 11.6670 171,962,913 10.1774 203,588,295 11.2038
USD T 10,228 10.9492 136,688,476 9.5041 210,403,388 10.4104
CHF S 42,630,644 9.6448 40,838,530 9.2485 44,228,871 10.0267
EUR G 50,761,336 13.5374 46,900,250 12.2167 51,657,513 12.6153
EUR N (hedged) 4,417,035 9.6133 5,013,537 8.6203 8,403,182 9.8200
EUR NR (hedged) 969,667 7.9714 755,074 7.1926 2,011,229 8.2351
EUR S 25,777,250 11.6250 88,321,494 10.4917 91,407,136 10.8394
EUR S Q1 (distributing) 24,002,952 8.2845 19,803,731 7.9456 109,221,776 8.6112
GBP S 50,795,663 10.7126 76,345,003 9.9034 104,357,844 9.6824
GBP S (hedged) 29,791,325 9.7377 37,466,174 8.6000 42,167,960 9.6792
GBP T 63,609,484 10.2649 86,513,726 9.4422 68,160,388 9.1854
JPY G 1,152,081,526 18,312.0825 939,649,633 14,942.8699 901,891,742 14,349.4837

! All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.
" All amounts presented in the currency of the share class.

The launch prices of the share classes were as follows: US Dollar = USD 10.00; Euro = EUR 10.00; Japanese Yen = JPY 10,000; Sterling = GBP 10.00; Swiss Franc = CHF
10.00.

Wellington Management Company LLP
January 5, 2024
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

Assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value
Financial derivative instruments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments
Cash received as collateral
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss
Receivable for shares issued
Other debtors

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial derivative instruments

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Collateral due to counterparties
Payable for shares redeemed
Investment management fees payable
Distribution fees payable
Administrative fees payable
Distributions payable
Withholding and capital gains tax payable

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes

5(2)
5(b)
5(9)
7

December 31,2023

December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
840,824,022 992,084,540
35,053,399 51,400,179
75,153,790 29,258,929
9,402,829 21,224,881
3,340,000 6,770,000
16,434,410 15,886,123
2,389,101 763
1,083,403 1,185,963
983,680,954 1,117,811,378
(32,159,487) (47,528,944)
(3,340,000) (6,770,000)
(21,963) (933,624)
(347,749) (964,076)
(7451) (6,532)
(339,558) (393,308)
(239410) (278,076)
(798,973) (593,162)
(37,254,591) (57,467,722)
946,426,363 1,060,343,656




Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Income
Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss 68,158,649 70,778,216
Other income 7,282 330,979
Bank interest income 2,001,770 855,670
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (9,589,603) (238,607,551)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 89,151,178 (16,005,530)
Total net income/(loss) 149,729,276 (182,648,216)
Expenses
Investment management fees 5(a) (4,187,579) (5,164,857)
Distribution fees 5(b) (30,938) (29,338)
Administrative fees 5(c) (1,499,574) (2,071,1'14)
Total operating expenses (5,718,091) (7,265,309)
Operating profit/(loss) 144,011,185 (189,913,525)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 7 (1,501,447) (2,048,493)
Net income equalisation 39,121 (654,437)
Total finance costs (1,462,326) (2,702,930)
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax 142,548,859 (192,616,455)
Withholding tax (709,590) (711226)
Capital gains tax (552,638) 154,829
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax 141,286,631 (193,172,852)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 141,286,631 (193,172,852)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In
arriving at the results for the year all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year 1,060,343,656 1,654,095,286
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 141,286,631 (193,172,852)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued 211,011,225 39,506,455
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed (466,215,149) (440,187,124)
Reinvestment of distributions - 101,891
Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions (255,203,924) (400,578,778)

Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares

Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the end of
the year

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to

holders of redeemable shares from operations 141,286,631 (193,172,852)
Net income equalisation (39,121) 654,437
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 1,501,447 2,048,493
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to

holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 142,748,957 (190,469,922)
Adjustments for:

Movement in broker cash 11,822,052 (7,303,743)

Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 151,260,518 491,871,221

Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities 977,323 (5,684,564)

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 15,268,864 (15415,712)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 322,077,714 272,997,280

Movement in receivables (445,727) 4,769,270

Movement in payables (463,347) (1,184,670)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (909,074) 3,584,600
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 321,168,640 276,581,880
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions 208,622,887 39,506,126

Payment of redemptions (467,126,810) (439,264,010)

Net income equalisation 39,121 (654,437)

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares (1,540,113) (2,870,581)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (260,004,915) (403,282,902)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 61,163,725 (126,701,022)
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 29,258,929 140,544,239
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (15,268,864) 15415712

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 75,153,790 29,258,929

Supplementary information
Taxation paid (1,056,417) (890,808)
Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 67,610,362 76,014,174

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of investments
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 93.56%) 10,790 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.880%,
Financials (December 31,2022: Nil) 25/02/2033 1,559,596 0.16
2,520 EUR Banca Transilvania SA, 8.875%, 12,620 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.810%,
2710412027 2933343 031 14/09/2050 2,080,819 022
1,455 EUR Banca Transilvania SA, 7.250%, 12,800,000 COP Colombia TES, 10.000%, 24/07/2024 3,301,766 035
07/12/2028 1,657,493 0.17 16,130,800 COP Colombia TES, 6.000%, 28/04/2028 3678512 0.39
2,600 EUR Nova Ljubljanska Banka DD, 7.125%, 28,255,300 COP Colombia TES, 7.750%, 18/09/2030 6,651,592 070
27/06/2027 3030911 0.32 47,444,000 COP Colombia TES, 7.000%, 26/03/203 | 10,585,376 [.12
54,498,200 COP Colombia TES, 13.250%, 09/02/2033 16,757,212 1.77
Total Financials 7,621,747 0.80 51,226,200 COP Colombia TES, 7.250%, 18/10/2034 10,892,774 [.15
20,993,900 COP Colombia TES, 9.250%, 28/05/2042 4939257 052
Industrials (December 31,2022:0.11%) 95,680 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
54,420 MXN America Movil SAB de CV, 9.500%, 6.000%, 26/02/2026 4,462,150 047
27/01/2031 3,120,284 0.33 103,810 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
2,655 USD Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 2.500%, 25/08/2028 4,408,869 047
3.625%, 01/08/2027 2,522,250 026 20,680 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
2,340 USD DAE Funding LLC, 2.625%, 20/03/2025 2251010 024 2.750%, 23/07/2029 879,998 0.09
54300 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
Total Industrials 7,893,544 0.83 0.050%, 29/11/2029 1,965,525 021
161,790 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
Municipals (December 31,2022:0.02%) 0.950%, 15/05/2030 6,126,666 0.65
60,295 ARS Ciudad Autonoma De Buenos 276,900 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
Aires/Government Bonds, | 13.157%, 5.000%, 30/09/2030 13,337,898 |41
29/03/2024 68,005 0.0l 238540 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
1.200%, 13/03/2031 8,997,655 095
Total Municipals 68,005 0.0l 61,900 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
1.750%, 23/06/2032 2,387,735 025
Non - US governments (December 31,2022:84.51%) 70,570 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
65,844 ARS Argentine Bonos del Tesoro, 15.500%, 4.500%, 11/11/2032 3,340,720 035
[7/10/2026 19,332 0.00 101,210 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
1,225,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesorenia de la Republica en 2.000%, 13/10/2033 3,896,723 041
pesos, 4.500%, 01/03/2026 1,398919 0.15 189,690 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
3,165000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 4.900%, 14/04/2034 9,322,688 0.99
pesos, 5.000%, 01/10/2028 3573616 0.38 32,110 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
6,185000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 3.5009, 30/05/2035 1,404,468 0.15
pesos, 4.700%, 01/09/2030 6,825,761 072 8470 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
9,585,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 42009, 04/12/2036 395,080 0.04
pesos, 6.000%, 01/04/2033 11,487,339 121 28,630 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
6,310,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 1.950%, 30/07/2037 1,035,067 0.11
pesos, 5.800%, 01/10/2034 7,473,301 0.79 42,660 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds,
485,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 1.500%, 24/04/2040 1,375,251 0.15
pesos, 5.000%, 01/03/2035 545812 0.06 741,000 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 1.000%,
35574 BRL Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional, 26/11/2025 1,947,032 0.21
10.000%, 01/01/2029 7,661,632 081 917,410 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 3.000%,
22,114 BRL Brazil Notas do Tesouro Nacional, 2711012027 2,415,109 0.26
10.000%, 01/01/2033 4,694,766 0.50 689,770 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 2.250%,
2515 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds, 20/04/2033 1,511,599 0.16
4.375%, 13/05/2031 2928718 031 32,893,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%,
875 EUR Bulgaria Government International Bonds, 15/03/2024 2,143,802 0.23
4.5009, 27/01/2033 1,018,290 0.11 7,234,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 5.500%,
23980 CNY China Government Bonds, 1.990%, 15/04/2026 461,610 0.05
09/04/2025 3,372,394 036 16,616,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%,
20,020 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.250%, 15/09/2026 1,133,669 0.12
06/06/2026 2,893,466 031 149,147,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.375%,
38,000 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.850%, 15/08/2028 9,691,601 1.02
04/06/2027 5,444,648 0.58 40,608,000 DR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.875%,
19910 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.280%, 15/04/2029 2,683,099 0.28
03/12/2027 2913877 031 2,147,000 DR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.250%,
15860 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.620%, 15/05/2029 150,807 0.02
15/04/2028 2,258,656 024 53,548,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.000%,
29240 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.010%, 15/09/2030 3,571,721 0.38
13/05/2028 4,230,183 045 [17,825000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.500%,
93,110 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.800%, 15/02/2031 7,647,873 08l
25/03/2030 13315338 [41 65,274,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.750%,
19,870 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.620%, 15/05/203 1 4773561 0.50
25/06/2030 2,816,503 0.30 994,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.375%,
15/04/2032 63,977 001

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 93.56%) 160,378 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.750%, 13/11/2042 8,369,750 0.88
(continued) 73,171 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 07/11/2047 3,875,757 041
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 84.51%) 73,572 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 31/07/2053 3874721 041
(continued) 805,361 MXN Mexico Cetes, zero coupon, 10/07/2025 40,721,050 4.30
123,687,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.250%, 353,637 MXN Mexico Cetes, zero coupon, 30/10/2025 17,374,334 |.84
15/06/2032 8888723 094 38,785 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 5.940%,
12,104000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.000%, 12/02/2029 10,472,563 Il
15/02/2033 816,393 0.09 48010 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 6.950%,
41264000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.625%, 12/08/2031 13,407,414 1.42
15/05/2033 2698763 029 [1,120 PEN Peru Govemment Bonds, 6.150%,
52,710,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%, 12/08/2032 2,934,258 0.31
15/03/2034 3875282 04l 61,006 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 7.300%,
78,346,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.500%, 12/08/2033 17261406 |.82
15/06/2035 5472568 058 7810 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
57,048000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.500%, 6.700%, 25/01/2024 1,991,920 021
15/05/2038 3973760 042 12,270 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
42,539,000 DR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.375%, 3.250%, 25/07/2025 3,038,941 032
15/04/2039 3191047 034 73,805 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
14,336,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.125%, 6.700%, 25/01/2026 18,768,589 1.98
15/06/2042 970870 0.10 32,130 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
45,507,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.125%, 5.790%, 25/11/2026 8,112,023 0.86
15/06/2043 3,076,754 033 9,290 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
10,150 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.882%, 2.750%, 25/04/2028 2,166,781 023
14/03/2025 2221823 023 61,595 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
30975 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.955%, 7.500%, 25/07/2028 17235792 1.82
15/09/2025 6810860 072 7,245 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
25755 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.906%, 2.750%, 25/10/2029 1,646,567 0.17
15/07/2026 5668006  0.60 255545 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
17,820 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.900%, 1.250%, 25/10/2030 5,146,354 0.54
3071172026 3927206 041 62,065 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
16,485 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.502%, |.750%, 25/04/2032 12,287,205 .30
31/05/2027 3581694 038 232,000 ZAR Republic of South Africa Floating Rate
7,985 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.504%, Note, 9.650%, | 1/07/2027 12,769927 |.35
30/04/2029 1808798  0.19 215,055 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
3565 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.885%, Bonds, 8.250%, 31/03/2032 10,276,725 1.09
15/08/2029 784350 008 393,375 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
12,785 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 2.632%, Bonds, 6.250%, 31/03/2036 14,137,303 1.49
15/04/2031 2583919 027 344750 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
27969 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.642%, Bonds, 8.500%, 31/01/2037 14,712,427 |.55
07/11/2033 6539998 069 90,075 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
15885 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.828%, Bonds, 9.000%, 31/01/2040 3,842,191 041
05/07/2034 3443813 036 59,765 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
41,970 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.254%, Bonds, 6.500%, 28/02/204 | 1,979,530 021
31/05/2035 9398357 099 258840 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
31,710 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.893%, Bonds, 8.750%, 31/01/2044 10,499,746 [
08/06/2038 7583417 0.80 65970 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
13810 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.757%, Bonds, 11.625%, 31/03/2053 3,454,624 037
22/05/2040 2,880,489 0.30 6,655 RON Romania Government Bonds, 3.700%,
10515 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.696%, 25/11/2024 1,448,788 0.15
15/10/2042 2,467,020 026 6,610 RON Romania Government Bonds, 5.800%,
4495 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 26/07/2027 1,451,563 0.15
4.128%, 15/08/2025 990485 0.10 10,815 RON Romania Govemment Bonds, 8.750%,
10,655 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 30/10/2028 2,649,058 028
3.726%, 31/03/2026 2333862 025 11,650 RON Romania Government Bonds, 5.000%,
34,800 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 12/02/2029 2452952 026
4.369%, 31/10/2028 7818375 083 13290 RON Romania Government Bonds, 4.850%,
22,245 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 25/07/2029 2,766,094 0.29
4.1309%, 09/07/2029 4938608 052 43,830 RON Romania Government Bonds, 8.000%,
19260 MYR Malaysia Government Investment Issue, 29/04/2030 10,604,610 [.12
3.465%, 15/10/2030 4104476 043 20,060 RON Romania Government Bonds, 3.650%,
517,100 MXN Mexico Bonos, 5.500%, 04/03/2027 27,325,253 289 24/09/203 1 3,762,876 040
63,448 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.500%, 03/06/2027 3,556,670 0.38 33,385 RON Romania Government Bonds, 6.700%,
I51,145 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.500%, 31/05/2029 8,753,215 092 25/02/2032 7,604,954 0.80
333,472 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.500%, 26/05/2033 17,909,670 1.89 38,770 RON Romania Government Bonds, 4.750%,
58,082 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.750%, 23/11/2034 3,144,245 033 117102034 7,606,835 0.80
63,247 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 24/05/2035 3419971 0.36 3,775 USD Slovenia Government International
73,837 MXN Mexico Bonos, 10.000%, 20/11/2036 4,706,265 0.50 Bonds, 5.000%, 19/09/2033 3,847,404 041

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:93.56%) 73,000 TRY Turkiye Government Bonds, 17.300%,
(continued) 19/07/2028 1,993,448 021
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 84.51%) 149,495 TRY Turkiye Government Bonds, 26.200%,
(continued) 05/10/2033 5238956 0.55
72,060 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 0.750%, 425,357 UYU Uruguay Government International
17/09/2024 2,087,138 022 Bonds, 8.500%, 15/03/2028 10,490,033 [
236,370 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.125%, 218,697 UYU Uruguay Government International
17/12/2026 6,877,288 073 Bonds, 9.750%, 20/07/2033 5687219  0.60
147230 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.875%,
17/12/2028 4,400,099 046 Total Non - US
53,056 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 4.875%, governments 817,223,632 86.35
22/06/2029 1,743,290 0.18
218,795 THB Thailand Government Bonds, |.600%, Supranationals (December 31,2022: 1.36%)
17/12/2029 6,087,446 0.64 450900 ZAR Asian Development Bank, zero coupon,
90,240 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.650%, 30/04/2040 4,413,580 047
20/06/203 1 2,827,044 030 70,000 TRY European Bank for Reconstruction &
173,170 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.000%, Development, zero coupon, |5/10/2026 1,178,007 0.12
17/12/2031 4,843,712 051 21,900 TRY International Finance Corp.,, zero coupon,
48,545 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.775%, 09/05/2027 328010 004
25/06/2032 1,545,717 0.16
282,673 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.350%, Total Supranationals 5,919,597 0.63
17/06/2033 8,731,579 092
147,065 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 1.585%, US treasuries Nil (December 31,2022:7.24%)
17/12/2035 3,812,466 040
211,430 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.400%, Utilities (December 31,2022:0.32%)
17/06/2036 6532510 069 2490 USD AES Panama Generation Holdings SRL,
199,220 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.300%, 4.375%, 31/05/2030 2,097,497 0.22
17/06/2038 6,038,264 0.64
83,020 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.000%, Total Utilities 2,097,497 0.22
17/06/2042 2,059,015 022
45930 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.450%, Total Transferable securities 840,824,022 88.84
17/06/2043 1,408,493 0.15
65,120 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.875%,
17/06/2046 1,750,470 0.18
Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022:0.37%)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 1.40%)
Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards
31/01/2024 EUR 20002  USD 22019 State Street Bank 100 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 915502  USD 1,007,766  State Street Bank 4,648 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 4487368  USD 4939,605  State Street Bank 22,783 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 3335 USD 3671 State Street Bank |7 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 16227  USD 17,863  State Street Bank 82 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 4309  USD 4743 State Street Bank 23 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 16,108  USD 17908  State Street Bank (95) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 29,191,615 USD 36,951,768  State Street Bank 267,384 0.03
31/01/2024 GBP 257,676  USD 326,169 State Street Bank 2,367 0.00
31/01/2024 usb 134810 EUR 122,484 State Street Bank (640) (0.00)
31/01/2024 usb 14355  EUR 12912 State Street Bank 76 0.00
31/01/2024 usb 7,634 EUR 6,866  State Street Bank 41 0.00
Portfolio management forwards
02/02/2024 Cop 10,793,380,000  USD 2,591,448  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 177,770 0.02
18/04/2024 CzZK 134,171,000  USD 5720358  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 268,626 0.03
17/01/2024 EUR 1,882,000  USD 2,060,790  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 19,290 0.00
22/02/2024 EUR 1,641,000 USD 1,758,167  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 58,134 001
20/03/2024 EUR 3,651,000 USD 4,024,023 Bank of America Merrill Lynch 21,545 0.00
27/03/2024 GBP 1,539,000 USD 1,882,197  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 80,525 001
31/05/2024 GBP 1,493,000  USD 1,884912  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 19,188 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 283,100,000  USD 810,657  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 566 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 1,617,200,000  USD 4,644,057  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (9,966) (0.00)
07/02/2024 ILS 3,171,000  USD 870,556  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 10,680 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 1.40%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
07/02/2024 ILS 23957000  USD 6,271,466  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 386,301 0.04
07/02/2024 KZT 131,100,000 USD 281,754 Bank of America Merrill Lynch 3,200 0.00
09/02/2024 KZT 1,053,300,000  USD 2,261,756 Bank of America Merrill Lynch 26,534 0.00
14/05/2024 MXN 35,041,000 USD 1,905,852 Bank of America Merrill Lynch 118,887 001
05/02/2024 usb 863932  BRL 4,381,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (36,387) (0.00)
16/01/2024 usb 700037  CAD 951,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (21,334) (0.00)
17/01/2024 usb 5937036  EUR 5268000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 114,581 001
22/02/2024 usb 4678522  EUR 4266000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (43,198) (0.00)
25/03/2024 usb 4508,138  EUR 4,203,000  Bank of America Merill Lynch (150,081) 0.02)
27/03/2024 usb 530082  GBP 420,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (5,554) (0.00)
15/02/2024 usb 4082372 HUF 1,461,081,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (117,205) 0.01)
07/02/2024 usb 6,732,349 ILS 27,128,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (806,654) (0.09)
12/04/2024 usb 2744691 INR 230,856,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (16,421) (0.00)
14/02/2024 usb 2228785  KZT 1,045,300,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (39,354) (0.00)
17/01/2024 usb 8547358  MXN 159,639,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (858,617) (0.09)
20/03/2024 usb 20665356  MXN 365,838,800  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (669,935) (0.07)
27/03/2024 usbD 410,848  MXN 7,461,000 Bank of America Merrill Lynch (23,777) (0.00)
27/03/2024 usb 1,643,165  MXN 30,880,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (155,686) (0.02)
20/03/2024 usbD 7,324,648  PEN 27,548,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (97,708) oor)
20/03/2024 usb 2,648599  PEN 10,017,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (50,317) o.01)
20/03/2024 usD 2234576  PHP 124,410,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (11,245) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 4676476 PHP 260,620,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (28,176) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usbD 4313527  PLN 17,060,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (20,442) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 7422133 THB 258,216,000  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (193,248) (0.02)
15/02/2024 ZAR 77,280,000 USD 4,082,409  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 127996 001
20/03/2024 EUR 3,097,000 USD 3,342,323 Bank of Montreal 89,373 001
18/01/2024 BRL 19,838,000  USD 3878397  Barclays Bank 201,236 0.02
03/04/2024 BRL 19,700,000  USD 3,853,678  Barclays Bank 168,167 0.02
20/03/2024 CAD 6225000  USD 4591522 Barclays Bank 134,407 00l
20/03/2024 COopP 3,162,500000  USD 784,136 Barclays Bank 19,767 0.00
20/03/2024 EUR 2,043,000  USD 2,256,391 Barclays Bank 7,398 0.00
14/05/2024 EUR 3225000 USD 3,474,131 Barclays Bank 107,580 001
24/01/2024 MXN 485,375000  USD 27970668  Barclays Bank 595,472 0.06
06/05/2024 MXN 530,615,000  USD 30,006,220 Barclays Bank 695,504 0.07
25/11/2024 MXN 485375000 USD 26,621,418 Barclays Bank 534,564 0.06
20/03/2024 NzD 2,460,000  USD 1,544,458  Barclays Bank 13376 0.00
20/03/2024 THB 1,034,738,000  USD 29,167,268 Barclays Bank 1,349,525 0.14
20/03/2024 THB 240,920,000  USD 6,968,040  Barclays Bank 137,242 001
20/03/2024 TRY 59,345,000  USD 1,852,095  Barclays Bank 17337 0.00
20/03/2024 TRY 63210000  USD 1,998,824  Barclays Bank (7,641) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 37,122,000  USD 1,179,896  Barclays Bank (10513) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 166,480,500  USD 57280,887  Barclays Bank (36,572) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 2,583,000  USD 82340  Barclays Bank (972) (0.00)
26/01/2024 usb 2515035  BRL 12,755,000  Barclays Bank (107,193) .01)
05/02/2024 usb 3,746,728 BRL 19,039,000  Barclays Bank (165,891) (0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 1467960  CAD 1,960,000  Barclays Bank (20,043) (0.00)
12/01/2024 usb 2463020 COP 9925969,000  Barclays Bank (94,640) (0.01)
20/03/2024 usb 3754014  CzK 83,707,000  Barclays Bank 16,285 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1,309,395 EUR 1,191,000  Barclays Bank (10317) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 20,653,061  MXN 365,838,000  Barclays Bank (682,183) (0.07)
24/05/2024 usb 27410702 MXN 485375000  Barclays Bank (587,689) (0.06)
24/07/2024 usb 27,142,458 MXN 485,375000  Barclays Bank (569,203) (0.06)
06/11/2024 usb 29,160278  MXN 530,615000  Barclays Bank (616,093) 0.07)
20/03/2024 usb 2463721 PLN 9915000  Barclays Bank (55,112) o.01)
14/05/2024 usb 3446043  PLN 14,296,000  Barclays Bank (181,740) (0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 4063247  THB 144,550,000  Barclays Bank (199,864) (0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 1425839  THB 49,580,000  Barclays Bank (36,388) (0.00)
20/03/2024 ZAR 26,559,974  USD 1,445,717 Barclays Bank (3,067) (0.00)
16/01/2024 CAD 11,013,000 USD 8,207,142 BNP Paribas 146,647 0.02
20/03/2024 COP 5994,700000  USD 1,470,731 BNP Paribas 53,113 001
20/03/2024 EUR 10,697,000  USD [1,579329  BNP Paribas 273,707 0.03

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 1.40%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
20/03/2024 EUR 2,026,000  USD 2,194949  BNP Paribas 50,003 001
20/03/2024 IDR 75,648,000,000  USD 4902,657  BNP Paribas 2,840 0.00
20/03/2024 MXN 42460000 USD 2,479,832 BNP Paribas (3,615) (0.00)
15/03/2024 usb 280435 CAD 376,000  BNP Paribas (5,000) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 935296  CAD 1,245,000  BNP Paribas (9,890) (0.00)
18/01/2024 usb 853069  CNH 6,001,000  BNP Paribas 9,441 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 2893329 CzZK 65,930,000  BNP Paribas (50,612) .01
20/03/2024 usb 12,760226  EUR [1,465000  BNP Paribas 56,191 001
24/01/2024 MXN 570,870,000  USD 31,767,947  Citibank 1,829,894 0.19
06/11/2024 MXN 530,615,000  USD 27812926  Citibank 1,963,445 021
20/12/2024 MXN 509,485,000  USD 28,052,252 Citibank 340,629 0.04
20/03/2024 RSD 87,678,000  USD 820532  Citibank 6,308 0.00
20/03/2024 THB 397,046,000  USD 11365278  Citibank 344517 0.04
04/03/2024 usb 5338879  BRL 25995000  Citibank 19719 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 4892615  COP 19,904,138,000  Citibank (166,987) 0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 3,550,141 EUR 3224000  Citibank (22,280) (0.00)
18/04/2024 usb 5755049  HUF 2,164,474000  Citibank (434,944) (0.05)
06/05/2024 usb 28,666,396  MXN 530,615000  Citibank (2,035,328) (022)
20/06/2024 usb 28898752 MXN 509,485,000  Citibank (356,463) (0.04)
24/07/2024 usb 30,773,004  MXN 570,870,000  Citibank (1,819,848) ©.19)
20/03/2024 usb 3050510 PEN 11505000  Citibank (49,323) ©.01)
20/03/2024 usb 1966423  RON 9,079,000  Citibank (47,274) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2858681  RON 13,191,000  Citibank (67,046) ©.01)
16/01/2024 usb 1295347  UvU 50,832,000  Citibank (6,536) (0.00)
13/05/2024 usb 3954164 UYU 158,127,000  Citibank (40,456) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 7811657  CLP 6,920,347000  Credit Agricole (81,600) .01)
29/01/2024 BRL 40511,000  USD 8313359  Deutsche Bank 14,108 0.00
12/03/2024 BRL 11,683,000  USD 2296413 Deutsche Bank 92,731 001
20/03/2024 CzK 45020000  USD 2,014,892 Deutsche Bank (4,635) (0.00)
20/03/2024 HUF 584,500,000  USD 1,643,679 Deutsche Bank 31,207 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 819,471,000  USD 2318663  Deutsche Bank 29,533 0.00
20/03/2024 IDR 75,894,000,000  USD 4903347  Deutsche Bank 18,103 0.00
20/03/2024 INR 444,128,000  USD 5311,583  Deutsche Bank 7,063 0.00
20/03/2024 INR 189,430,000 USD 2,270,798  Deutsche Bank (2,283) (0.00)
20/03/2024 MYR 45964000  USD 9,873,690  Deutsche Bank 204,661 0.02
20/03/2024 RON 44,060,000 USD 9,700,893  Deutsche Bank 71,494 001
29/01/2024 usb 6,707,404 BRL 33973000  Deutsche Bank (276,108) (0.03)
09/02/2024 usb 1218930  BRL 6,130,000  Deutsche Bank (40,042) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 3731599  CAD 4920000  Deutsche Bank (3592) (0.00)
05/02/2024 usb 209,886  CNH 1,484,000  Deutsche Bank 1,027 0.00
05/02/2024 usb 2,801,385  CNH 20,233,000  Deutsche Bank (46,216) (0.00)
23/02/2024 usb 163,859  CNH 1,182,000  Deutsche Bank (2,708) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 17338821  EUR 15754000  Deutsche Bank (117.731) ©.01)
17/01/2024 usb 3011492 MXN 52,671,000  Deutsche Bank (91,898) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 2910816 MXN 50,500,000  Deutsche Bank (34,285) (0.00)
07/05/2024 usb 1,300,669  MXN 23334000  Deutsche Bank (49,222) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 16892515  NzZD 27615000  Deutsche Bank (595,112) (0.06)
20/03/2024 usb 2,627380  NzZD 4,180,000  Deutsche Bank (19,670) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 3327222 PEN 12,522,000  Deutsche Bank (46,625) (0.00)
16/01/2024 usb 3279510 UYU 127,081,000  Deutsche Bank 24,778 0.00
20/03/2024 ZAR 30,380,000  USD 1,656,613 Deutsche Bank (6,472) (0.00)
05/02/2024 BRL 23,689,000 USD 4814348  Goldman Sachs 53,871 001
04/03/2024 BRL 6,030,000  USD 1,218,797  Goldman Sachs 15,076 0.00
04/03/2024 BRL 11,260,000 USD 2,259,683 Goldman Sachs 44,366 0.00
29/03/2024 ILS 329,000  USD 86,431 Goldman Sachs 5,178 0.00
20/03/2024 INR 95,540,000  USD 1,145,646  Goldman Sachs (1,509) (0.00)
14/02/2024 KZT 1,045,300,000  USD 2,196,008  Goldman Sachs 72,130 001
20/03/2024 MXN 19,710,000  USD 1,146,228  Goldman Sachs 3236 0.00
24/07/2024 MXN 1,541,620,000  USD 85922417  Goldman Sachs 2,093,756 022
20/12/2024 MXN 254,743,000  USD 14,057,113 Goldman Sachs 139,355 001
20/03/2024 THB 44,980,000 USD 1,298574  Goldman Sachs 27,989 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 1.40%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
20/03/2024 TRY 15,285,000  USD 484,930  Goldman Sachs (3,436) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 24,748,000  USD 786,337 Goldman Sachs (6,749) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 3442000 USD 109,409  Goldman Sachs (982) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 2,621,000  USD 83,445  Goldman Sachs (880) (0.00)
04/03/2024 usb 309247 BRL 1,530,000  Goldman Sachs (3,825) (0.00)
04/03/2024 usb 1,466,677  BRL 7225000  Goldman Sachs (11,720) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2,342,650  EUR 2,137000  Goldman Sachs (25,298) (0.00)
29/03/2024 usb 81,912 ILS 329,000  Goldman Sachs (9,697) (0.00)
1'1/03/2024 usb 1449511 INR 121,440000  Goldman Sachs (5,649) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 1377344 INR 115263000  Goldman Sachs (2,986) (0.00)
07/02/2024 usb 266,599  KZT 131,100000  Goldman Sachs (18,355) (0.00)
09/02/2024 usb 2,140,854  KZT 1,053,300,000  Goldman Sachs (147,437) (0.02)
24/01/2024 usb 88,578,488  MXN 1,541,620,000  Goldman Sachs (2,151,632) (0.23)
20/06/2024 usb 14,482,263  MXN 254,743,000  Goldman Sachs (145,373) 0.02)
20/03/2024 usb 3339753 TRY 105,603,000  Goldman Sachs 13,145 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1,700,473 TRY 53,939,000  Goldman Sachs 1,336 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 5445580  ZAR 104920000  Goldman Sachs (253,328) (0.03)
04/03/2024 BRL 15,620,000  USD 3,193,621 HSBC 2,581 0.00
20/03/2024 NZD 7,890,000  USD 4827847  HSBC 168,618 0.02
20/03/2024 usb 7,899,038  CLP 6,920,347,000  HSBC 5781 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 2524128  CzZK 57,120000  HSBC (26,425) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 4667266 INR 389,110,000  HSBC 7,488 0.00
16/01/2024 usb 1,044,056  UvU 40,666,000  HSBC 2,540 0.00
16/01/2024 usb 912970  UYU 35,583,000  HSBC 1,637 0.00
15/04/2024 usb 3932504 UYU 158,126,000  HSBC (74,744) ©.01)
20/03/2024 CNH 16,895,000  USD 2,362,846  |PMorgan Chase 22,439 0.00
20/03/2024 CNH 9,436,000  USD 1,327,753 JPMorgan Chase 4,448 0.00
20/03/2024 CNH 7,899,000  USD [,110527  JPMorgan Chase 4,677 0.00
20/03/2024 GBP 1,653,000  USD 2,103,308  JPMorgan Chase 4,740 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 761,400000  USD 2,189,103 JPMorgan Chase (7,309) (0.00)
20/03/2024 IDR 331218966000  USD 21,116,925  JPMorgan Chase 361,419 0.04
20/03/2024 INR 221,840,000  USD 2,663,625  JPMorgan Chase (6,985) (0.00)
18/01/2024 MXN 105204000  USD 6097015  JPMorgan Chase 100,633 001
20/03/2024 PHP 411,833,000 USD 7410734 JPMorgan Chase 23,580 0.00
20/03/2024 THB 106,730,000  USD 3,120,898  JPMorgan Chase 26814 0.00
18/01/2024 usb 5,686,722 CNH 41,144,000  JPMorgan Chase (97,353) .01)
20/02/2024 usb 845,162 CNH 6,097,000  JPMorgan Chase (13,844) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 3226437  CNH 22,817,000  JPMorgan Chase 5,068 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1,456,297  CNH 10,340,000  JPMorgan Chase (3.534) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2,108237  HUF 753,800,000  JPMorgan Chase (51,779) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 2427583  HUF 852,300,000  JPMorgan Chase (14,685) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 1,617,853  HUF 575,550,000  JPMorgan Chase (31,387) (0.00)
18/01/2024 usb 3906594  MXN 71,268000  JPMorgan Chase (291,858) (0.03)
20/03/2024 usb 3211,790  MXN 56,360,000  JPMorgan Chase (75,059) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 2247780  PHP 125,280,000  JPMorgan Chase (13,746) (0.00)
20/03/2024 ZAR 8,398,000  USD 450,120 JPMorgan Chase 6,032 0.00
04/03/2024 BRL 413,185000  USD 83416948  Morgan Stanley 1,129,966 0.12
12/01/2024 COoP 10,833,164000  USD 2,504,778  Morgan Stanley 286,642 0.03
17/01/2024 CopP 5,139,704000  USD 1,192,507 Morgan Stanley 130,500 00l
18/03/2024 COoP 4,824,144000 USD [,195575  Morgan Stanley 31,220 0.00
29/03/2024 ILS 12,713,000  USD 3,168,744 Morgan Stanley 371,151 0.04
24/01/2024 MXN 485,375000  USD 27928019  Morgan Stanley 638,121 0.07
1'1/04/2024 MXN 41,275000  USD 2,221,355 Morgan Stanley 177,041 0.02
24/05/2024 MXN 239,130,000  USD 13,488,831  Morgan Stanley 305,153 0.03
25/11/2024 MXN 485375000 USD 26,580,306  Morgan Stanley 575,675 0.06
20/12/2024 MXN 254,742,000  USD 14,060,937  Morgan Stanley 135,475 001
16/01/2024 NzZD 16,836,000  USD 10,456,840  Morgan Stanley 203,379 0.02
20/03/2024 NzD 3,735000  USD 2,351,362 Morgan Stanley 13,885 0.00
09/01/2024 THB 10,155000  USD 276,101 Morgan Stanley 21,558 0.00
07/02/2024 THB 17,785000  USD 522,781  Morgan Stanley (122) (0.00)
07/02/2024 THB 294,720,000  USD 8,101,154  Morgan Stanley 559,962 0.06

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 1.40%) (continued)

Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
29/02/2024 THB 15,568,000  USD 447485  Morgan Stanley 10,881 0.00
18/01/2024 usb 4911077  BRL 24,052,000  Morgan Stanley (35,154) (0.00)
05/02/2024 usb 2591016  BRL 13266,000  Morgan Stanley (135220) .01
04/03/2024 usb 4078735  BRL 20,255,000  Morgan Stanley (65,892) .01)
04/03/2024 usb [,108310  BRL 5495000  Morgan Stanley (16,090) (0.00)
04/03/2024 usb 2,689,127 BRL 13,170,000  Morgan Stanley (5,750) (0.00)
17/01/2024 usb 11,784,797  COP 46,985,987,000  Morgan Stanley (309,820) (0.03)
20/03/2024 usb 8583035 GBP 6,726,000  Morgan Stanley 5462 0.00
29/03/2024 usb 3,165,194 ILS 12,713,000  Morgan Stanley (374,701) (0.04)
20/03/2024 usb 122 KRW 160,000  Morgan Stanley () (0.00)
24/05/2024 usb 27368970  MXN 485,375000  Morgan Stanley (629421) 0.07)
20/06/2024 usb 14,486,324  MXN 254,742,000  Morgan Stanley (141,255) o.01)
24/07/2024 usb 27,100,025  MXN 485,375000  Morgan Stanley (611,635) (0.06)
25/11/2024 usb 13,109,335  MXN 239,130,000  Morgan Stanley (269,619) (0.03)
16/01/2024 usb 167476  NZD 281,000  Morgan Stanley (10,448) (0.00)
18/03/2024 usb 93,180  NzD 150,000 Morgan Stanley (1,810) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 2,102,857  NzD 3385000  Morgan Stanley (40,747) (0.00)
09/01/2024 usb 7867000  THB 275,109,000  Morgan Stanley (196,878) 0.02)
20/03/2024 ZAR 14,180,000  USD 768,676  Morgan Stanley 1,534 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 2280012  AUD 3,465,000  Royal Bank of Canada (89,810) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 6425943  CAD 8,705,000  Royal Bank of Canada (182,765) 0.02)
04/03/2024 BRL 5125000  USD 1,031,806  Standard Chartered Bank 16,884 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1791214 CNH 12,748,000  Standard Chartered Bank (8,585) (0.00)
20/03/2024 COoP 14513,634000 USD 3597827  State Street Bank 91,517 001
20/03/2024 COop 8,988,700000  USD 2,286,619  State Street Bank (1,705) (0.00)
02/01/2024 EUR 12912 USD 14339  State Street Bank (76) (0.00)
03/01/2024 EUR 6,866  USD 7,625  State Street Bank (41) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 1,754,686  COP 7,067,000,000  State Street Bank (41,734) (0.00)
02/01/2024 usb 17,888  EUR 16,108  State Street Bank 94 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 1485482  EUR 1,342,000  Toronto Dominion Bank (1,550) (0.00)
20/03/2024 CNH 459,639311  USD 64,272,633 UBS 620,554 0.07
20/03/2024 EUR 1,468,000  USD 1,607,946  UBS 18,702 0.00
20/03/2024 HUF 7233986000 USD 20,671,484 UBS 57,521 001
20/03/2024 INR 558,941,000  USD 6685417  UBS 8,169 0.00
20/03/2024 PLN 34015000  USD 8637030  UBS 4233 0.00
20/03/2024 PLN 17,875,000  USD 4570898  UBS (29,884) (0.00)
20/03/2024 TRY 109910000  USD 3503,108  UBS (40,824) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 3,799,713 CAD 5,090,000  UBS (64,540) .01)
20/03/2024 usb 4022291 CAD 5375000  UBS (58,329) .01
20/03/2024 usb 2450351 HUF 882,200,000  UBS (77,595) .01)
13/05/2024 usb 1,026,529 INR 86,095000  UBS (1,955) (0.00)
17/01/2024 usb 4475222 MXN 82,993,000  UBS (414,748) (0.04)
1'1/04/2024 usb 1,360,453  MXN 25,601,000  UBS (127,163) ©.01)
20/03/2024 usb 2989544  COP 12,009,000000  Wells Fargo & Company (63,125) (0.01)
Unrealised gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 20,042,948 2.06
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (20,821,519) (2.14)
Total forward foreign exchange contracts (778,571) (0.08)
Future contracts” (December 31,2022:0.12%)
Number of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss) % net
long/(short)  Investment Delivery date  Counterparty UsD assets
(16)  Euro Bobl Futures 07/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (27,462) (0.00)
(27)  Euro Bund Futures 07/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (103,793) ©.01)
(18)  Euro Buxl Futures, 30 Year 07/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (179,462) 0.02)
(200)  U.S. Treasury Note Futures, 2 Year 28/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (72,050) ©.01)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Future contracts? (December 31,2022: 0.12%) (continued)

Number of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss) % net
longl/(short)  Investment Delivery date ~ Counterparty usD assets
(128)  U.S. Treasury Note Futures, 5 Year 28/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (346,273) (0.03)
(174)  US. Treasury Note Futures, 10 Year 19/03/2024  Goldman Sachs (536,648) (0.06)
Unrealised loss on future contracts (1,265,688) (0.13)
Total future contracts (1,265,688) (0.13)

Options purchased' (December 31,2022: 1.29%)

Notional Fair value % net
amount  Investment Expiry date  Counterparty usD assets
8,713,000 Put at 3,944.00 USD call COP 31/01/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 232,637 003
8,713,000 Call at 5.06 USD put BRL 01/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 40,080 0.00
8,713,000 Put at 5.06 USD call BRL 01/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 380,758 0.04
8935000 Callat 19.98 USD put ZAR 13/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 23,544 0.00
8935000 Put at 344.98 USD call HUF 13/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 102,717 001
16,422,000 Callat I.I'l EUR put USD 21/03/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 227,011 0.02
12,427,000  Put at 82.38 USD call INR 08/04/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 30,235 0.00
12,639,000 Call at 24.68 USD put CZK 16/04/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 24911 0.00
8977000 Callat 18.39 USD put MXN 10/05/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch [11611 001
7,272,000 Put at .22 GBP call USD 29/05/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 49,810 001
8,646,000 Put at 5.07 USD call BRL 24/01/2024  Barclays Bank 401,529 004
8,376,000 Call at 5.52 USD put BRL 01/04/2024  Barclays Bank 25,522 0.00
12,566,000 Put at 4.34 EUR call PLN 10/05/2024  Barclays Bank 170917 0.02
13,721,000 Call at 1.34 USD put CAD 14/03/2024  BNP Paribas 71,020 001
13,721,000 Put at 1.34 USD call CAD 14/03/2024  BNP Paribas 252,398 0.03
12,639,000 Put at 353.80 USD call HUF 16/04/2024  Citibank 405,674 0.04
10,562,000 Call at 5.00 USD put BRL 07/02/2024  Deutsche Bank 78,645 001
10,562,000 Put at 5.00 USD call BRL 07/02/2024  Deutsche Bank 381,595 0.04
4,907,000 Call at 7.45 USD put CNH 21/02/2024  Deutsche Bank 1,683 0.00
4,907,000 Put at 6.99 USD call CNH 21/02/2024  Deutsche Bank 14,790 0.00
4,852,000 Call at 549 USD put BRL 08/03/2024  Deutsche Bank 9,180 0.00
8,849,000 Callat 17.87 USD put MXN 03/05/2024  Deutsche Bank 154,105 0.02
8,849,000 Putat 17.87 USD call MXN 03/05/2024  Deutsche Bank 433,176 0.05
19,499,000 Call at 83.74 USD put INR 06/03/2024  Goldman Sachs 73,160 001
19,499,000 Put at 83.74 USD call INR 06/03/2024  Goldman Sachs 146,964 0.02
10,181,000 Callat 721 USD put CNH 16/02/2024  JPMorgan Chase 30,543 0.00
10,181,000 Putat7.21 USD call CNH 16/02/2024  JPMorgan Chase 177,149 0.02
8,713,000 Putat 5.12 USD call BRL 01/02/2024  Morgan Stanley 475,730 0.05
22,405,000 Call at 0.62 NZD put USD 14/03/2024  Morgan Stanley 378,347 0.04
22,405,000 Put at 0.62 NZD call USD 14/03/2024  Morgan Stanley 153,674 0.02
4,493,000 Put at 82.38 USD call INR 09/05/2024  UBS 14,485 0.00
Total options purchased 5,073,600 0.54

Options written' (December 31,2022: (2.29%))

Notional Fair value % net
amount  Investment Expiry date  Counterparty usD assets
(8,713,000) Put at 4,165.00 USD call COP 31/01/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (624,722) (0.07)
(8935,000) Call at 375.30 USD put HUF 13/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (19,014) (0.00)
(8,935000) Putat 1808 USD call ZAR 13/02/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (112,992) 0.01)
(12,639,000) Put at 22.50 USD call CZK 16/04/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (267,239) (0.03)
(8977,000) Callat 19.69 USD put MXN 10/05/2024  Bank of America Merrill Lynch (45,020) .01)
(8,646,000) Put at 4.86 USD call BRL 24/01/2024  Barclays Bank (113,747) (0.01)
(8,376,000) Put at 4.80 USD call BRL 01/04/2024  Barclays Bank (137,735) o.01)
(12,639,000) Call at 406.50 USD put HUF 16/04/2024  Citibank (32014) (0.00)
(4,852,000) Put at 4.78 USD call BRL 08/03/2024  Deutsche Bank (57,855) .01)
(8,713,000) Put at 490 USD call BRL 01/02/2024  Morgan Stanley (167,290) (0.02)
(18,282,000) Call at 34.76 USD put THB 27/02/2024  Morgan Stanley (169,730) (0.02)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Options written' (December 31,2022: (2.29%)) (continued)

Notional Fair value % net
amount  Investment Expiry date  Counterparty UsD assets
(18,282,000)  Put at 34.76 USD call THB 27/02/2024  Morgan Stanley (448,732) (0.05)
(13,721,000)  Call at 4,020.00 USD put COP 14/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (304,249) (0.03)
(13,721,000)  Put at 4,020.00 USD call COP 14/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (603,546) (0.06)
Total options written (3,103,885) (0.33)

Interest rate swaps' (December 31,2022: (0.15%))

Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY  Fund pays Fund receives date Counterparty usD assets
16,762,528 BRL | Day BRCDI |'1.780% 02/01/2029 Barclays Bank 288,387 0.03
22,185,832 BRL | Day BRCDI 12.630% 02/01/2026 Citibank 274,183 0.03
361,875,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE I'1.100% 23/05/2024 Morgan Stanley (26,371) (0.00)
46,910,000 USD 12 Month SOFR 4.970% 25/11/2024 Morgan Stanley 122,708 0.0l
182,635,000 MXN 10.850% 28 Day TIIE 19/12/2024 Morgan Stanley (42) (0.00)
58,355,000 USD 12 Month SOFR 4.470% 20/12/2024 Morgan Stanley 43,327 0.00
1,306,015000 CZK 3 Month PRIBOR 5.030% 20/03/2025 Morgan Stanley 295914 0.03
193,580,000 PLN 3 Month WIBOR 5.200% 20/03/2025 Morgan Stanley (10,036) (0.00)
439,250,000 MXN 10.590% 28 Day TIIE [3/10/2025 Morgan Stanley (288,107) (0.03)
298,259,000 MXN 9.980% 28 Day TIIE [3/11/2025 Morgan Stanley (39,352) (0.00)
42,801,121 BRL | Day BRCDI 12.160% 02/01/2026 Morgan Stanley 127,925 0.0l
9,420,776,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.885% 20/03/2026 Morgan Stanley 449,995 0.05
53,190,000 USD 12 Month SOFR 4.250% 20/03/2026 Morgan Stanley 434,61 | 0.05
25,800,000 EUR 6 Month EURIBOR 3.090% 20/03/2026 Morgan Stanley 286,028 0.03
197,595,000 PLN 6 Month WIBOR 4.690% 20/03/2026 Morgan Stanley (39471) (0.00)
25,664,930,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.480% 20/03/2026 Morgan Stanley 680,169 0.07
193,940,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.110% 21/05/2026 Morgan Stanley (94,710) 0.01)
39543915 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.355% 01/07/2026 Morgan Stanley 41,900 0.00
46,878,273 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.130% 01/07/2026 Morgan Stanley 105,537 0.0l
102,770,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.400% 12/11/2026 Morgan Stanley 33263 0.00
25,238,856 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.355% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 93,812 0.0l
54,495,124 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.130% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 41,011 0.00
34,898,431 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.435% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 147,144 0.02
20,969,867 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.995% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 157,444 0.02
21,569,637 BRL | Day BRCDI |'1.180% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 189,210 0.02
36,311,390 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.025% 04/01/2027 Morgan Stanley 71219 0.0l
21,215,520,000 CLP 6 Month CLICP 4.880% 20/03/2027 Morgan Stanley 201,386 0.02
24,536,585 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.468% 01/07/2027 Morgan Stanley 95613 0.0l
61,435,000 MXN 8.498% 28 Day TIIE 30/11/2027 Morgan Stanley 38,465 0.00
182,450,000 MXN 8.760% 28 Day TIIE 02/08/2028 Morgan Stanley (58,221) (0.01)
223,960,000 MXN 8.880% 28 Day TIIE 09/08/2028 Morgan Stanley (113,539) 0.01)
416,995,000 MXN 9.380% 28 Day TIIE 06/09/2028 Morgan Stanley (708,967) (0.08)
13,553,553 BRL | Day BRCDI I'1.345% 02/01/2029 Morgan Stanley 194,042 0.02
13,393,586 BRL | Day BRCDI 10.339% 02/01/2029 Morgan Stanley 53,183 0.0l
8,132,526,000 HUF  6.420% 6 Month BUBOR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (964417) (0.10)
5597,998,000 CLP 5.060% 6 Month CLICP 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (151,865) (0.02)
44,390,000 USD 3.910% 12 Month SOFR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (951,585) (0.10)
232,760,000 CZK 6 Month PRIBOR 3.905% 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley 245,506 0.03
638,450,000 ZAR 8.120% 3 Month JIBAR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (43,529) 0.01)
23221,130,000 CLP 4.795% 6 Month CLICP 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (318,789) (0.03)
16,879,335,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.650% 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley 72,395 0.0l
47,849,055,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.640% 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley 200,397 0.02
70,850,000 PLN  4.459% 6 Month WIBOR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (106,262) 0.01)
178,440,000 PLN  4.425% 6 Month WIBOR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (201,314) (0.02)
20,130,705,000 HUF  5.980% 6 Month BUBOR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (1,292,879) (0.14)
24,209,820,000 COP 7.525% 3 Month CPIBR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (73314) (0.01)
40,753,394,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.446% 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley 90,942 0.0l
24,209,815,000 COP 7.645% 3 Month CPIBR 20/03/2029 Morgan Stanley (102,614) (0.01)
7,625,000 USD 12 Month SOFR 3.880% 20/03/2031 Morgan Stanley 217,584 0.02
15,790,000 EUR  2.880% 6 Month EURIBOR 20/03/2031 Morgan Stanley (553,723) (0.06)
123,325000 ZAR 3 Month JIBAR 8.700% 20/03/2031 Morgan Stanley 28,778 0.00
4,069,700,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.335% 20/03/2031 Morgan Stanley 547,000 0.06

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Emerging Local Debt Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.37%) (continued)
Interest rate swaps' (December 31,2022:(0.15%)) (continued)

Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY  Fund pays Fund receives date Counterparty UsSD assets
126,040,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.270% 31/08/2033 Morgan Stanley 394944 0.04
75,640,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.015% 01/09/2033 Morgan Stanley 161,029 0.02
64,465,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.635% 21/09/2033 Morgan Stanley 300,242 0.03
[19,215000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.425% 03/10/2033 Morgan Stanley 451,074 0.05
65,160,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 9.313% 24/10/2033 Morgan Stanley 216493 0.02
89,315,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 8.775% 21/11/2033 Morgan Stanley 105211 0.0l
59,910,000 MXN 28 Day TIIE 8.510% 08/12/2033 Morgan Stanley I'1,758 0.00
[16,005000 ZAR 3 Month JIBAR 9.620% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 179,158 0.02
2,349,092,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.560% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 466,30 0.05
62,440,000 ZAR 3 Month JIBAR 9.255% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 15,253 0.00
6,410,000 USD 12 Month SOFR 3910% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 255,694 0.03
5,745,000 EUR 6 Month EURIBOR 2.940% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 269,142 0.03
237,825,000 CZK 3.945% 6 Month PRIBOR 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley (482,707) (0.05)
389,565,000 ZAR 3 Month JIBAR 9.298% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 154,830 0.02
32,231,960,000 COP 7.970% 3 Month CPIBR 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley (234,599) (0.03)
35,090,000 PLN 6 Month WIBOR 4.629% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 126,684 0.0l
2,485,015,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.155% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 270,104 0.03
4,788,055,000 HUF 6 Month BUBOR 6.160% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 525,736 0.06
14,715,020,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.840% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 75278 0.0l
29,329,128,000 COP 7.762% 3 Month CPIBR 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley (111,982) 0.01)
14,715,025,000 COP 3 Month CPIBR 7.895% 20/03/2034 Morgan Stanley 88,742 0.0
Interest rate swaps at positive fair value 9,936,851 1.05
Interest rate swaps at negative fair value (6,968,395) (0.74)
Total interest rate swaps 2,968,456 0.31

Total financial derivative instruments at positive fair value 35,053,399

Total financial derivative instruments at negative fair value (32,159,487

Total financial derivative instruments 2,893,912
Fair value % net
usD assets

Net liquid assets

Cash and collateral® 84,556,619 8.93
Other net assets/(liabilities) 18,151,810 1.92
Total net assets of Fund 946,426,363 100.00

! OTC financial derivative instruments.
2 Exchange traded financial derivative instruments.

3 All cash holdings are held with State Street Bank and Trust Company with the exception of the cash collateral for open financial derivative instruments which is held
with Barclays Bank, Citibank, Deutsche Bank, Goldman Sachs, JPMorgan Chase and Morgan Stanley and for open future contracts which is held with Goldman Sachs.

% of total

current assets

Classifications (unaudited)
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 85.48
OTC financial derivative instruments 356
Other assets 10.96
100.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund

Investment Manager’s report

Investment objective and policies

The Fund is subject to the disclosure requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.
The investment objective of the Fund is to seek long-term total returns.

The Investment Manager will actively manage the Fund, seeking to achieve the objective primarily through investment in a
diversified portfolio of emerging markets local currency-denominated sovereign debt securities and currency instruments.

The Investment Manager seeks to build a portfolio that targets a return that is broadly equivalent to overall market returns but with
less risk. Overall market returns are considered to be the return of a market capitalisation weighted index. The exposure of such an
index to a market is broadly referred to as “Beta”. Such an index can provide a certain level of diversification and return, however,
traditional index methodology uses the market capitalisation of a country’s outstanding debt to determine that country’s weighting,
which results in more-indebted countries often dominating the index. The Investment Manager considers that the Fund can be
constructed to provide exposure to a market in an alternate manner to that of the indices (beta) described above but with lower risk.
The Investment Manager calls this “Advanced Beta”. In this regard, by utilizing the "Advanced Beta” approach the Investment
Manager seeks to reduce the risk of emphasizing larger issues of debt due to strict focus on market capitalisation, by applying an
additional screening process in the selection of debt securities for the Fund to provide a similar level of exposure but with lower
risk.

The assessment of Sustainability Risks through the analysis of ESG factors is part of the Fund’s investment process. In the
Investment Manager’s view, Sustainability Risks can materially affect an issuer’s financial performance and competitiveness.
However, Sustainability Risks are just some of a number of considerations in the overall research process so may not in isolation
drive the selection or exclusion of an issuer or security from the investment universe.

The Investment Manager considers ESG factors as part of its broader analysis of individual issuers (including with regards to
Sustainability Risk assessment), using inputs from the Investment Manager’s team of ESG analysts to help identify global best
practices, prepare for company engagement and collaborate on new research inputs. The factors, and the extent to which they will
be considered, will vary depending on the security in question, but typically include ownership structure, board structure and
membership, capital allocation track record, management incentives, labour relations history, and climate risks. Further information
on the ESG factors that the Investment Manager will consider can be found in the section of the Prospectus entitled Sustainability
Risks.

The Investment Manager believes that the Fund will be exposed to a broad range of Sustainability Risks. In assessing these risks,
the Investment Manager draws upon a wide variety of internal (such as research by its team of global industry analysts) and
external (such as company meetings) research to assess any potential impact on the value of a security over the time horizon of the
Fund. Whilst Sustainability Risks vary from issuer to issuer those that are particularly relevant to the Fund include the following;:

a) Changes in climate are posing an increasing risk to some sovereign issuers. Where considered to be material, climate change
factors are incorporated into the assessment of sovereign risk and security selection, using a framework which considers two
key types of climate risk: physical risk and transition risk.

It is not anticipated that any single Sustainability Risk will materially drive a negative financial impact on the value of the Fund.
Further details on the Sustainability Risks considered and their potential impacts are included in the Prospectus.

Pre-contractual disclosure information relating to ESG characteristics, or objectives, of the Fund is provided at the Appendix -
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) of these financial statements.

The JP Morgan Government Bond Index — Emerging Markets Global Diversified Index (the “Index”) serves as a reference
benchmark for performance and regulated average ESG score comparison and as a proxy for the overall market returns for
volatility measurement.

The Fund will invest, either directly or indirectly through the use of FDIs and in a broad range of debt securities. The Fund may also
buy and sell exchange-traded and OTC FDIs. The Fund may also invest in collective investment schemes and in ETFs that provide
exposure to debt securities. Full details of the types of securities and FDIs and the ways in which the Fund may utilise them are
further detailed in the Prospectus.

The Fund may invest in any country which is considered by the Investment Manager to be an emerging market. These are primarily
located in Latin/Central America and the Caribbean, Central and Eastern Europe, Middle East, Africa and Asia. Developed market
exposures are also permitted. The Fund may invest in securities traded in China via Bond Connect (see also in the Prospectus) and
may make substantial investment in securities traded on Russian markets from time to time.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Investment objective and policies (continued)

As a result of the invasion of Ukraine, the Investment Manager will not make any new purchases of Russian securities for the Fund
without giving notice to the shareholders in the Fund at that time. In future, subject to international sanctions being lifted, and such
notice being given, the Investment Manager may in its discretion consider making new investments in Russia securities for the
Fund.

The Fund is intended for professional investors seeking long-term total returns. Investors in the Fund should be prepared to accept,
in normal market conditions, a high degree of volatility of net asset value from time to time. The Fund is suitable as an investment

in a well-diversified portfolio.

An investment in the Fund should not constitute a substantial proportion of an investment portfolio and may not be appropriate for
all investors.

The Fund is denominated in USD.

The full investment objective and policies including the details of the types of securities and the ways in which the Fund may invest
in them are set out in the Fund’s Supplement section of the Prospectus.

Performance

The Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund launched on September 9, 2015. The table below details the performance
of all funded share classes within the Fund.

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class’ 6 mths 1 year 3 years 5 years Since inception Inception date
USD SB 2.67% 16.50%  4.76% 5.54% 5.56% September 9, 2015
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging Markets

Global Diversified Index 455% 12.70% (3.16%) 1.14% 2.71%

EUR SC (hedged) 1.76% 14.07%  2.97% 3.57% 3.53% September 9, 2015
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging Markets

Global Diversified Index 3.26% 8.89%  0.20% 1.84% 2.85%

GBP SC (hedged) 251% 15.69% 4.33% N/A 4.19% December 29, 2020
JP Morgan Government Bond Index - Emerging Markets

Global Diversified Index 427% 6.34% (0.88%) N/A (1.24%)

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

Statistical information

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021
Share class’ Net asset value”  NAV per share”  Net asset value” NAV per share”  Net asset value” NAV per share”
USD SB 22,133,106 15.6765 19,268,761 13.4568 23,038,815 13.2111
EUR SC (hedged) 15,483,722 13.3457 5,147,753 11.6994 7,645,896 11.7429
GBP SC (hedged) 47,673,385 11.3122 59,793,160 9.7781 59,228,252 9.6474

1 All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.
" All amounts presented in the currency of the share class.
The launch prices of the share classes were as follows: US Dollar = USD 10.00; Euro = EUR 10.00; Sterling = GBP 10.00.

Wellington Management Company LLP
January 5, 2024
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Statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

Assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value
Financial derivative instruments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments
Cash received as collateral
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss
Sales awaiting settlement
Other debtors

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial derivative instruments

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Collateral due to counterparties
Investment management fees payable
Administrative fees payable
Withholding and capital gains tax payable

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

December 31,2023

December 31,2022

Notes US Dollars US Dollars
| 91,692,429 86,815,640
| 1,711,956 1,180,703
| 9,185,839 7,258,575
| 670,000 670,000
| - 270,000
1,711,962 1,647,568

243,986 379,230

118,734 123,460

105,334,906 98,345,176

(5,193,008) (1,227,650)

| - (270,000)
5(a) (26,649) (75921)
5(c) (26,996) (25,306)
(77,038) (58,383)

(5,323,691)

100,011,215

(1,657,260)

96,687,916
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Statement of comprehensive income
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Income
Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss 6,264,827 6,129,786
Other income - 20,202
Bank interest income 349,484 93,414
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7,798,469 (10,140,598)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 6,012,768 (4,384,279)
Total net income/(loss) 20,425,548 (8,281,475)
Expenses
Investment management fees 5(a) (340,545) (333,104)
Administrative fees 5(c) (113,515) (1'15,136)
Total operating expenses (454,060) (448,240)
Operating profit/(loss) 19,971,488 (8,729,715)
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax 19,971,488 (8,729,715)
Withholding tax (92,280) (152,020)
Capital gains tax (31,976) 6,270
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax 19,847,232 (8,875,465)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 19,847,232 (8,875,465)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In
arriving at the results for the year all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
US Dollars US Dollars
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year 96,687916 111,955,438
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 19,847,232 (8,875,465)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued 21,999,910 40,065,001
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed (38,523,843) (46,457,058)
Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions (16,523,933) (6,392,057)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares 3,323,299 (15,267,522)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the end of
the year 100,011,215 96,687,916

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
US Dollars US Dollars
Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 19,847,232 (8,875,465)
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to
holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 19,847,232 (8,875,465)
Adjustments for:
Movement in broker cash - 1,170,000
Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (4,741,545) 14,235,444
Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities 3,434,105 (1,270,063)
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 3,596,825 (510,315)
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 22,136,617 4,749,601
Movement in receivables (59,668) 312012
Movement in payables (28,927) (110,551)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (88,595) 201,461
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 22,048,022 4,951,062
Financing activities
Proceeds from subscriptions 21,999,910 40,065,001
Payment of redemptions (38,523,843) (46,457,058)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (16,523,933) (6,392,057)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 5,524,089 (1,440,995)
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 7,258,575 8,189,255
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (3,596,825) 510,315
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 9,185,839 7,258,575
Supplementary information
Taxation paid (105,601) (207,935)
Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 6,200,433 6,491,719

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of investments
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" _ccy USD  assets 000" _ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 89.79%) 160,185 PHP Philippines Government Bonds, 3.625%,
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 88.19%) 09/09/2025 2,785,570 278
6,000 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.390%, 62,090 PHP Philippines Government Bonds, 6.250%,
21/05/2025 854,858 0.85 22/03/2028 1,136,777 I.14
13,620 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.250%, 16,180 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
06/06/2026 1,968,482 1.97 3.2509%, 25/07/2025 4,007,340 401
2,610 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.290%, 69,760 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
23/05/2029 384519 0.38 Bonds, 8.875%, 28/02/2035 3,221,390 322
29960 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.750%, 132,630 ZAR Republic of South Africa Government
17/02/2032 4275468 427 Bonds, 8.750%, 31/01/2044 5,380,086 538
16,900 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.600%, 10,430,000 UZS Republic of Uzbekistan International
01/09/2032 2,383,775 2.38 Bonds, 16.250%, 12/10/2026 840,087 084
15,580,200 COP Colombia TES, 7.500%, 26/08/2026 3,850,81 | 3.85 2,900 RON Romania Government Bonds, 5.000%,
7,018,700 COP Colombia TES, 7.750%, 18/09/2030 1,652,275 .65 12/02/2029 610,606 061
146,470 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 13,395 RON Romania Government Bonds, 8.250%,
2.400%, 17/09/2025 6,337,317 6.34 29/09/2032 3,371,592 3.37
44,700 DOP Dominican Republic International Bonds, 122,180 RSD Serbia Treasury Bonds, 4.500%,
13.625%, 03/02/2033 936,488 094 20/08/2032 1,016,559 1.02
679,620 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 1.500%, 64460 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.125%,
22/04/2026 1,770,804 1.77 1711212026 1,875,492 1.88
61,370 INR India Government Bonds, 7.590%, [1470 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 2.875%,
[1/01/2026 744,228 074 17/12/2028 342,791 034
186,740 INR India Government Bonds, 7.260%, 35,000 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.650%,
14/01/2029 2255018 225 20/06/203 | 1,096,482 [.10
103,340 INR India Government Bonds, 6.100%, 65,750 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.775%,
12/07/2031 1,163,724 I.16 25/06/2032 2,093,540 209
8,254,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 8.250%, 55920 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.350%,
15/05/2029 579,769 058 17/06/2033 1,727,331 1.73
78426000 DR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 7.000%, 67485 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 3.450%,
15/09/2030 5231117 523 17/06/2043 2,069,500 207
14,032,000 DR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.375%, 36,160 UYU Uruguay Government International Bonds,
15/04/2032 903,144 090 8.500%, 15/03/2028 891,768 0.89
5095 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.478%, 37,153 UYU Uruguay Government International Bonds,
14/06/2024 [I10311 [0 9.750%, 20/07/2033 966,167 097
13,160 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.899%,
16/11/2027 2901615 290 Total Non - US
19,325 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.885%, governments 90,114,459 90.10
15/08/2029 4,251,773 425
17,785 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.828%, Supranationals (December 31,2022: 1.60%)
05/07/2034 3,855,726 3.86 25,000,000 IDR European Bank for Reconstruction &
20,168 MXN Mexico Bonos, 5.000%, 06/03/2025 1,126,968 [.13 Development, 4.600%, 09/12/2025 1,577,970 1.58
30,195 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.7509%, 29/05/203 1 1,667,125 1.67
6,432 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 6.350%, Total Supranationals 1,577,970 1.58
12/08/2028 1,777,467 1.78
16,825 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 6.950%, Total Transferable securities 91,692,429 91.68
12/08/2031 4,698,599 470
Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.05%))
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022: 0.60%)
Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards
31/01/2024 EUR 15361457  USD 16,909,584  State Street Bank 77991 0.08
31/01/2024 EUR 56012  USD 61,658  State Street Bank 284 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 47524,134  USD 60,157,713 State Street Bank 435,303 044
31/01/2024 GBP 479,024 USD 606,353 State Street Bank 4,400 0.00
Portfolio management forwards
20/03/2024 THB 20,020,000  USD 578,656  Australia and New Zealand Banking Group 11,779 001
20/03/2024 MXN 70,846,000  USD 4001921 Bank of America Memill Lynch 129,735 0.13
20/03/2024 PEN 40,000  USD 10,635  Bank of America Merrill Lynch 142 0.00
20/03/2024 PEN 14000 USD 3,702 Bank of America Merrill Lynch 70 0.00
04/01/2024 GBP 4,557,000  USD 5790594  Barclays Bank 18,700 0.02
20/03/2024 ILS 8,065,000  USD 2210460  Barclays Bank 34,370 003

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.05%)) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022:0.60%) (continued)

Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
20/03/2024 MXN 70,847,000  USD 3,999,605  Barclays Bank 132,109 0.13
04/01/2024 NOK 20,310,000  USD 1,927,414 Barclays Bank 72,500 0.07
20/03/2024 TRY 24,845,000  USD 788,102 Barclays Bank (5,458) .01
20/03/2024 usb 2201975 ILS 8,065,000  Barclays Bank (42,855) (0.04)
20/03/2024 usb 9585382  THB 340,051,000  Barclays Bank (443,501) (0.44)
20/03/2024 MYR 4,880,000  USD 1,051,928 BNP Paribas 18,091 0.02
04/01/2024 CHF 705000  USD 812094  Citibank 25,546 0.03
20/03/2024 CopP 1,189,628000  USD 292421 Citibank 9,980 001
20/03/2024 CLP 2232847000  USD 2520428  Credit Agricole 26,328 0.03
04/01/2024 SEK 56,250,000  USD 5661914  Credit Agricole (80,146) (0.08)
08/02/2024 usb 5669920  SEK 56,250,000  Credit Agricole 80,383 0.08
20/03/2024 PEN 18000 USD 4783 Deutsche Bank 67 0.00
20/03/2024 usb 10543049  MYR 49,080,000  Deutsche Bank (218,536) 0.22)
04/01/2024 CAD 640,000  USD 477694 HSBC 7,685 001
20/03/2024 CLP 27232847000  USD 2548621 HSBC (1,865) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 1,352,000  USD 1,476,288  HSBC 17256 0.02
04/01/2024 usb 16827232 EUR 15605000  HSBC (411,493) 041)
04/03/2024 BRL 56,560,000  USD 11,418,765  Morgan Stanley 154,679 0.15
04/01/2024 CAD 7,400,000  USD 5,609,730 Morgan Stanley 2463 0.00
04/01/2024 JPY 108,200,000  USD 762,350  Morgan Stanley 5,135 0.00
04/01/2024 SEK 5620000 USD 545,700  Morgan Stanley [1,981 001
08/02/2024 usb 5612530 CAD 7,400,000  Morgan Stanley (2,427) (0.00)
04/01/2024 usb 16,795987  GBP 13371,000  Morgan Stanley (249451) (0.25)
20/03/2024 usb 449400 HUF 157,700000  Morgan Stanley (2,489) (0.00)
20/03/2024 usb 701,451 MXN 12,280,000  Morgan Stanley (14,704) ©.01)
04/01/2024 usb 16,808,108  NOK 183,280,000  Morgan Stanley (1,239,365) (1.24)
04/01/2024 NOK 162,970000  USD 16,121,658  Natwest Markets Plc (74,098) (0.07)
08/02/2024 usb 16135651 NOK 162,970,000  Natwest Markets Plc 74271 0.07
04/01/2024 usb 16,812,650  AUD 25,590,000  Nomura Plc (649.247) (0.65)
04/01/2024 usb 10,358,761 CHF 9,060,000  Royal Bank of Canada (405,809) 041)
04/01/2024 usb 7173756 PY 1,036,300,000  Société Générale (176,932) ©.18)
04/01/2024 AUD 2,200,000  USD 1,468,503 Standard Chartered Bank 32,715 0.03
04/01/2024 AUD 23,390000  USD 16,052,950  Standard Chartered Bank (92,270) (0.09)
08/02/2024 usb 16,070,750  AUD 23390000  Standard Chartered Bank 92,120 0.09
04/01/2024 usb 5910775  CAD 8,040,000  Standard Chartered Bank (186,797) ©.19)
04/01/2024 CHF 8355000 USD 10,007,286  State Street Bank (80,357) (0.08)
04/01/2024 EUR 14253000  USD 15838452  State Street Bank (93272) (0.09)
04/01/2024 GBP 8814000 USD 11247743 State Street Bank (11,598) .01)
04/01/2024 JPY 928,100,000  USD 6615912 State Street Bank (32,709) (0.03)
08/02/2024 usb 10043849  CHF 8,355,000  State Street Bank 80,843 0.08
20/03/2024 usb 3079291 CNY 21,705000  State Street Bank (4,404) (0.00)
08/02/2024 usb 15860515  EUR 14,253,000  State Street Bank 93,750 0.09
08/02/2024 usb 11249869  GBP 8814000  State Street Bank I1,595 001
08/02/2024 usb 6,652,382 JPY 928,100,000  State Street Bank 34,017 0.03
20/03/2024 HUF 1,970529,000  USD 5,630,887  UBS 15,668 0.02
04/01/2024 usb 5928376  SEK 61,870,000  UBS (211,073) 0.21)
Unrealised gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 1,711,956 |.69
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (4,730,856) (4.71)
Total forward foreign exchange contracts (3,018,900) (3.02)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Emerging Local Debt Advanced Beta Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: (0.05%)) (continued)
Interest rate swaps' (December 31,2022: (0.65%))

Notional Termination Fair value % net
amount CCY Fund pays Fund receives date Counterparty UsD assets
2,756,989 BRL | Day BRCDI 6.515% 02/01/2029 Bank of America Merrill Lynch (158,395) (0.16)
6,033991 BRL | Day BRCDI 6.985% 02/01/2029 Bank of America Merrill Lynch (303,757) (0.30)
Interest rate swaps at negative fair value (462,152) (0.46)
Total interest rate swaps (462,152) (0.46)

Total financial derivative instruments at positive fair value 1,711,956

Total financial derivative instruments at negative fair value (5,193,008

Total financial derivative instruments (3,481,052)
Fair value % net
usD assets

Net liquid assets

Cash and collateral* 9,855,839 9.85
Other net assets/(liabilities) 1,943,999 1.95
Total net assets of Fund 100,011,215 100.00

! OTC financial derivative instruments.
2 All cash holdings are held with State Street Bank and Trust Company with the exception of cash collateral for open financial derivative instruments which is held with
Bank of America Merrill Lynch.

% of total

current assets

Classifications (unaudited)
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 87.05
OTC financial derivative instruments .62
Other assets 11.33
100.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund

Investment Manager’s report

Investment objective and policies

The Fund is subject to the disclosure requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.
The investment objective of the Fund is to seek long-term total returns.

The Investment Manager will actively manage the Fund, seeking to outperform the ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield
Constrained Index (the "Index”) and achieve the objective, primarily through investment in debt securities denominated in
European currencies issued worldwide. The Fund’s investment approach is based on a combination of the analysis of the credit
profile of individual high yield issuers and country-level macro-economic research. Total returns will be sought through income
and capital appreciation.

The Fund is denominated in Euro and the majority of debt securities held will be denominated in Euro with any non-Euro
exposures in the Fund generally hedged back to Euro. The Fund will also primarily invest in debt securities which are considered
by the Investment Manager to be below investment grade.

The evaluation of Sustainability Risks through the analysis of ESG factors is part of the Fund’s investment process. In the
Investment Manager’s view, Sustainability Risks can materially affect a company’s financial performance and competitiveness.
However, Sustainability Risks are just some of a number of considerations in the overall research process so may not in isolation
drive the selection or exclusion of an issuer or security from the investment universe.

The Investment Manager considers ESG factors as part of its broader analysis of individual issuers (including with regards to
Sustainability Risk assessment), using inputs from the Investment Manager’s team of ESG analysts to help identify global best
practices, prepare for company engagement and collaborate on new research inputs. The factors which will be considered will vary
depending on the security in question, but typically include ownership structure, board structure and membership, capital
allocation track record, management incentives, labour relations history and climate risks.

The Investment Manager believes that the Fund will be exposed to a broad range of Sustainability Risks. In assessing these risks,
the Investment Manager draws upon a wide variety of internal (such as research by its team of global industry analysts) and
external (such as company meetings) research to assess any potential impact on the value of a security over the time horizon of the
Fund. Whilst Sustainability Risks vary from issuer to issuer those that are particularly relevant to the Fund include:

a) Generally lower public information and disclosure for high yield corporate bonds (in comparison to investment grade
corporate bonds) such that a greater level of engagement is required to identify risks.

b) In the high yield corporate bond market, higher levels of founder ownership are prevalent, which enhances governance
related risks such as concentration of control and reduced diversity.

c) Climate change. Where climate change is considered to be material, climate change factors are incorporated into the
assessment of credit risk and security selection, using a framework which considers two key types of climate risk: physical
risk and transition risk.

Further details on the Sustainability Risks considered and their potential impacts are included in the Prospectus.

Pre-contractual disclosure information relating to ESG characteristics, or objectives, of the Fund is provided at the Appendix -
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) of these financial statements.

The Index may be considered during portfolio construction and is used for performance comparison purposes.

The Fund will invest, either directly or indirectly through the use of FDIs and in a broad range of debt securities. The Fund may also
buy and sell exchange-traded and OTC FDIs. The Fund may also invest in collective investment schemes and in ETFs that provide
exposure to debt securities. The Fund may hold equity securities, up to 5% of the market value of the Fund, if such securities are
received as a result of a corporate restructuring or as a result of owning equity-linked securities. Full details of the types of
securities and FDIs and the ways in which the Fund may utilise them are further detailed in the Prospectus.

The Fund is suitable for retail investors seeking long-term total returns. Investors in the Fund should be prepared to accept, in
normal market conditions, a high degree of volatility of net asset value from time to time. The Fund is suitable as an investment in

a well-diversified portfolio.

An investment in the Fund should not constitute a substantial proportion of an investment portfolio and may not be appropriate for
all investors.

The Fund is denominated in EUR.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Investment objective and policies (continued)

The full investment objective and policies including the details of the types of securities and the ways in which the Fund may invest
in them are set out in the Fund’s Supplement section of the Prospectus.

Performance

The Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund launched on May 15, 2019. The table below details the performance of all funded share
classes within the Fund.

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class’ 6 mths 1 year 3 years 5 years Since inception Inception date
EUR D 8.95% 13.41% 1.84% N/A 3.57% May 15, 2019
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 7.46% 12.33% 0.96% N/A 2.34%

EUR N 9.20% 13.92% 230% N/A 4.04% May 15, 2019
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 746% 12.33% 0.96% N/A 2.34%

EUR S 9.26% 14.03% 2.40% N/A 4.15% May 15, 2019
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 7.46% 12.33% 0.96% N/A 2.34%

GBP N (hedged) 991% 15.45% 3.32% N/A 4.67% May 15, 2019
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index

hedged to GBP 8.25% 13.92% 2.04% N/A 3.28%

EUR DL 8.79% 13.05% 1.52% N/A 6.91% March 16, 2020
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 7.46% 12.33% 0.96% N/A 5.43%

EURT 9.50% 14.54% 2.86% N/A 6.84% April 20, 2020
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 7.46% 12.33% 0.96% N/A 4.47%

USD T (hedged) 10.56% 17.09% N/A N/A 6.52% February 16, 2022
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index

hedged to USD 8.52% 14.77% N/A N/A 4.09%

EURE 9.37% 14.26% N/A N/A 7.82% May 18, 2022
ICE Bank of America Euro High Yield Constrained Index 746% 12.33% N/A N/A 5.51%

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

Statistical information

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021

Share class’ Net asset value”  NAV per share” _ Net asset value” NAV per share”  Net asset value” NAV per share”
EUR D 34,110 11.7644 23,131 10.3732 25,721 11.5349
EUR DL 11,559 12.8812 10,224 11.3941 11,404 12.7092
EUR E 211,847,189 11.2950 4,685,408 9.8853 - -
EUR N 1,758,580 12.0125 23,513 10.5445 26,027 11.6719
EUR S 28,411,431 12.0678 28,000,677 10.5828 39,890,671 11.7030
EURT 9,137 12.7683 16,532,514 11.1471 28,719,910 12.2717
GBP N (hedged) 23,992 12.3518 20,781 10.6990 22,776 11.7258
USD T (hedged) 38,922,744 11.2531 42,496,118 9.6107 - -

! All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

" All amounts presented in the currency of the share class.
The launch prices of the share classes were as follows: Euro = EUR 10.00; Sterling = GBP 10.00; US Dollar = USD 10.00.

Wellington Management International Ltd
January 5, 2024
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes Euro Euro
Assets
Current assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value | 267,300,179 85,686,119
Financial derivative instruments | 709,222 586,826
Cash and cash equivalents | 5,270,755 1,945,748
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments | 1,615,724 209,171
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss 3,658,614 |,148,345
Receivable for shares issued 102,694 2,713
Other debtors 2,454 -
Total assets 278,659,642 89,578,922
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial derivative instruments (1,174,124) (404,253)
Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Payable for shares redeemed (42,027) -
Investment management fees payable 5(a) (51,407) (33,393)
Distribution fees payable 5(b) (59) (45)
Administrative fees payable 5(c) (56,973) (22,651)
Withholding and capital gains tax payable - (1,337)
Total liabilities (1,324,590) (461,679)
Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares 277,335,052 89,117,243

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes Euro Euro
Income
Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss 10,566,244 4,384,158
Other income 2,775 1,988
Bank interest income 94,444 -
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (2,573,245) 2,819,577
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 15,505,784 (11,460,764)
Total net income/(loss) 23,596,002 (4,255,041)
Expenses
Investment management fees 5(a) (350,960) (141,268)
Distribution fees 5(b) (199) (184)
Administrative fees 5(c) (173,153) (93,361)
Total operating expenses (524,312) (234,813)
Operating profit/(loss) 23,071,690 (4,489,854)
Finance costs
Bank interest expense 61,111 (36,586)
Total finance costs 61n,111) (36,586)
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax 23,010,579 (4,526,440)
Withholding tax - (1337)
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax 23,010,579 (4,527,777)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 23,010,579 (4,527,777)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In
arriving at the results for the year all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Euro Euro
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year 89,117,243 68,700,860
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 23,010,579 (4,527,777)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued 290,143,881 55,182,268
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed (124,936,651) (30,238,108)
Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions 165,207,230 24,944,160
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares 188,217,809 20,416,383
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the end of
the year 277,335,052 89,117,243

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

Euro Euro

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to

holders of redeemable shares from operations 23,010,579 (4,527,777)
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to

holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 23,010,579 (4,527,777)
Adjustments for:

Movement in broker cash (1,406,553) 653,970

Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” (200,574,580) 25,046,461

Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities 647,475 (209,552)

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 87,975 45,130
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital (178,235,104) 21,008,232

Movement in receivables (2512,723) (369.574)

Movement in payables 51,013 (5,654)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (2,461,710) (375,228)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities (180,696,814) 20,633,004
Financing activities™

Proceeds from subscriptions 266,349,505 10,431,236

Payment of redemptions” (82,239,709) (30,238,108)

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities

184,109,796

(19,806,872)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 3,412,982 826,132
Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 1,945,748 I,164,746
Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (87,975) (45,130)

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 5,270,755 1,945,748

Supplementary information
Taxation paid (1,337) -
Bank interest paid 61,111 (36,586)
Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 8,055,975 4,014,584

“ Excludes in-specie transfer of assets during the financial year amounting to €18,960,520 (2022: €44,748,319).
" Internal share class transactions of €23,694,395 (2022: €Nil) that did not require the use of cash have been excluded.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000’ ccy EUR  assets 000" ccy EUR _ assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:96.15%) 1,979 EUR Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC,
Bank loans Nil (December 31,2022:0.47%) 3.000%, 19/08/203 | 1,873,826 0.67
1,375 USD Societe Generale SA, 4.750%, 26/05/2026 1,096,549 0.39
Communications (December 31,2022:2.92%) 1,500 USD UBS Group AG, 4.375%, 10/02/2031 1075832 039
2,545 EUR Attice Financing SA, 4.250%, 15/08/2029 2,265,686 0.82
444 USD Uber Technologies, Inc., 0.875%, 01/12/2028 439,117 0.16 Total Financials 33,561,945 12.10
2,305 GBP Virgin Media Secured Finance PLC, 4.125%,
15/08/2030 2,292,483 083 Health care (December 31,2022: Nil)
1,857 GBP Virgin Media Vendor Financing Notes lll 1,000 USD Qiagen NV, 1.000%, 13/11/2024 926,764 033
DAC, 4.875%, 15/07/2028 1,978,406 0.71 [,125 EUR Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands |l
I,515 EUR VZ Secured Financing BV, 3.500%, BV, 1.125%, 15/10/2024 1,096,943 0.40
15/01/2032 1,342,034 048
1,655 EUR VZ Vendor Financing Il BV, 2.875%, Total Health care 2,023,707 0.73
15/01/2029 1,457,881 052
1,400 EUR Ziggo Bond Co. BV, 3.375%, 28/02/2030 1,186,717 043 Industrials (December 31,2022: 65.65%)
970 GBP AA Bond Co. Ltd, 8.450%, 31/01/2028 1,176,175 042
Total Communications 10,962,324  3.95 1,000 GBP AA Bond Co. Ltd, 7.375%, 31/07/2029 1,156,141 042
1,075 GBP Allied Universal Holdco LLC/Allied Universal
Consumer discretionary (December 31,2022: Nil) Finance Corp./Atlas Luxco 4 SARL, 4.875%,
224 EUR Adient Global Holdings Ltd., 3.500%, 01/06/2028 1,049,068 0.38
15/08/2024 222,608 0.08 1,645 EUR Allwyn Entertainment Financing UK. PLC,
1,535 GBP B&M European Value Retail SA, 8.125%, 7.250%, 30/04/2030 1,735,475 0.63
15/11/2030 1,890,787  0.68 [,105 EUR Altice France SA, 5.875%, 01/02/2027 988,826 036
1,050 EUR Altice France SA, 4.125%, 15/01/2029 842,331 030
Total Consumer discretionary 2,113,395 0.76 [,765 USD Altice France SA, 5.125%, 15/07/2029 1,245,253 0.45
1,085 USD Altice France SA, 5.500%, 15/10/2029 771,414 028
Consumer staples (December 31,2022: Nil) 2410 EUR Ardagh Metal Packaging Finance USA
1,532 GBP Bellis Acquisition Co. PLC, 3.250%, LLC/Ardagh Metal Packaging Finance PLC,
16/02/2026 1,645,022 059 2.000%, 01/09/2028 2,145,512 077
2910 EUR Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh
Total Consumer staples 1,645,022  0.59 Holdings USA Inc., 2.125%, 15/08/2026 2,602,575 0.94
1,600 USD Ardagh Packaging Finance PLC/Ardagh
Financials (December 31,2022: 16.13%) Holdings USA, Inc, 5.250%, 15/08/2027 [,126930 041
1,000 EUR Abanca Corp. Bancaria SA, 6.000%, 3495 EUR Arena Luxembourg Finance SARL, 1.875%,
20/01/2026 950,250 0.34 01/02/2028 3,133,938 [.13
1,505 GBP Admiral Group PLC, 8.500%, 06/01/2034 1,911,306 0.69 1,070 USD Axalta Coating Systems Dutch Holding B BV,
1,380 EUR Attice France Holding SA, 8.000%, 7.250%, 15/02/203 | 1,017,048 037
15/05/2027 796,582 029 2,320 GBP B&M European Value Retail SA, 4.000%,
1,370  EUR Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA, 1.875%, 15/11/2028 2,501,421 090
09/01/2026 1,303,115 047 1,075 EUR Ball Corp, 0.875%, 15/03/2024 1,067,115 038
1,080 EUR Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA, 6.750%, 1,100 EUR Banijay Entertainment SASU, 7.000%,
02/03/2026 1,105,990 040 01/05/2029 1,163,296 042
[,150 EUR Banca Monte dei Paschi di Siena SpA, 6.750%, 1,025 GBP Bellis Acquisition Co. PLC, 4.500%,
05/09/2027 1,204,218 043 16/02/2026 1,122,726 040
[,100  EUR Banco Comercial Portugues SA, 4.000%, 1,830 EUR Boels Topholding BV, 6.250%, 15/02/2029 1,917,002 0.69
17/05/2032 1015491 037 690 EUR Burger King France SAS, 8.722%, 01/11/2026 695,693 025
1,300 EUR Banco de Credito Social Cooperativo SA, 1,750 EUR Catalent Pharma Solutions, Inc,, 2.375%,
1.750%, 09/03/2028 1,147,838 041 01/03/2028 1,527,969 0.5
1,600 EUR Banco de Credito Social Cooperativo SA, 3,800 EUR Cellnex Finance Co. SA, 2.250%, 12/04/2026 3,694,387 1.33
5.250%, 27/11/2031 1492023 0.54 2,000 EUR Cellnex Finance Co. SA, 0.750%, 15/11/2026 1,855,264 0.67
1,400 EUR Banco de Sabadell SA, 5.000%, 19/05/2027 1,208515 044 1,000 EUR Cellnex Finance Co. SA, 1.250%, 15/01/2029 895219 032
1,025 EUR Bank of Ireland Group PLC, 1.375%, 2,100 EUR Cellnex Telecom SA, 0.750%, 20/11/203 1,756,032 0.63
1 1/08/2031 957336 034 1,495 EUR Cirsa Finance Intemational SARL, 7.875%,
2495 EUR Cerved Group SpA, 6.000%, 15/02/2029 2,284,183 0.82 31/07/2028 | 564,446 0.56
1,312 USD Credit Acceptance Corp., 9.250%, 1,955 EUR Clarios Global LP/Clarios U.S. Finance Co.,
15/12/2028 1,267,520 046 4.375%, 15/05/2026 1,945,155 070
1,440 USD Credit Suisse Group AG, 1.000%, 31/12/2060 130,358 0.05 [,150 EUR Constellium SE, 4.250%, 15/02/2026 1,147,563 041
1,800 USD Deutsche Bank AG, 4.789%, 30/04/2025 1,439,560 052 1,020 EUR Crown European Holdings SA, 2.625%,
880 USD HSB Group, Inc, 6.565%, 15/07/2027 729,557 026 30/09/2024 1,007,760 036
1,400 EUR lIbercaja Banco SA, 9.125%, 25/01/2028 1,459,500 053 1,000 EUR Crown European Holdings SA, 5.000%,
[,I19 EUR IMA Industria Macchine Automatiche SpA, 15/05/2028 1,038,946 037
3.750%, 15/01/2028 1,046,649 0.38 2,795 EUR Crown European Holdings SA, 4.750%,
3,050 USD Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 5.710%, 15/01/2026 2,749,290 099 15/03/2029 2,851,878 1.03
1,480 EUR Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 5.500%, 01/03/2028 1,375877 050 3861 EUR Dufry One BV, 3.375%, 15/04/2028 3,692,541 1.33
1,025 GBP NatWest Group PLC, 2.105%, 28/1 1/203 1,054,580 0.38 [,100 EUR eircom Finance DAC, 3.500%, |5/05/2026 1,072,997 0.39
2,600 EUR Novo Banco SA, 9.875%, 01/12/2033 2,886,000 1.04 1,900 EUR eircom Finance DAC, 2.625%, 15/02/2027 1,792,374 0.65

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000’ ccy EUR  assets 000" ccy EUR  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:96.15%) 2,355 EUR Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands I
(continued) BV, 7.875%, 15/09/203 2675009 096
Industrials (December 31,2022: 65.65%) (continued) 2,865 EUR Titan Holdings Il BV, 5.125%, 15/07/2029 2,463,900 0.89
2,175 EUR Elior Group SA, 3.750%, 15/07/2026 2017508 073 1,770 EUR TMNL Holding BV, 3.750%, |5/01/2029 1684996 06
2,005 USD Energian Israel Finance Ltd, 5.375%, 1,700 GBP Trainline PLC, 1.000%, 14/01/2026 1,799,999 0.65
30/03/2028 1,600,084 058 2,700 EUR Trivium Packaging Finance BV, 7.752%,
1,090 EUR Energizer Gamma Acquisition BV, 3.500%, 15/08/2026 2,707,627 098
30/06/2029 943,199 034 1,860 GBP TVL Finance PLC, 10.250%, 28/04/2028 2236471 08|
2475 EUR Ephios Subco 3 SARL, 7.875%, 31/01/2031 2566055 093 3,110 EUR United Group BV, 5.250%, 01/02/2030 2950667 106
1630 EUR Forvia SE, 3.125%, 15/06/2026 1602331 058 900 EUR Verisure Holding AB, 3.875%, 15/07/2026 885874 032
1,675 EUR Forvia SE, 7.250%, 15/06/2026 1779805  0.64 1719 EUR Verisure Holding AB, 3.250%, 15/02/2027 1654993 060
3,685 EUR Forvia SE, 2.375%, 15/06/2027 3494018 1.6 1580 EUR Verisure Midholding AB, 5.250%, 15/02/2029 1512866 055
3060 EUR Goldstory SAS, 5.375%, 01/03/2026 3061,193 110 1,315 EUR Vodafone Group PLC, 2.625%, 27/08/2080 1,252,990 045
1795 GBP GTCR W-2 Merger Sub LLC/GTCR W 1400 EUR Wintershall Dea Finance 2 BV, 3.000%,
Dutch Finance Sub BV, 8.500%, 15/01/2031 2246007 08l 20/07/2028 1226225 044
1955 EUR House of HR Group BV, 9.000%, 03/11/2029 2037982 074 2570 EUR Whplap Telecom Holdings Ill BV, 5.500%,
2,095 EUR lIceland Bondco PLC, 9.502%, 15/12/2027 2099,190 076 15/01/2030 2353310 085
1045 GBP Iceland Bondco PLC, 10.875%, 15/12/2027 1261656 046
900 EUR iliad SA, 5.375%, 15/02/2029 925648 033 Total Industrials 164,891,020 59.46
840 USD Insulet Corp., 0.375%, 01/09/2026 877527 032
1,840 EUR IPD 3 BV, 8.000%, 15/06/2028 1969,656 071 Materials (December 31,2022: Nil)
955 EUR IQVIA, Inc, 2.250%, 15/01/2028 900200 032 1,380 EUR Emerald Debt Merger Sub LLC, 6.375%,
945 EUR IQVIA, Inc, 2.875%, 15/06/2028 903439 033 15/12/2030 1,479,912 _ 053
2515 EUR ltelyum Regeneration Spa, 4.625%,
01/10/2026 2391639 086 Total Materials 1,479,912 0.53
1,000 EUR JCDecaux SE, 5.000%, | 1/01/2029 1052912 038
2,405 EUR Kaixo Bondco Telecom SA, 5.125%, Non - US governments (December 31,2022: Nil)
30/09/2029 2,260,700 0.82 4,885 EUR German Treasury Bills, zero coupon,
2975 EUR Loxam SAS, 6.375%, 31/05/2029 3089448 111 17/01/2024 4877678 176
675 USD McAfee Corp, 7.375%, 15/02/2030 558861 020 10895 EUR German Treasury Bills, zero coupon,
700 EUR Midco GB SASU, 7.750%, 01/11/2027 696318 025 21/02/2024 10838820 _ 391
3470 EUR Motion Finco SARL, 7.375%, 15/06/2030 3555646 128
1,350 EUR Nexi SpA, 1.750%, 31/10/2024 1325619 048 Total Non - US
1,595 EUR Nexi SpA, 1.625%, 30/04/2026 1516713 055 governments 15,716,498  5.67
1,900 EUR Nexi SpA, zero coupon, 24/02/2028 1,649,959 0.59
900 EUR Ol European Group BV, 2.875%, 15/02/2025 89139 032 Real estate (December 31,2022:0.61%)
1290 EUR Ol European Group BV, 6250%, 15/05/2028 1354107 049 2,190 GBP Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings
700 USD OT Merger Corp. 7.875%, 15/10/2029 380258 014 PLC, 2.625%, 23/04/2025 _ 2280867 082
1200 EUR Parts Europe SA, 7.993%, 20/07/2027 1211776 044 790 EUR Canary Wharf Group Investment Holdings
2280 EUR PeopleCert Wisdom lssuer PLC, 5.750%, PLC, 1.750%, 07/04/2026 _ 643223 023
15/09/2026 2,266,092 0.82 680 GBP Canar\/ WharfGroup Investment Holdlngs
1838 EUR Picard Groupe SAS, 3875%, 01/07/2026 1795610 065 PLG, 3.375%, 23/04/2028 233765 019
915 EUR Pinnacle Bidco PLC, 8.250%, | 1/10/2028 953921 034 2605 EUR Castellum AB, 3.125%, 02/12/2026 1987414 072
1230 GBP Pinnacle Bidco PLC, 10000%, |1/10/2028 1479330 053 >80 USD CIf Foldings Group Co. Ltd. 4.375%
1,760 GBP Punch Finance PLC, 6.125%, 30/06/2026 1894411 068 | 2/04/2027 ‘ . 34129 00l
2935 EUR Q-Park Holding | BV, 5.975%, 01/03/2026 2935637 106 200 USD gz‘julgtgoggrde” Holdings Co. Ltd, 3875%, st 0]
2665 GBP RAC Bond Co. L, 8.250%, 06/11/2028 827430 030 1965 EUR Emeria SASU, 7.750%, 31/03/2028 1909243 0.69
680 EUR Renk AG, 5.750%, 15/07/2025 2671252 096
. " 2385 GBP Hammerson PLC, 7.250%, 21/04/2028 2865646 103
1,100 EUR Rheinmetall AG, |.875%, 07/02/2028 1226802 044 . .
125 EUR SIG Combibloc PurchaseCo SARL. 2. 125% 683 EUR Heimstaden Bostad AB, 3.375%, 15/01/2026 290029 0.1
' /062005 : ' 104721 040 625 EUR Heimstaden Bostad AB, |.125% 21/01/2026 536343 0.19
1,175 EUR Silgan Holdings, Inc, 2.250%, 01/06/2028 1084739 039 485 Usb gg’xg/%;ip Holdings Ltd. 7.400%, .
2980 EUR TeamSystem SpA, 7.715%, 15/02/2028 2968035 107 , . : :
2690 EUR Techem Verwaltungsgeselischaft 674 GmbH 2,683 BUR Peach Property Finance GmbH, 4.375%,
) 258 )
6.000%, 30/07/2026 2692498 097 571172025 2123959 077
1469 USD Telecom ltalia Capital SA. 7200% 2,600 EUR Sirius Real Estate Ltd, 1.750%, 24/11/2028 2,165,483 0.78
\ pital SA, 7. 6, . . . o
18/07/2036 1336673 048 516 USD Times China Holdings Ltd., 5.750%,
o oo 14/01/2027 8,175 0.0
1,455 USD Telecom ltalia Capital SA, 7.721%, _—
04/06/2038 1342931 048
1,180 EUR Telecom ltalia Finance SA, 7.750%, Total Real estate 15,418,006  5.56
24/01/2033 1379718 050
2015 EUR Telecom ltalia SpA, 7.875%, 31/07/2028 2244105 08| Telecommunication services (December 31,2022:2.53%)
1,230 EUR Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands I 3600 EUR Lorca Telecom Bondco SA, 4000%,
’ 18/09/2027 3523482 127
BV, 1.875%, 31/03/2027 1123347 04 Pe
2,798 EUR Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands |l
BV, 4.375%, 09/05/2030 2637521 095

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000’ ccy EUR  assets 000" ccy EUR  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022:96.15%)
(continued) Utilities (December 31,2022: 3.64%)
Telecommunication services (December 31,2022: 2.53%) [,135 EUR lliad Holding SASU, 5.125%, 15/10/2026 1,134902 041
(continued) 2,710 EUR lliad Holding SASU, 5.625%, 15/10/2028 2,728,133 0.98
1,645 EUR Vmed O2 UK. Financing | PLC, 3.250%, 1,200 EUR iliad SA, 1.875%, 25/04/2025 1,168,602 0.42
31/01/2031 1,517,496 0.55 1,200 EUR iliad SA, 5.375%, 14/06/2027 1,235,500 0.45
- 1,000 EUR iliad SA, 5.625%, 15/02/2030 1,037,305 0.37
Total Telecommunication
services 5,040,978 1.82 Total Utilities 7,304,442 2.63
Transportation (December 31,2022: 4.20%) Total Transferable securities 267,300,179 96.38
975 EUR Autostrade per I'ltalia SpA, 2.250%,
25/01/2032 840,433 0.30
2,671 GBP Heathrow Finance PLC, 3.875%, 01/03/2027 2,848,567 1.03
2,625 EUR Loxam SAS, 5.750%, 15/07/2027 2,593,631 0.94
930 USD Uber Technologies, Inc., zero coupon,
15/12/2025 860,299 0.31
Total Transportation 7,142,930 2.58

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.20%)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022:0.10%)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty EUR assets
Hedge class forwards
31/01/2024 EUR 135933  USD 149,633 State Street Bank 623 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 23,728 EUR 27286  State Street Bank 71 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 10 EUR |26 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 usb 38814388  EUR 35260804  State Street Bank (161,889) (0.06)
Portfolio management forwards
09/01/2024 EUR 1,224,603  USD 1,320,000  Bank of Montreal 29928 00l
09/01/2024 EUR 478643  GBP 413,000  Barclays Bank 2,123 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 480,123  USD 520,000  Barclays Bank 9,494 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 1,025,801  USD [,I11,000  Barclays Bank 20,284 001
09/01/2024 EUR 410270  USD 443,000  Barclays Bank 9,331 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 662,466  USD 724,000  BNP Paribas 7,206 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 368803  GBP 317,000  Citibank 3,047 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 912479  GBP 787,000  Commonwealth Bank of Australia 4,436 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 945091  USD 1,033,000  Commonwealth Bank of Australia 10,168 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 315530  GBP 274000  Credit Agricole (612) (0.00)
09/01/2024 EUR 1,290,907  GBP 1,122,000  Credit Agricole (3,659) (0.00)
09/01/2024 EUR 390862  GBP 339,000  Credit Agricole (277) (0.00)
09/01/2024 EUR 526,710  GBP 452,000  Credit Agricole 5191 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 441,611 USD 483,000  Credit Agricole 4,469 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 465726  USD 503,000  Credit Agricole 10,483 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 1,322,298  GBP [,135000  Deutsche Bank 12,733 001
09/01/2024 EUR 14348995  USD 15,742,000  Deutsche Bank 101,602 0.04
09/01/2024 EUR 934,784  USD 1,018,000  Deutsche Bank 13,437 001
09/01/2024 EUR 460046  USD 501,000  Deutsche Bank 6,613 0.00
09/01/2024 GBP 2,500,000  EUR 2,896,609  Goldman Sachs (12,103) (0.00)
09/01/2024 usb 1,854000 EUR 1,686,022 Goldman Sachs (8,048) (0.00)
09/01/2024 EUR 32,148208  GBP 27945000  JPMorgan Chase (94,802) (0.03)
09/01/2024 EUR 845916  GBP 729,000 Morgan Stanley 4,794 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 209,774 USD 231,000  Morgan Stanley 706 0.00
09/01/2024 GBP 992000  EUR 1,154,818  Natwest Markets Plc (10,246) (0.00)
09/01/2024 EUR 2018300  GBP 1,739,000  Standard Chartered Bank [1,837 001
09/01/2024 EUR 400226  GBP 343,000  Standard Chartered Bank 4472 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 366573  GBP 317000  Standard Chartered Bank 818 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR [,161,656  USD 1,275,000  Standard Chartered Bank 7,709 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 243265  USD 265000  Standard Chartered Bank 3,425 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

75 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc



Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Euro High Yield Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 0.20%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts' (December 31,2022:0.10%) (continued)

Unrealised
gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty EUR assets
Portfolio management forwards (continued)
09/01/2024 EUR 922809  GBP 794000  Toronto Dominion Bank 6,690 0.00
09/01/2024 EUR 426,598  USD 462,000  UBS 8,462 0.00
Unrealised gain on forward foreign exchange contracts 300,152 0.09
Unrealised loss on forward foreign exchange contracts (291,636) (0.09)
Total forward foreign exchange contracts 8,516 0.00
Future contracts” (December 31,2022: 0.05%)
Number of Unrealised
contracts gain/(loss) % net
long/(short)  Investment Delivery date  Counterparty EUR assets
126 Euro Bobl Futures 07/03/2024  Morgan Stanley 153,390 0.06
2 Euro Bund Futures 07/03/2024  Morgan Stanley 2,120 0.00
637  Euro Schatz Futures 07/03/2024  Morgan Stanley 253,560 0.09
(67) Long Gilt Bond Futures 26/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (541,900) (0.20)
(48)  US. Treasury Note Futures, 2 Year 28/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (60,890) (0.02)
(52) US. Treasury Note Futures, 5 Year 28/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (127,303) (0.05)
(9) US. Treasury Note Futures, 10 Year 19/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (30,128) oor)
(27)  US. Ultra Bond Futures, 10 Year 19/03/2024  Morgan Stanley (122,267) (0.04)
Unrealised gain on future contracts 409,070 0.15
Unrealised loss on future contracts (882,488) (0.32)
Total future contracts (473,418) 0.17)
Credit default swaps Nil (December 31,2022:0.05%)
Total financial derivative instruments at positive fair value 709,222
Total financial derivative instruments at negative fair value (1,174,124
Total financial derivative instruments (464,902)
Fair value % net
EUR assets
Net liquid assets
Cash and collateral® 6,886,479 2.48
Other net assets/(liabilities) 3,613,296 1.31
Total net assets of Fund 277,335,052 100.00

! OTC financial derivative instruments.

2 Exchange traded financial derivative instruments.

3 All cash holdings are held with State Street Bank and Trust Company with the exception of cash collateral for open financial derivative instruments which is held with
Goldman Sachs and Morgan Stanley and for open future contracts which is held with Morgan Stanley.

% of total

current assets

Classifications (unaudited)
Transferable securities admitted to an official stock exchange listing 93.25
Transferable securities dealt in on another regulated market 2.63
Other transferable securities of the type referred to in Regulations 68(1)(a), (b) and (c) 0.04
OTC financial derivative instruments 0.1
Exchange traded financial derivative instruments 0.15
Other assets 3.82
100.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund

Investment Manager’s report

Investment objective and policies

The Fund is subject to the disclosure requirements of Article 8 of the SFDR.
The investment objective of the Fund is to seek long-term total returns.

The Investment Manager will actively manage the Fund, seeking to outperform the Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index (the
“Index”) and achieve the objective, primarily through investment in a globally diversified portfolio of fixed income securities. The
Fund’s investment approach seeks to identify a diversified set of independent investment ideas, to efficiently allocate capital to
those investment ideas and aims to manage Fund risk across a team of multiple internal portfolio managers.

The assessment of Sustainability Risks through the analysis of ESG factors is part of the Fund’s investment process as, in the
Investment Manager’s view, Sustainability Risks can materially affect an issuer’s financial performance and competitiveness.

The Investment Manager considers ESG factors as part of its broader analysis of individual issuers (including with regards to
Sustainability Risk assessment), using inputs from the Investment Manager’s team of ESG analysts to help identify global best
practices, prepare for company engagement and collaborate on new research inputs. The factors which will be considered will vary
depending on the security in question, but typically include ownership structure, board structure and membership, capital
allocation track record, management incentives, labour relations history, and climate risks.

The Investment Manager believes that the Fund will be exposed to a broad range of Sustainability Risks. In assessing these risks,
the Investment Manager draws upon a wide variety of internal (such as research by its team of global industry analysts) and
external (such as company meetings) research to assess any potential impact on the value of the assets over the time horizon of the
Fund. Whilst Sustainability Risks vary from issuer to issuer those that are particularly relevant to the Fund include:

a) The willingness of sovereigns to make their bond payments. The Investment Manager uses a number of factors to assess the
ability and willingness of governments to pay their debts, including contingent liabilities of the state, total debt to exports or
revenue to debt, amongst others. The issue of willingness to pay also necessitates the inclusion of politics into risk
assessments, as it can be a major factor in determining how bond markets will behave.

b) Changes in climate are posing an increasing risk to some sovereign issuers. Where considered to be material, climate change
factors are incorporated into the assessment of sovereign risk and security selection, using a framework which considers two
key types of climate risk: physical risk and transition risk.

Through interactions with management teams, the Investment Manager seeks a better understanding of these and other
Sustainability Risks, incorporating them into their assessments, and looking to avoid investments in securities where the likelihood
of a Sustainability Risk event is under-represented in the price of the security. The Investment Manager believes that active
engagement with management can support changes in issuer behaviour and actions that benefit the Fund and help mitigate
Sustainability Risks. The Investment Manager also consults its ESG analysts for insight on how Sustainability Risks may differ
between issuers within regional and sector peer groups.

It is not anticipated that any single Sustainability Risk will drive a material negative financial impact on the value of the Fund.
Further details on the Sustainability Risks considered and their potential impacts are included in the Prospectus.

Pre-contractual disclosure information relating to ESG characteristics, or objectives, of the Fund is provided at the Appendix -
Sustainable Finance Disclosure Regulation (SFDR) of these financial statements.

The Index may be considered during portfolio construction and is used for performance comparison purposes.

The Fund will invest, either directly or indirectly through the use of FDIs and in a broad range of debt securities. The Fund may also
buy and sell exchange-traded and OTC FDIs. The Fund may hold equity securities where they are a result of a corporate action,
conversion or exercising a warrant. Full details of the types of securities and FDIs and the ways in which the Fund may utilise them
are further detailed in the Prospectus.

The Fund is suitable for retail investors seeking long-term total returns. Investors in the Fund should be prepared to accept, in
normal market conditions, a high degree of volatility of net asset value from time to time. The Fund is suitable as an investment in
a well-diversified portfolio.

The Fund is denominated in USD.

The full investment objective and policies including the details of the types of securities and the ways in which the Fund may invest
in them are set out in the Fund’s Supplement section of the Prospectus.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Performance

The Wellington Global Bond Fund launched on August 31, 1999. The table below details the performance of all funded share classes
within the Fund.

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class’ 6 mths 1 vyear 3years 5 years Since inception” Inception date
USD S 3.97%  4.32% (5.59%) (0.57%) N/A August 31, 1999
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 4.22%  5.72% (5.51%) (0.32%) N/A
GBP S (hedged) 3.32%  4.66% (3.00%) 0.14% N/A November 30, 2006
Bloomberg Global Agegregate Index hedged to GBP 3.70%  6.22% (2.78%)  0.53% N/A
USD G (hedged) 358% 5.35% (2.57%) 0.75% N/A April 2, 2007
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06%  715% (2.11%)  1.40% N/A
USD S (hedged) 3.73%  5.66% (2.29%) 1.07% N/A April 9, 2010
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06% 7.15% (2.11%) 1.40% N/A
EUR S (hedged) 2.67%  3.27% (4.00%) (0.85%) N/A March 18, 2011
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to EUR 3.02%  4.73% (3.88%) (0.55%) N/A
USD D (hedged) 342%  5.04% (2.89%) 0.46% N/A January 27, 2012
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06%  7.15% (211%)  1.40% N/A
USD D Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 342%  5.03% (2.88%) 0.47% N/A February 9, 2012
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06%  715% (211%)  1.40% N/A
USD D 3.65%  3.70% (6.15%) (1.16%) N/A  February 16, 2012
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 4.22%  5.72% (5.51%) (0.32%) N/A
EUR D (hedged) 240%  2.69% (4.54%) (1.43%) N/A April 26, 2012
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to EUR 3.02%  4.73% (3.88%) (0.55%) N/A
GBP S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 332%  4.68% (3.00%) 0.13% N/A June 8, 2012
Bloomberg Global Ageregate Index hedged to GBP 3.70%  6.22% (2.78%)  0.53% N/A
USD N (hedged) 3.68%  5.56% (2.41%) 0.95% N/A February 1, 2013
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06% 715% (2.11%) 1.40% N/A
USD N 391%  4.22% (5.68%) (0.67%) N/A February 1, 2013
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 4.22%  5.72% (5.51%) (0.32%) N/A
USD S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 3.74%  5.63% (2.31%) 1.04% N/A  February 25, 2013
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to USD 4.06%  7.15% (211%) 1.40% N/A
GBP T 3.87% (1.22%) (3.03%) (0.24%) 3.23% April 23, 2014
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 3.94% (0.25%) (3.28%) (0.33%) 2.95%
EUR N 2.61%  0.66% (2.43%) 0.01% 0.30% March 31, 2016
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 2.94%  2.14% (2.23%) 0.37% 0.49%
EUR S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 2.70%  3.28% (4.00%) (0.85%) (0.57%)  December 3, 2018
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to EUR 3.02%  4.73% (3.88%) (0.55%) (0.34%)
GBP N (hedged) 327%  4.57% (3.10%) N/A (0.01%) January 25, 2019
Bloomberg Global Ageregate Index hedged to GBP 3.70%  6.22% (2.78%) N/A 0.45%
USD DL 3.55%  3.49% (6.34%) N/A (2.58%) July 19, 2019
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 4.22%  5.72% (5.51%) N/A (1.52%)
JPY S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 0.51% (0.51%) (5.31%) N/A (3.14%) November 15, 2019
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to JPY 0.82%  0.86% (5.14%) N/A (2.78%)
EUR DL 2.24% (0.05%) (3.12%) N/A (2.94%) March 17, 2020
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 2.94%  2.14% (2.23%) N/A (2.06%)

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

" The since inception total return is not disclosed for classes aged 10 years and more.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Performance (continued)

Total returns (%)
Periods ended December 31, 2023

Share class’ 6 mths 1 vear 3 vyears 5 years Since inception” Inception date
SGD T (hedged) 290%  4.26% N/A N/A (2.63%) February 1, 2021
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to SGD 3.10%  5.49% N/A N/A (2.56%)
CHEF S (hedged) 141% 1.11% N/A N/A (4.69%) March 1, 2021
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index hedged to CHF 1.76%  2.52% N/A N/A (4.36%)
USD T 4.15%  4.69% N/A N/A (5.29%) May 28, 2021
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 4.22%  5.72% N/A N/A (5.41%)
GBP N Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 3.26%  4.54% N/A N/A (3.27%) October 12, 2021
Bloomberg Global Ageregate Index hedged to GBP 3.70%  6.22% N/A N/A (2.89%)
EUR S 2.65%  0.75% N/A N/A (0.47%) December 22, 2022
Bloomberg Global Aggregate Index 2.94%  2.14% N/A N/A 0.85%

'All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.

Fund returns are net of fees and expenses.

Returns for periods greater than one year are annualised.

Benchmark returns are expressed in the currency of the share class unless it is a hedged benchmark.
Past performance is no indication of current or future performance.

" The since inception total return is not disclosed for classes aged 10 years and more.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Investment Manager’s report (continued)

Statistical information

As at December 31, 2023 As at December 31, 2022 As at December 31, 2021
Share class’ Net asset value"  NAV per share’  Net asset value" NAV per share”  Net asset value" NAV per share”
UsD D 350,844 9.6366 697,171 9.2930 2,034,638 11.0101
USD D (hedged) 7,575,777 12.1102 10,015,399 11.5292 53,456,471 12.9101
USD D Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 2,971,388 10.7928 610,244 10.4947 3,118,478 11.8349
USD DL 77,420 8.9003 74,812 8.6004 550,291 10.2086
USD G (hedged) 143,936 16.5524 136,626 15.7113 316,145 17.5269
USD N 281,463 9.9049 5,963,601 9.5042 7,029,932 11.2048
USD N (hedged) 45,203,666 12.2114 41,854,504 11.5687 2,697,888 12.8945
UsD S 365,515,068 21.8002 682,950,616 20.8972 823,409,600 24.6116
USD S (hedged) 260,735,991 14.5218 323,769,589 13.7435 349,718,797 15.2927
USD S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 7,487,880 10.4218 4,336,003 10.1370 4,890,679 11.4337
UsD T 54,029,720 8.6862 66,193,038 8.2973 56,290,357 9.7379
CHF S (hedged) 130,388,499 8.7297 113,934,200 8.6340 122,155,746 9.8711
EUR D (hedged) 6,926,142 10.1967 4,172,094 9.9297 5,394,174 11.3622
EUR DL 12,633 8.9318 12,639 8.9364 14,078 9.9538
EUR N 9,308 10.2373 360,863 10.1702 336,766 11.2525
EUR S 515,132 9.9518 62,205,345 9.8773 - -
EUR S (hedged) 49,009,583 11.8804 258,529,238 11.5040 144,170,928 13.0920
EUR S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 351,058 9.0339 891,227 8.9880 2,605,380 10.3716
GBP N (hedged) 13,483,317 9.9961 2,019,881 9.5591 73,532 10.7647
GBP N Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 67,821 8.9258 64,995 8.7606 73,525 9.9932
GBP S (hedged) 20,658,044 14.6215 10,118,411 13.9702 10,240,644 15.7158
GBP S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 29,426 9.9750 28,875 9.7882 43,657 11.1654
GBP T 956,227 13.6026 1,041,510 13.7702 1,062,901 14.3528
JPY S Q1 (hedged) (distributing) 1,557,704,634 8,243.1259 1,958,743,670 8,518.7208 2,274,075,065 9,891.7489
SGD T (hedged) 263,858,851 9.2537 188,852,376 8.8753 188,242,282 9.8822

! All classes are accumulating and unhedged unless otherwise noted.
" All amounts presented in the currency of the share class.

The launch prices of the share classes were as follows: US Dollar = USD 10.00; Euro = EUR 10.00; Japanese Yen = JPY 10,000; Singapore Dollar = SGD 10.00; Sterling =
GBP 10.00; Swiss Franc = CHF 10.00.

Wellington Management Company LLP
January 5, 2024
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of financial position
as at December 31, 2023

Assets

Current assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
Transferable securities at fair value
Financial derivative instruments

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash held with brokers and counterparties for open financial derivative instruments
Cash received as collateral
Debtors — amounts falling due within one year
Income receivable from assets held at fair value through profit or loss
Receivable for shares issued
Sales awaiting settlement
Other debtors

Total assets
Liabilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss:
Financial derivative instruments

Creditors — amounts falling due within one year
Collateral due to counterparties
Payable for shares redeemed
Purchases awaiting settlement
Investment management fees payable
Distribution fees payable
Administrative fees payable
Distributions payable
Withholding and capital gains tax payable

Total liabilities

Net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Notes

5(a)
5(b)
5()

December 31,2023

December 31,2022

US Dollars US Dollars
1,186,064,277 1,675,318,566
108,795,007 167,858,436
11,293,956 83,881,887
9,737,511 4,332,157
350,000 260,000
10,479,666 8,608,096
19921 1,812,499
89,013,895 21,257,694
60,320 60,323
1,415,814,553 1,963,389,658
(107,166,298) (41,800,609)
(350,000) (260,000)
(76,793) (1'10)
(89,242,348) (139,969,785)
(339,685) (1,220,407)
(21,378) (22,390)
(374,725) (395,385)
(145,492) (98,732)
(89,170) (148,308)

(197,805,889)

1,218,008,664

(183,915,726)

1,779,473,932




Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of comprehensive income
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Income
Income from assets held at fair value through profit or loss 53,751,008 29,118,754
Other income 1,504 36,313
Bank interest income 1,417,395 380,298
Net realised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (141,093,817) (113,223,784)
Net change in unrealised gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 166,457,300 (155,438,550)
Total net income/(loss) 80,533,390 (239,126,969)
Expenses
Investment management fees 5(a) (5,228,336) (5,050,151)
Distribution fees 5(b) (85,338) (184,781)
Administrative fees 5(c) (1,733,188) (1,625,685)
Total operating expenses (7,046,862) (6,860,617)
Operating profit/(loss) 73,486,528 (245,987,586)
Finance costs
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 7 (625,011) (297,695)
Net income equalisation 3,652 (20,890)
Bank interest expense (5,002) (8,142)
Total finance costs (626,361) (326,727)
Profit/(loss) for the year before tax 72,860,167 (246,314,313)
Withholding tax (140,643) (207,237)
Capital gains tax (20,264) 17,809
Profit/(loss) for the year after tax 72,699,260 (246,503,741)
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 72,699,260 (246,503,741)

There are no recognised gains or losses arising in the year other than the increase/decrease in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares of each Fund. In
arriving at the results for the year all amounts above relate to continuing operations.

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended Financial year ended
December 31,2023 December 31,2022
Notes US Dollars US Dollars
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
shares at the beginning of the year 1,779,473932 1,785974,567
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to
holders of redeemable shares from operations 72,699,260 (246,503,741)
Share transactions
Proceeds from redeemable shares issued 573,032,415 736,753,619
Cost of redeemable shares redeemed (1,207,582,269) (496,969,543)
Reinvestment of distributions 7 385,326 219,030
Net increase/(decrease) from share transactions (634,164,528) 240,003,106
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable
to holders of redeemable shares (561,465,268) (6,500,635)
Net assets attributable to holders of redeemable shares at the end of
the year 1,218,008,664 1,779,473,932

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Statement of cash flows
for the financial year ended December 31, 2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2023

Financial year ended
December 31,2022

Notes US Dollars US Dollars

Operating activities
Increase/(decrease) in net assets attributable to

holders of redeemable shares from operations 72,699,260 (246,503,741)
Net income equalisation (3,652) 20,890
Distributions to holders of redeemable shares 7 625011 297,695
Total comprehensive income/(expense) attributable to

holders of redeemable shares before finance costs 73,320,619 (246,185,156)
Adjustments for:

Movement in broker cash (5,405,354) (1,292,593)

Movement in financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” 82,431,529 44,970,824

Unrealised movement on derivative assets and liabilities 124,429,118 12,698,291

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange (473,542) 642,855
Operating cash flows before movements in working capital 274,302,370 (189,165,779)

Movement in receivables (1,871,567) (967,770)

Movement in payables (961,532) (342,223)
Cash inflow/(outflow) from movements in working capital (2,833,099) (1,309,993)
Net cash generated from/(used in) operating activities 271,469,271 (190,475,772)
Financing activities

Proceeds from subscriptions 574,824,993 739,396,435

Payment of redemptions” (919,166,464) (499,893,507)

Net income equalisation 3,652 (20,890)

Distributions paid to holders of redeemable shares (192,925) (29,567)
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (344,530,744) 239,452,471
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (73,061,473) 48,976,699

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of the year 83,881,887 35,548,043

Unrealised movement on foreign exchange 473,542 (642,855)
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11,293,956 83,881,887
Supplementary information

Taxation paid (220,045) (167,053)

Bank interest paid (5,002) (8,142)

Interest income and income from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss received 51,879,438 28,164,472

" Excludes in-specie transfer of assets during the financial year amounting to $288,339,122 (2022: $Nil).

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 800 EUR BNP Paribas SA, 2.500%, 31/03/2032 837,579 0.07
Asset-backed securities (December 31,2022:0.12%) 1,300 EUR BNP Paribas SA, 4.750%, 13/11/2032 1525377 0.3
530 USD Credit Acceptance Auto Loan Trust, 1,753 USD BNP Paribas SA, 5.894%, 05/12/2034 1832787 0.5
1.000%, 15/05/2030 522401 004 375 USD BOC Aviation USA Corp, |.625%,
29/04/2024 370388 003
Total Asset-backed securities 522,401  0.04 1912 USD BPCE SA, 1.652%, 06/10/2026 1780784 0.5
1,758 USD BPCE SA, 6.612%, 19/10/2027 1810558 0.5
Communications (December 31,2022: 0.34%) 900 EUR BPCE SA, 4.750%, 14/06/2034 1,059,703 0.09
2,014 USD Charter Communications Operating 3,600 EUR BPCE SFH SA, 3.250%, 12/04/2028 4,050,362 033
LLC/Charter Communications 1,335 EUR BUPA Finance PLC, 5.000%, 12/1072030  1587.626  0.13
Operating Capital, 4.500%, 01/02/2024 2010824 0.6 900 EUR CaixaBank SA, 1.000%, 25/09/2025 957,825 008
427 USD Comcast Corp., 5.250%, 07/11/2025 431,788 0.04 [,710 USD Capital One Financial Corp., 6.312%,
948 USD Tencent Holdings Ltd, 3.840%, 08/06/2029 1755086 0.4
22/04/2051 711,555 006 1,519 USD Capital One Financial Corp., 6.377%,
08/06/2034 1564289  0.13
Total Communications 3,154,167 0.26 9516 EUR CDP Financial, Inc, 1.125%, 06/04/2027 9998704 082
91,950 CNY China Development Bank, 2.690%,
Energy (December 31,2022:0.19%) 16/06/2027 13,069,568 1.07
900 EUR Wintershall Dea Finance BV, 1.823%, 17,770 CNY China Development Bank, 2.680%,
25/09/2031 855584 007 13/09/2029 2515381 021
52,580 CNY China Development Bank, 2.770%,
Total Energy 855,584  0.07 24/10/2032 7428634 06l
5,040 CNY China Development Bank, 3.490%,
Financials (December 31,2022:25.17%) 08/11/2041 772,256 0.06
4400 EUR ABN AMRO Bank NV, 0.400%, 6,600 EUR Cie de Financement Foncier SA, 3375%,
17/09/2041 3066408 025 16/09/2031 7563882 062
300 USD Abu Dhabi Commercial Bank PJSC, 905 USD Citigroup, Inc., 4.075%, 23/04/2029 871792 007
4500%, 14/09/2027 294609 002 387 USD Citigroup, Inc, 6.174%, 25/05/2034 400607 003
995 USD AerCap Ireland Capital DAC/AerCap 4,100 EUR Cooperatieve Rabobank UA, 0.125%,
Global Aviation Trust, 2.450%, 01/12/2031 3690827 030
29/1012026 921,731 008 656 USD Corebridge Financial, Inc. 3.500%,
94,090 CNY Agricultural Development Bank of China, 04/04/2025 640,028 0.05
2.720%, 16/03/2026 13376907 110 8617 EUR CPPIB Capital, Inc, 0.250%, 06/04/2027 8822177 072
30630 CNY Agricultural Development Bank of China, 1,600 GBP Credit Agricole SA, 5.750%, 29/11/2027 ~ 2,088340  0.17
2570%, 13/09/2028 4326098 036 948 USD Credit Agricole SA, 6.316%, 03/10/2029 993854 008
17,160 CNY Agricuttural Development Bank of China, 1,100 EUR Credit Agricole SA, 3.875%, 20/042031 1258039  0.10
2.830%, 16/06/2033 2434504 020 1500 EUR Credit Agricole SA, 4375%, 27/11/2033 1743380  0.14
700 EUR Alianz SE, 5.824%, 25/07/2053 848988  0.07 3700 EUR Credit Mutuel Home Loan SFH SA.
517 USD Alistate Corp., 5.250%, 30/03/2033 528,328 0.04 3.125%, 22/06/2027 4141 85] 034
387 USD American Express Co, 5.043%, 529 GBP Danske Bank AS, 4.625%, |3/04/2027 669,327 006
01/05/2034 386504 003 1631 EUR Danske Bank AS, 4.750%, 21/06/2030 1901947 016
695 USD American Express Co,, 5.625%, 3642 EUR Danske Mortgage Bank PLC, 0.010%,
28/07/2034 718626 006 24/11/2026 3721775 03]
4800 EUR AXA Home Loan SFH 5A, 0.050%, 1,772 EUR European Financial Stability Facility,
05/07/2027 4829025 040 1.450%, 05/09/2040 1576260  0.13
2600 EUR Banco de Sabadell SA, 3.500%, 55340 CNY Export-lmport Bank of China, 2.870%,
28/08/2026 2911462 0.24 06/02/2028 7913334 065
485 USD Bank Gospodarstwa Krajowego, 5.375%, 17,810 CNY Export-Import Bank of China, 3.100%,
22/05/2033 492857 004 13/02/2033 2580361 021
1,303 USD Bank of America Corp., 4.827%, 475 USD Export-mport Bank of Korea, 5.000%,
22/07/2026 1,293,727 0.1 11/01/2028 484,092 004
715 USD Bank of America Corp,, 2.482%, 400 USD Export-mport Bank of Korea, 4.500%,
21/09/2036 566,678 0.05 15/09/2032 398,980 003
1,501 USD Bank of New York Mellon, 5.224%, 295 USD Export-Import Bank of Korea, 5.125%,
2171172025 1,501,062 0.12 11/01/2033 307,324 003
130 USD Bank of Nova Scotia, 3.450%, 194 USD Fifth Third Bancorp, 6.339%, 27/07/2029 202068 002
1170412025 1,106,449 009 2,307 USD General Motors Financial Co., Inc,,
200 EUR Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 4000%, 15/01/2025 2.270,785 0.19
4.375%, 02/05/2030 229972 002 735 USD Goldman Sachs Group, Inc, 4482%,
1,700 EUR Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 23/08/2028 722,348 006
5.125%, 13/0172033 2015477 017 2,129 EUR Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. 1.250%,
200 EUR Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA, 07/02/2029 2,108,107 0.17
3.750%, 01/02/2033 226018 002 325 EUR Goldman Sachs Group, Inc, 4.000%,
968 GBP Barclays PLC, 6.369%, 31/01/2031 1,282,184 0.11 21/09/2029 371,167 003
533 EUR Barclays PLC, 5262%, 29/01/2034 631,719 0.05 611 EUR HSBC Holdings PLC, 4.787%,
1821 USD BlackRock, Inc, 4.750%, 25/05/2033 1838086  0.I5 10/03/2032 715048 006
400 EUR BNP Parbas SA, 0.875%, |1/07/2030 381,500 003

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 1,758 USD Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL
(continued) Finance Corp., 5.750%, 24/05/2026 1773110 0.I5
Financials (December 31,2022: 25.17%) (continued) 1,477 EUR Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC,
1458 EUR HSBC Holdings PLC, 4.856%, 6.625%, 25/04/2028 1723765 014
23/05/2033 1,712,649 0.14 608 EUR Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC,
1481 USD Huntington Bancshares, Inc., 6.208%, 6.625%, 30/06/2029 720488 006
21/08/2029 152799  0.13 1,185 USD Principal Life Global Funding Il, 1.250%,
1,138 USD ING Groep NV, 3.869%, 28/03/2026 1116032 009 23/06/2025 1122059 009
300 EUR ING Groep NV, 5250%, 14/11/2033 364926 003 1,327 USD S&P Global, Inc, 2.450%, 01/03/2027 1252039 0.10
1088 USD Intercontinental Exchange, Inc., 4.600%, 841 USD S&P Global, Inc, 2.700%, 01/03/2029 778300 006
15/03/2033 1083750  0.09 5056 USD Sempra, zero coupon, 04/01/2024 5051426 04l
241 USD Intercontinental Exchange, Inc, 3.000%, 1,300 GBP Societe Generale SA, 6.250%,
15/06/2050 173776 00! 22/06/2033 1835116 0.5
5257 EUR Intesa Sanpaolo SpA, 3.625%, 2,300 EUR Societe Generale SFH SA, 0.010%,
30/06/2028 5955983 049 02/12/2026 2352016 019
952 USD lsrael Discount Bank Ltd, 5.375%, 1,379 USD State Street Corp., 5.272%, 03/08/2026 1399567  0.12
26/01/2028 927,754 0.08 1,548 USD Toronto-Dominion Bank, 5.103%,
948 GBP JPMorgan Chase & Co,, 0.991%, 09/01/2026 1,559,448 0.13
28/04/2026 1,141,869 009 711 EUR UBS Group AG, 7.750%, 01/03/2029 906,212 007
1,292 USD JPMorgan Chase & Co., 4851%, 1,975 USD UBS Group AG, 6.246%, 22/09/2029 2061757 017
25/07/2028 1293002 0. 1315 EUR UBS Group AG, 2.875%, 02/04/2032 1359844 0.1
1,292 USD JPMorgan Chase & Co,, 5299%, 849 USD Unum Group, 4.125%, 15/06/205 635821 0.05
24/07/2029 1311765 Ol 3,405 EUR Wells Fargo & Co, 1.338%, 04/05/2025 ~ 3,724040 0.3
675 USD JPMorgan Chase & Co, 3.702%, 837 USD Wells Fargo & Co., 6.303%, 23/10/2029 882,651 007
06/05/2030 635665 0.05 336 USD Wells Fargo & Co., 4.897%, 25/07/2033 327513 003
103 USD JPMorgan Chase & Co., 1.953%, 2619 USD Wells Fargo & Co, 5.389%, 24/04/2034 2631904 022
04/02/2032 83755 00l 1714 USD Wells Fargo & Co,, 5.557%,25/07/2034 1745933 0.14
494 USD JPMorgan Chase & Co,, 2.580%, 1,754 USD Wells Fargo & Co, 6491%,23/10/2034  1909,169  0.16
22/0412032 418078 003 1248 USD Wells Fargo Bank NA, 5.450%,
500 USD KBC Group NV, 5.796%, 19/01/2029 508859 004 07/0812006 1268851 0.10
1,500 EUR KBC Group NV, 4.375%, 06/12/2031 1749095 0.4 -
2,694 EUR Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, zero Total Financials 293,736,773 24.12
coupon, 02/04/2024 2,948,957 0.24
['1,688 USD Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau, 4.125%, Health care (December 31,2022: 0.09%)
15/07/2033 11751845 097 1896 USD GE HealthCare Technologies, Inc,
2,354 USD M&T Bank Corp., 7.413%, 30/10/2029 253399 021 5.550%, 1571112024 1897677 0.15
157 USD M&T Bank Corp, 5.053%, 27/01/2034 1096755  0.09 E—
1,098 USD Marsh & McLennan Cos,, Inc,, 5.700%, Total Health care 1,897,677 0.15
5/09/2053 1195755  0.10
612 GBP Metropolitan Life Global Funding I, Industrials (December 31,2022:7.41%)
4.125%, 02/09/2025 773643 006 1029 USD AbbVie, Inc, 4.700%, 14/05/2045 980253 008
>40 USD MFB Magyar Fejlesztesi Bank 21, 409 USD AbbVie, Inc, 4.250%, 21/11/2049 364754 003
6.00%, 29/06/2028 356794 005 2042 USD Aker BP ASA, 6,000%, |3/06/2033 2122453 0.7
1,244 USD Morgan Stanley, 3.620%, |7/04/2025 1236748 0.10 948 USD America Movil SAB de CV. 2875%
916 USD Morgan Stanley, 5.123%, 01/02/2029 920682 008 071052030 845853 007
403 USD Morgan Stanley, 5:449%, 20/07/2029 410876 003 2441 USD Amgen, Inc, 5.150%, 02/03/2028 2499981 021
‘26 USD Morgan Stanley, 2943%, 2|/O|/2033 |O7,226 OO| 454 USD Amgen, Inc., 4200%Y O|/O3/2033 432' ‘ 32 004
8 | 8 USD I\’Iorgan Stanley, 2.484%, ‘6/09/2036 648,753 005 316 USD Amgen, |ﬂC., 5_600%Y 02/03/2043 326,729 0.03
857 GBP Nationwide Buiding Society, 6.178%, 213 USD Amgen, Inc, 5.650%, 02/03/2053 24257 002
07/12/2027 122801 009 217 USD Amgen, Inc, 5.750%, 02/03/2063 27936 002
10251 EUR Nederlandse Waterschapsbank NV, 1345 EUR Anglo American Capital PLC, 4.750%,
zero coupon, 16/11/2026 10,553,299 087 21/09/2032 1564225 0.13
2,259 USD OMERS Finance Trust, 4.000%, 1438 USD Anheuser-Busch Cos
20/04/2028 2218604 0.8 LLC/Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide,
5,028 USD OMERS Finance TFUST, 3.500%, \nc., 4.700%, O\/02/2036 | '434' | 26 O. 12
19/04/2032 4638366 038 656 USD Anheuser-Busch Cos.
3,243 USD OMERS Finance Trust, 5500%, LLC/Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide,
151172033 3436680 028 Inc. 4900%, 01/02/2046 643548 005
5216 EUR Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust, [46 USD Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.,
0.500%, 06/05/2025 5554758 046 4600%, 15/0472048 138348 00!
10611 EUR Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust, 740 USD Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.,
0.100%, 19/05/2028 10427489 086 4439%, 06/1072048 682040 006
6,909 USD Ontario Teachers' Finance Trust, 375 USD Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.,
1.250%, 27/09/2030 5633800 046 5.550% 23/01/2049 40358 003
9291 USD Ontario Teachers Finance Trust 2110 EUR Assa Abloy AB, 3.750%, 13/09/2026 2375575 0.19
2000%, 16/04/203 7851475 064 2504 EUR Assa Abloy AB, 3.875%, 13/09/2030 2907264 024

3,831 USD Oracle Corp., zero coupon, 06/02/2024 3,807,958 031

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 1,063 USD Daimler Truck Finance North America
(continued) LLC, 5.500%, 20/09/2033 1,083,987 0.09
Industrials (December 31,2022: 7.41%) (continued) 415 USD Diageo Capital PLC, 5200%, 24/10/2025 418431 0.03
474 USD AstraZeneca PLC, 6.450%, 15/09/2037 554,475 0.05 2,074 USD Diageo Capital PLC, 5.300%, 24/10/2027 2,139,680 0.18
2,074 USD AT&T, Inc, 5.539%, 20/02/2026 2,074,509 0.17 3,950 USD EliLilly & Co,, 5.000%, 27/02/2026 3,951,890 032
3290 USD AT&T, Inc, 2.300%, 01/06/2027 3,055,131 025 790 USD Empresa Nacional de
592 USD AT&T, Inc, 2.550%, 01/12/2033 482,803 004 Telecomunicaciones SA, 3.050%,
563 USD AT&T, Inc, 3.500%, 01/06/2041 447,456 0.04 14/09/2032 633,852 0.05
901 EUR Autostrade per I'talia SpA, 5.125%, 893 USD Equinor ASA, 2.875%, 06/04/2025 871,920 0.07
14/06/2033 1,044,498 0.09 245 USD ERAC USA Finance LLC, 5.400%,
205 USD AutoZone, Inc, 6.250%, 01/11/2028 217979 0.02 01/05/2053 257414 0.02
2,192 USD AutoZone, Inc, 6.550%, 01/11/2033 2,436,363 020 435 USD Ford Motor Credit Co. LLC, 3.810%,
410 USD Bayer US. Finance LLC, 6.125%, 09/0172024 434808 004
21/11/2026 416,990 0.03 295 USD Freeport Indonesia PT, 6.200%,
400 USD Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc, 6.050%, 14/04/2052 293894 002
15/01/2029 420,000 0.03 1,758 USD HCA, Inc, 5250%, 15/06/2026 1,767,473 0.15
520 USD Bimbo Bakeries USA, Inc., 6.400%, 458 USD HCA, Inc, 5.875%, 01/02/2029 473,149 0.04
15/01/2034 577,522 0.05 1,732 USD HCA Inc, 3.625%, 15/03/2032 1,549,412 0.13
6,190 USD Boeing Co., 1.433%, 04/02/2024 6,164,062 051 304 USD HCA, Inc, 4.625%, 15/03/2052 258951 0.02
1,138 USD Boeing Co, 2.196%, 04/02/2026 1,075,478 0.09 517 USD HCA, Inc, 5900%, 01/06/2053 530,716 0.04
359 USD Boeing Co, 5.705%, 01/05/2040 371,553 0.03 589 USD Home Depot, Inc, 3.250%, 15/04/2032 544,146 0.04
1,803 USD Boeing Co, 5.805%, 01/05/2050 1,868,362 0.15 371 USD Home Depot, Inc, 3.300%, 15/04/2040 306,706 0.03
458 USD Boeing Co., 5.930%, 01/05/2060 475,076 0.04 367 USD Home Depot, Inc,, 3.125%, 15/12/2049 273,173 0.02
596 USD Bon Secours Mercy Health, Inc, 2.095%, 355 USD Home Depot, Inc, 4.950%, 15/09/2052 359,071 0.03
01/06/2031 481,521 0.04 291 EUR Honeywell International, Inc., 3.750%,
714 EUR Booking Holdings, Inc, 3.625%, 17/05/2032 333913 0.03
12/11/2028 811767 0.07 1,505 EUR Honeywell International, Inc.,, 4.125%,
1,410 EUR Booking Holdings, Inc, 4.250%, 02/11/2034 1,769,600 0.15
15/05/2029 1,651,215 0.14 920 USD Humana, Inc, 5.750%, 01/12/2028 962,293 0.08
442 EUR Booking Holdings, Inc,, 4.500%, 557 USD Humana, Inc, 5.950%, 15/03/2034 596,409 0.05
15/11/2031 532,514 0.04 1,643 USD Intel Corp, 4.875%, 10/02/2026 1,655,614 0.14
1,260 EUR Boston Scientific Corp., 0.625%, 162 USD Intel Corp, 2.800%, 12/08/2041 121,443 001
01/12/2027 1,273,186 0.10 74 USD Intel Corp., 4.800%, 01/10/204 | 72,440 001
197 USD Boston Scientific Corp., 2.650%, 61 USD Intel Corp., 4.250%, 15/12/2042 55,106 000
01/06/2030 175989 00l 592 USD Intel Corp,, 3.050%, 12/08/205 417320 003
1051 EUR BP Capital Markets BV, 3.773%, 273 USD Intel Corp, 5.700%, 10/02/2053 295427 002
12/05/2030 1202793 010 255 USD Inversiones CMPC SA, 6.125%,
[,102 USD Broadcom, Inc, 1.950%, 15/02/2028 989,198 0.08 23/06/2033 264,802 002
355 USD Broadcom, Inc,, 4.150%, 15/04/2032 334921 0.03 1422 USD John Deere Capital Corp., 4.750%,
450 USD Broadcom, Inc, 4.300%, 15/11/2032 431,947 0.04 08/06/2026 1,432,175 0.12
190 USD Broadcom, Inc., 3.469%, 15/04/2034 165,385 0.0l 1,500 EUR Koninklijke KPN NV, 3.875%,
425 USD California State University, 2.939%, 03/07/203 1 1,722,180 0.14
01/11/2052 302973 002 715 USD Marvell Technology, Inc, 5.750%,
2,650 USD Carrier Global Corp., 5.800%, 15/02/2029 739,233 0.06
30/11/2025 2,686,433 022 1501 USD Mercedes-Benz Finance North America
2990 EUR Carrier Global Corp., 4.125%, LLC, 5.375%, 26/11/2025 1,516,805 0.12
29/05/2028 3,405,003 028 99 USD Merck & Co, Inc, 2.750%, 10/12/2051 68,108 001
367 USD Carrier Global Corp., 6.200%, 517 USD Merck & Co, Inc, 5.000%, 17/05/2053 532,001 0.04
15/03/2054 424,681 0.03 699 USD Northeastem University, 2.894%,
1,683 USD Celanese U.S. Holdings LLC, 6.350%, 01/10/2050 490,847 0.04
15/11/2028 1,766,622 0.15 1,356 USD Occidental Petroleum Corp., 5.875%,
592 USD Celanese U.S. Holdings LLC, 6.700%, 01/09/2025 1,364,475 0.11
[5/11/2033 642,454 0.05 263 USD Occidental Petroleum Corp,, 6.125%,
3436 USD Cigna Group, 5.685%, 15/03/2026 3,438,797 028 01/01/2031 273,364 0.02
386 USD CommonSpirit Health, 3.347%, 95 USD Occidental Petroleum Corp., 7.500%,
01/10/2029 352,673 0.03 01/05/2031 106,651 00l
1,386 USD CommonSpirit Health, 2.782%, 59 USD Occidental Petroleum Corp., 6.200%,
01/10/2030 1,202,416 0.10 15/03/2040 60,994 0.00
39 USD CommonSpirit Health, 3.910%, 452 USD Occidental Petroleum Corp,, 6.600%,
01/10/2050 30,740 0.00 15/03/2046 490,006 0.04
200 USD Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 280 USD Petronas Capital Ltd., 3.500%,
5.125%, 02/02/2033 193,840 0.02 21/04/2030 262,066 0.02
200 USD Corp. Nacional del Cobre de Chile, 400 USD Petronas Capital Ltd, 2.480%,
3.700%, 30/01/2050 144,781 001 28/01/2032 341,778 003
612 USD Daimler Truck Finance North America 2,133 USD Pfizer Investment Enterprises Pte. Ltd,,
LLC, 5.400%, 20/09/2028 624,362 0.05 4.450%, 19/05/2026 2,127,520 0.17

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" CCYy USD  assets 000" CCYy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) [,160 USD Wamermedia Holdings, Inc., 4.054%,
(continued) 15/03/2029 1101178 0.09
Industrials (December 31,2022:7.41%) (continued) 367 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc, 4.279%,
200 USD POSCO, 5.625%, 17/01/2026 201766 002 15/03/2032 335997 003
365 USD POSCO, 5.750%, 17/01/2028 374063 003 1201 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 5.050%,
415 USD QatarEnergy, 2250%, 12/07/2031 354,165 003 15/03/2042 1059378 009
300 USD QatarEnergy, 3.125%, 12/07/2041 231456 002 209 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc, 5.141%,
400 USD QatarEnergy, 3.300%, 12/07/205 293106 002 15/03/2052 179,520 00|
951 USD Regal Rexnord Corp., 6.050%,
15/02/2026 961,725 0.08 Total Industrials 137,361,674 11.28
2,220 USD Roche Holdings, Inc., 1.930%,
13/12/2028 1,983,447 0.16 Information technology Nil
5882 EUR Sandoz Finance BV, 4220%, 17/04/2030  6,753081 055 (December 31,2022:0.32%)
470 USD Saudi Arabian Oil Co,, 2.250%,
24/11/2030 404,127 0.03 Mortgage-backed securities
800 EUR Schneider Electric SE, 3.500%, (December 31,2022:5.94%)
09/11/2032 923,998 0.08 16 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
800 GBP Siemens Financieringsmaatschappij NV, 4.000%, 01/07/2026 15738 000
1.000%, 20/02/2025 978,036 0.08 5 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
1,789 EUR Sika Capital BV, 3.750%, 03/05/2030 2038397  0.17 3500%, 01/08/2026 5028 000
1,185 USD SK Hynix, Inc, 6.500%, 17/01/2033 1250779 0.0 25 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
699 USD Suzano Austria GmbH, 3.750%, 3.500%, 01/09/2026 24,148 000
15/01/2031 614,574 0.05 107 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
687 USD T-Mobile USA, Inc, 4950%, 15/03/2028 696,615 006 3.000%, 01/08/2027 103715 00l
1086 USD T-Mobile USA, Inc, 5.050%, 15/07/2033 1094846 009 28 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
987 USD T-Mobile USA, Inc, 3.000%, |5/02/2041 739331 006 3.000%, 01/09/2027 27,136 000
668 USD Trinity Health Corp., 2.632%, 8 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
0171212040 483939 004 3.500%, 01/09/2028 8261 000
980 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 5.250%, 5 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
5/02/2008 1013988 008 3.500%, 01/01/2029 4772 000
810 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 4.000%, 0 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/05/2029 798,551 007 5.587%, 01/04/2029 273 0.00
403 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc,, 3.500%, 102 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/08/2039 342,766 003 3.500%, 01/04/2032 98,801 001
216 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 3.050%, 64 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/05/2041 168909 001 3.500%, 01/07/2032 158,838 001
183 USD UnitediHealth Group, Inc, 4.750%, 816 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/07/2045 177.929 001 3.000%, 01/10/2032 779,722 0.06
154 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 4.750%, 184 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/05/2052 148,171 001 2.000%, 01/06/2035 165,569 0.0l
379 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 5.875%, 90 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/02/2053 429,596 0.04 3.000%, 01/06/2035 84,538 0.0l
612 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 5.050%, 235 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
15/04/2053 618813 0.05 3.500%, 01/07/2035 225987 0.02
912 USD UnitedHealth Group, Inc, 5.200%, 88 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
5/04/2063 931995 008 3.000%, 01/09/2035 82614 00l
3,199 USD Verizon Communications, Inc, 4.125%, 367 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
16/030007 3153328 026 3.000%, 01/04/2036 343564 003
194 USD Verizon Communications, Inc, 2.650%, 517 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
2071112040 139923 00l 2,000%, 01/05/2036 466,609 004
50 USD Verizon Communications, Inc., 2.850%, 201 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
03/09/2041 36976 000 2.000%, 01/06/2036 181845 002
126 USD Verizon Communications, Inc, 2.875%, 2 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
20/11/2050 85.770 00| 6.000%, 01/08/2036 2,046 0.00
527 USD Verizon Communications, Inc. 2.987%, 2 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
30/10/2056 350,26 003 6.000%, 01/09/2037 27224 0.00
130 USD Verizon Communications, Inc, 3.000%, | USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
20/1 172060 85.320 001 6.000%, 01/11/2037 1,029 0.00
423 EUR Visa, Inc, 2.000%, 15/06/2029 450076 004 3 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
3,476 USD Volkswagen Group of America Finance 6.000%, 01/01/2038 3515 000
LLC, 3.350%, 13/05/2025 3387610 028 40 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
1,189 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 3.638%, 5.000%, 01/03/2038 40246 000
15/03/2025 1163818 0.10 9 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
\0,
1777 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 6.412%, 6.000%, 01/03/2038 8842 000
15/03/2026 177831 | 0.15 2 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
10,
1,777 USD Warnermedia Holdings, Inc, 3.755%, 4.500%, 01/02/2040 2184 000
15/03/2027 1703326 014

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

88 Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc



Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/

Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets

Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 203 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
(continued) 2.500%, 01/02/2051 175496 00l

Mortgage-backed securities 1,475 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
(December 31,2022:5.94%) (continued) 2.000%, 01/03/2051 1209946  0.10

I3 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 1,238 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.500%, 01/03/2041 13213 0.00 2.500%, 01/03/2051 1,060,334  0.09

38 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 1,055 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,,
4.500%, 01/04/2041 37,654 0.00 2.000%, 01/04/2051 867,794 007

157 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 702 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
4.500%, 01/06/2041 157,549 00l 2.000%, 01/05/2051 582475 0.5

536 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,, 175 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
2.000%, 01/12/2041 458016 0.04 2.500%, 01/05/2051 149,886 00l

45 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 280 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.500%, 01/09/2044 44,190 0.00 2.500%, 01/07/2051 239,558 002

10 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 2,725 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.0009, 01/04/2045 9,287 0.00 2.0009, 01/08/205 | 2232,162  0.19

333 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 156 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.500%, 01/08/2045 333,190 0.03 2.5009, 01/08/205 | 133,566 001

874 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 102 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.000%, 01/07/2046 799,489 0.07 3.0009, 01/08/205 | 91,017 001

386 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 431 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.000%, 0171172046 351,783 0.03 1.5009%, 01/09/2051 336,065 0.03

I51 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 683 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
3.000%, 01/12/2046 138303 00l 2.000%, 01/09/2051 558,727 0.05

88 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 13 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.000%, 01/01/2047 80,004 00l 1.5009%, 01/10/2051 88,116 00l

389 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 1,009 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
4.000%, 01/01/2047 375972 0.03 2.000%, 01/10/2051 826,603 0.07

53 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 272 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,,
4.000%, 01/04/2047 50,980 0.00 2.500%, 01/10/2051 232,576 0.02

74 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 512 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.000%, 01/07/2047 67,409 00l 3.000%, 01/10/2051 457884 004

1,149 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 319 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,,
3.500%, 01/09/2047 1,065,990 0.09 3.500%, 01/10/2051 293,665 0.02

23 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 167 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,
4.000%, 01/12/2047 21,850 0.00 2.000%, O1/11/2051 137,997 00l

232 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 421 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
3.5009%, 01/03/2048 218,169 0.02 1.500%, 01/01/2052 328,341 003

26 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 196 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
4.000%, 01/09/2048 25,542 0.00 3.0009%, 01/01/2052 175,345 001

729 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 266 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.000%, 01/04/2049 700,330  0.05 2.0009%, 01/02/2052 217279 0.02

I51 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, 1,894 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.000%, 01/05/2049 145,321 001 20009, 01/03/2052 1,548,769  0.13

5 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 1,013 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
5.000%, 01/05/2049 5334 0.00 2.000%, 01/04/2052 838,099 007

176 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,, [,I'1'1 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
4.000%, 01/07/2049 170912 00l 2.500%, 01/04/2052 946957 007

19 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 368 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
5.000%, 01/08/2049 18938 0.00 3.000%, 01/05/2052 328,656 0.03

225 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,, 849 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
2.500%, 01/05/2050 194,364 0.02 3.500%, 01/08/2052 779326 0.06

278 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,, 1,017 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
2.000%, 01/06/2050 229976 0.02 5.000%, 01/09/2052 1,008,126  0.08

265 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 565 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,,
2.500%, 01/06/2050 228,104 0.02 5.000%, 01/10/2052 559,559 0.05

1,803 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp, 495 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
2.500%, 01/07/2050 1,548259  0.13 6.000%, 01/12/2052 509,801 0.04

195 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 811 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
3.000%, 01/07/2050 173616 00l 5.500%, 01/02/2053 817,637 0.07

591 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 226 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
2.500%, 01/09/2050 509,081 0.04 6.0009%, 01/03/2053 232690 002

745 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 681 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp.,
2.000%, 01/10/2050 613901 0.05 5.000%, 01/04/2053 674682 006

668 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., [,141 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp,,
2.500%, 01/11/2050 571,984 0.05 5.500%, 01/04/2053 1,149,043 0.09

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/

Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets

Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 292 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(continued) 2.000%, 01/12/2036 263,164 0.02

Mortgage-backed securities |7 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(December 31,2022: 5.94%) (continued) 6.500%, 01/01/2037 17,499 0.00

472 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp., 393 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
6.500%, 01/11/2053 486,156 0.04 2.500%, 01/04/2037 356,472 0.03

589 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 37 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
Muttifamily Structured Pass-Through 6.000%, 01/07/2037 38,559 0.00

Certificates, 5.069%, 25/10/2028 606,942 0.05 4 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
573 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 6.500%, 01/10/2037 15,050 0.00

Multifamily Structured Pass-Through I8 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
Certificates, 4.4009%, 25/10/2030 572,074 0.05 6.5009%, 01/02/2038 19012 000

346 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 22 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
REMICS, 4.000%, 15/07/2041 333,137 0.03 6.000%, 01/03/2038 22,727 0.00

160 USD Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corp. 4 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
REMICS, 2.000%, 15/03/2042 143,159 001 6.000%, 01/05/2038 14,369 0.00

0 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 44 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
5.000%, 01/02/2024 [ 0.00 6.5009%, 01/10/2038 46,306  0.00

| USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 38 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/07/2024 1,313 0.00 6.5009, 01/10/2039 40,311 0.00

0 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 740 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/08/2024 428 0.00 2.000%, 01/06/2040 638,189 0.05

5 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 727 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/04/2026 4739 0.00 2.5009%, 01/06/2040 648,169 0.05

19 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 85 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/08/2026 18516  0.00 6.000%, 01/06/2040 88,336 001

I8 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 396 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/01/2027 18,342 0.00 2.000%, 01/09/2040 341,502 003

20 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 477 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/06/2027 18968 0.00 2.500%, 01/10/2040 424958 0.04

Il USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 70 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/08/2027 10813 0.00 4.000%, 01/10/2040 68,683  0.00

81 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 503 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/05/2028 77,396 00l 2.5009%, 01/11/2040 448315 0.04

I3 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 31 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/03/2030 13327 0.00 4.000%, 01/11/2040 30,185 0.00

I3 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 56 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/01/2031 13228 0.00 5.000%, 01/11/2040 56,996 001

28 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 596 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/02/2031 27,385 0.00 20009, 01/12/2040 513,564 0.04

36 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 139 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/03/2031 35,206 0.00 4.000%, 01/01/2041 134713 002

2 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 368 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/03/203 | 1,552 0.00 4.500%, 01/04/2041 367,520 0.03

43 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 251 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/02/2032 42,580 0.00 5.000%, 01/04/204 | 254492 0.02

149 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 235 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/08/2033 142,273 001 4.000%, 01/06/2041 232,048 0.02

67 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, [14 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/09/2035 67,099 001 4.500%, 01/06/2041 113,429 001

458 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 260 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/03/2036 413,327 0.03 2.0009%, 01/10/2041 222810 0.02

102 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 6 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/03/2036 95,082 001 3.5009%, 01/11/2041 5998 0.00

544 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 479 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/05/2036 491,192 004 2.000%, 01/01/2042 410,095 003

800 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 21 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/06/2036 721,735 0.06 2.5009%, 01/10/2042 18813 0.00

647 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 44 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/08/2036 583848  0.05 2.5009%, 01/01/2043 38,735 0.00

386 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 16 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/09/2036 348,306 0.03 2.5009%, 01/07/2043 14,427 0.00

515 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 104 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/09/2036 480,627 0.04 3.5009, 01/09/2043 97,383 001

I8 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 128 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
6.500%, 01/10/2036 19,104 0.00 4.000%, 01/11/2043 124,467 001

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/

Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets

Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 924 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(continued) 4.000%, 01/04/2049 882,683 0.07

Mortgage-backed securities 95 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(December 31,2022:5.94%) (continued) 5.000%, 01/04/2049 95822 00l

140 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 408 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/06/2044 134,747 00l 4.000%, 01/06/2049 393,355 0.03

4 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 49 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/08/2044 4,050 0.00 4.000%, 01/08/2049 46,989 0.00

178 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 426 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.500%, 01/08/2044 178,124 0.02 4.000%, 01/09/2049 409572 003

48 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 57 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/10/2044 46014 0.00 3.000%, 01/12/2049 51,085 0.00

31 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 191 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/02/2045 122,150 00l 3.000%, 01/02/2050 172372 00l

30 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 315 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.500%, 01/05/2045 25728 0.00 2.500%, 01/04/2050 270052 002

328 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 458 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/08/2045 316,641 0.03 3.0009%, 01/04/2050 410,221 0.03

83 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 133 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/09/2045 80,030 001 2.5009, 01/06/2050 14204 00l

165 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 65 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/01/2046 154,375 00l 2.500%, 01/07/2050 56,098 0.00

246 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 856 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/01/2046 237240 0.02 3.000%, 01/08/2050 765895 007

138 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 1,067 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/02/2046 128,835 00l 2.000%, 01/09/2050 883,725 0.07

124 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 592 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/03/2046 115462 00l 2.500%, 01/09/2050 507290  0.04

87 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 717 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/03/2046 83826 00l 2.500%, 01/10/2050 620,398  0.05

39 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 375 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/05/2046 37,762 0.00 3.000%, 01/10/2050 334,738 0.03

76 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 419 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/06/2046 72986  0.00 2.500%, 0171172050 357492 003

135 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 1,482 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.500%, 01/07/2046 117,725 00l 2.000%, 01/12/2050 1,222,611 0.10

40 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 511 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/07/2046 37,076 0.00 3.000%, 01/12/2050 456,822 004

676 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 247 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/09/2046 613212 0.05 2.0009%, 01/01/205 | 205,366 0.02

69 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 303 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/09/2046 64,698 001 2.5009, 01/01/205 | 261560 002

45 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 507 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/10/2046 42,208 0.00 4.500%, 01/01/2051 501,028 0.04

568 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 3,481 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/12/2046 536,924 0.04 2.000%, 01/02/2051 2879,187 024

210 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 1,546 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/05/2047 195,873 0.02 2.000%, 01/03/2051 1,270,186  0.10

448 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 704 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/09/2047 419542 004 2.500%, 01/04/2051 602,802  0.05

63 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 452 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/12/2047 59,325 00l 3.000%, 01/04/2051 403857 003

199 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 2,343 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/02/2048 186,341 0.02 2.000%, 01/05/2051 1,922,157 0.15

872 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 5,624 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/06/2048 841,445 0.07 2.500%, 01/05/2051 4823476 040

327 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 357 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.500%, 01/07/2048 305,526 0.03 3.000%, 01/05/2051 321,772 003

103 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 3,870 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/09/2048 98,943 00l 2.500%, 01/06/2051 3319975 027

1,901 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 91 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/10/2048 1,832,449 0.15 3.000%, 01/06/2051 80,663 00l

510 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 492 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/01/2049 491,835 004 2.5009, 01/07/205 | 421,577 0.03

41 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 899 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
5.000%, 01/03/2049 141,857 001 3.0009, 01/07/205 | 801,361 0.07

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 904 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(continued) 4.500%, 01/03/2053 876980  0.07
Mortgage-backed securities 376 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
(December 31,2022:5.94%) (continued) 6.000%, 01/05/2053 387,673 0.03
1,070 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 780 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.000%, 01/08/205 877,568 0.07 5.500%, 01/07/2053 785344 006
890 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 807 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
2.500%, 01/08/205 764,853 0.06 6.500%, 01/11/2053 831,503 0.07
629 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 739 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
3.000%, 01/08/2051 561,746  0.04 3.500%, 01/09/2057 671,343 0.06
12 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 591 USD Federal National Mortgage Association,
4.000%, 01/08/205 | 108,730 00l 3.500%, 01/05/2058 537,004 004
759 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 757 USD Federal National Mortgage Association
1.5009%, 01/09/2051 592,325 0.05 REMICS, 3.000%, 25/09/2047 681,843 0.06
239 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 2,500 USD Federal National Mortgage Association
2.500%, 01/09/2051 204512 0.02 REMICS, 2.0009, 25/08/2050 1,812,007 0.15
208 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 441 USD Federal National Mortgage Association
2.000%, 01/10/2051 172991 001 REMICS, 3.5009%, 25/12/2057 415332 003
2,751 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 0 USD Govemment National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/10/2051 2,349,006 020 Association, 6.500%, 15/01/2028 235 0.00
1,066 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, I USD Government National Mortgage
3.000%, 01/10/2051 949,060  0.08 Association, 6.500%, 15/03/2028 774 000
3,531 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 14 USD Government National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/11/2051 3040358 026 Association, 6.000%, 15/10/2028 14,184 0.00
1,704 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 0 USD Government National Mortgage
3.000%, O1/11/2051 [,510075  0.13 Association, 8.000%, 15/03/2030 389 0.00
604 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 0 USD Government National Mortgage
3.500%, O1/11/2051 557,185 0.05 Association, 8.000%, 15/07/2030 265 0.00
726 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 0 USD Government National Mortgage
2.000%, 01/12/2051 593725 0.05 Association, 8.000%, 15/01/2031 365 0.00
408 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 0 USD Government National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/12/2051 350,866 0.03 Association, 8.000%, 15/08/2031 39 0.00
521 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 6 USD Government National Mortgage
3.000%, 01/12/2051 465482 003 Association, 6.000%, 15/02/2032 6,191 0.00
393 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 2 USD Govermnment National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/01/2052 338613 0.03 Association, 6.000%, 15/01/2033 2092 000
816 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 2 USD Govermnment National Mortgage
3.000%, 01/01/2052 727,084  0.06 Association, 7.000%, 15/05/2033 I.644 0.00
715 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 5 USD Govemnment National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/03/2052 610,856  0.05 Association, 6.500%, 15/10/2034 5236 0.00
407 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 18 USD Government National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/04/2052 348,499 0.03 Association, 5.500%, 15/06/2035 18,328 0.00
397 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 101 USD Government National Mortgage
3.000%, 01/04/2052 355372 0.03 Association, 5.500%, 15/09/2035 102,039 001
682 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 5 USD Government National Mortgage
3.500%, 01/04/2052 629,468 0.05 Association, 5.500%, 15/07/2038 4925 0.00
154 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 29 USD Government National Mortgage
2.000%, 01/05/2052 125927 00l Association, 5.000%, 15/06/2039 29,463 0.00
402 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 43 USD Government National Mortgage
2.500%, 01/05/2052 345,140 0.03 Association, 5.000%, 15/11/2039 43527  0.00
512 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 37 USD Government National Mortgage
3.000%, 01/05/2052 456,69 | 0.04 Association, 5.500%, 15/12/2039 36981 0.00
852 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 31 USD Government National Mortgage
4.500%, 01/07/2052 825,992 0.07 Association, 5.000%, 15/04/2040 31,223 0.00
1,809 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 77 USD Government National Mortgage
5.000%, 01/09/2052 1,791,901 0.15 Association, 5.000%, 15/07/2040 77,931 00l
287 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 180 USD Government National Mortgage
5.000%, 01/10/2052 284,224 0.02 Association, 4.000%, 15/01/2041 175332 00l
490 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 18 USD Government National Mortgage
5.500%, 01/10/2052 494,070 0.04 Association, 4.500%, 15/07/2041 17890  0.00
123 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 323 USD Government National Mortgage
5.000%, 01/11/2052 122,040 0.0l Association, 4.500%, 20/09/2041 323,158 003
514 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 70 USD Government National Mortgage
5.500%, 01/11/2052 518,243 0.04 Association, 3.000%, 20/09/2042 156,404 001
1,637 USD Federal National Mortgage Association, 48 USD Govermnment National Mortgage
5.500%, 01/12/2052 1,648,318  0.14 Association, 2.500%, 20/11/2042 42234 000

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 544 USD Government National Mortgage
(continued) Association, 2.500%, 20/10/2051 475547 0.04
Mortgage-backed securities 846 USD Government National Mortgage
(December 31,2022:5.94%) (continued) Association, 3.500%, 20/02/2052 787,670 007
104 USD Govemment National Mortgage 848 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 20/11/2042 94,481 00l Association, 4.000%, 20/06/2052 809,416 0.07
50 USD Government National Mortgage 1,032 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 5/04/2043 44906  0.00 Association, 4.500%, 20/09/2052 1,008,096 0.08
53 USD Govemment National Mortgage 381 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, |15/05/2043 48,344 0.00 Association, 3.000%, 20/10/2052 345210 003
23 USD Govemment National Mortgage 1,008 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 20/05/2043 21,040 0.00 Association, 4.500%, 20/10/2052 984,146 0.08
442 USD Govemment National Mortgage 276 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 15/06/2043 402,820 003 Association, 3.000%, 20/12/2052 250202 0.02
148 USD Government National Mortgage 1,169 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 20/07/2043 136,078 001 Association, 5.000%, 20/04/2053 [,161,759 0.10
12 USD Govermnment National Mortgage | USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.000%, 15/08/2043 11,088 0.00 Association REMICS, 7.500%,
183 USD Government National Mortgage 16/09/2035 653 0.00
Association, 3.500%, 20/08/2044 173,041 001 191 USD Government National Mortgage
123 USD Government National Mortgage Association REMICS, 2.250%,
Association, 3.500%, 20/09/2044 116,793 00l 16/01/2040 177214 00l
207 USD Government National Mortgage 880 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 5.500%, 15/09/2045 209,206 0.02 Association REMICS, 2.500%,
18 USD Government National Mortgage 20/10/2049 776,554 0.06
Association, 5.500%, 15/11/2045 17,788 0.00 1,295 USD Government National Mortgage
96 USD Govemment National Mortgage Association REMICS, 3.000%,
Association, 4.500%, 20/01/2046 95,983 00l 20/12/2050 1,161,891 0.10
318 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.500%, 20/06/2046 300,130 0.03 Total Mortgage-backed
294 USD Government National Mortgage securities 134,661,785 11.05
Association, 3.500%, 20/07/2047 276987 0.02
414 USD Government National Mortgage Municipals (December 31,2022: 0.85%)
Association, 3.500%, 20/08/2047 390,377 0.03 1,605 USD Los Angeles County Metropolitan
83 USD Government National Mortgage Transportation Authority Sales Tax
Association, 3.500%, 20/09/2047 78,622 00l Revenue, 5.735%, 01/06/2039 1694904  0.14
314 USD Government National Mortgage 455 USD Metropolitan Transportation Authority,
Association, 4.000%, 20/09/2047 303,647 0.03 6.548%, 15/11/2031 481344 004
[0l USD Govemnment National Mortgage 485 USD Metropolitan Transportation Authority,
Association, 3.500%, 20/10/2047 95,405 00l 6.814%, 15/11/2040 538770  0.04
73 USD Government National Mortgage 5597 EUR State of North Rhine-Westphalia,
Association, 3.500%, 20/1 1/2047 68744 00l 0.125%, 04/06/203 | 5200928 043
534 USD Government National Mortgage 1,264 EUR State of North Rhine-Westphalia,
Association, 3.500%, 20/03/2048 503,124 0.04 1.550%, 16/06/2048 1048982 009
256 USD Government National Mortgage 2,845 AUD Treasury Corp. of Victoria, 2.000%,
Association, 3.500%, 20/04/2048 241,107 0.02 17/09/2035 1,446,609 0.12
425 USD Govemment National Mortgage [,100 USD University of California, 1.316%,
Association, 3.500%, 20/06/2048 399,129 0.03 15/05/2027 996,715 0.08
791 USD Government National Mortgage 1,060 USD University of California, 1.614%,
Association, 4.000%, 20/07/2048 760,133 0.06 15/05/2030 897,134 007
1,708 USD Government National Mortgage 1904 AUD Westem Australian Treasury Corp,
Association, 2.000%, 20/12/2050 1,447,473 0.12 4.250%, 20/07/2033 1,289,588 0.1l
86 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 3.500%, 20/01/205 80,461 00l Total Municipals 13,594,974 1.12
1,844 USD Government National Mortgage
Association, 2.000%, 20/02/2051 1,563,066 0.13 Non - US governments (December 31,2022:35.66%)
2,395 USD Government National Mortgage 7,664 AUD Australia Government Bonds, 3.250%,
Association, 3.000%, 20/04/2051 2175997 0.18 21/04/2029 5123551 042
4,184 USD Government National Mortgage 1,375 AUD Australia Government Bonds, 3.500%,
Association, 2.000%, 20/08/2051 3,545,376 029 21/12/2034 898,125 0.07
2,687 USD Government National Mortgage 15,968 AUD Australia Government Bonds, 1.750%,
Association, 2.500%, 20/08/2051 2,350,670 0.19 21/06/2051 6,441,645 053
1,944 USD Government National Mortgage 10,392 AUD Australia Government Bonds, 4.750%,
Association, 3.000%, 20/08/2051 1,764,279 0.15 21/06/2054 7647742 063
781 USD Govemment National Mortgage 365 USD Bermuda Government International
Association, 3.000%, 20/09/2051 707,712 0.06 Bonds, 5.000%, 15/07/2032 361,350 0.03

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 3,838 EUR French Republic Government Bonds
(continued) OAT, 2.500%, 25/05/2043 3,950,088 032
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 35.66%) 2,696 EUR French Republic Government Bonds
(continued) OAT, 3.000%, 25/05/2054 2928633 024
495,000 CLP Bonos de la Tesoreria de la Republica en 638 EUR French Republic Government Bonds
pesos, 6.000%, 01/04/2033 593,243 0.05 OAT, 1.750%, 25/05/2066 505,110 0.04
596 EUR Bulgaria Government International 191,610 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 9.500%,
Bonds, 4.375%, 13/05/203 | 694,042 0.06 21/10/2026 600,062 0.05
502 EUR Bulgaria Government International 211,900 HUF Hungary Government Bonds, 4.750%,
Bonds, 4.500%, 27/01/2033 584,208 0.05 24/11/2032 565,648 0.05
33294 EUR Bundesrepublik Deutschland 419 EUR Hungary Government International
Bundesanleihe, zero coupon, 15/05/2036 28,228,977 232 Bonds, 5.000%, 22/02/2027 484,220 0.04
4,128 EUR Bundesrepublik Deutschland 1414 USD Hungary Government International
Bundesanleihe, 1.800%, 5/08/2053 4,117,243 0.34 Bonds, 6.125%, 22/05/2028 1,473,438 0.12
1,400 EUR Caisse d’Amortissement de la Dette 420 USD Hungary Government International
Sociale, 3.125%, 01/03/2030 1,599,217 0.13 Bonds, 5.250%, 16/06/2029 423921 0.03
1,441 CAD Canada Government Bonds, 3.500%, 415 USD Hungary Government International
01/09/2028 1,096,662 0.09 Bonds, 5.500%, 16/06/2034 422283 0.03
3,662 CAD Canada Government Bonds, 3.500%, 250 USD Hungary Government International
01/12/2045 2,965,842 024 Bonds, 6.750%, 25/09/2052 280,535 0.02
1,445 CAD Canada Housing Trust No. I, 4.150%, 250 USD Indonesia Government International
15/06/2033 1,153,030 0.09 Bonds, 4.150%, 20/09/2027 246,484 0.02
400 USD Chile Government Intemational Bonds, 1,027 USD Indonesia Government International
2.550%, 27/07/2033 331,625 0.03 Bonds, 4.850%, | 1/01/2033 1,051,552 0.09
200 USD Chile Government International Bonds, 200 USD Indonesia Goverment International
3.100%, 22/01/206 | 134,313 001 Bonds, 5.450%, 20/09/2052 213,625 0.02
64,070 CNY' China Government Bonds, 2.220%, 18,920,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 5.125%,
25/09/2025 9,049,162 074 15/04/2027 1,188,260 0.10
60,590 CNY' China Government Bonds, 2.400%, 38,389,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.375%,
15/07/2028 8,551,215 070 15/08/2028 2,494,525 020
24,800 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.600%, 25,068,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.625%,
15/09/2030 3511,810 029 15/05/2033 1,639,506 0.13
45,630 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.600%, 9,424,000 IDR Indonesia Treasury Bonds, 6.875%,
01/09/2032 6,436,193 053 15/08/2051 615,128 0.05
43,540 CNY China Government Bonds, 2.670%, 1,976 EUR Ireland Government Bonds, 1.300%,
25/05/2033 6,169,817 051 15/05/2033 1,986,883 0.16
77,530 CNY China Government Bonds, 3.120%, 423 EUR lIreland Government Bonds, 1.500%,
25/10/2052 11415435 094 15/05/2050 352817 003
2,416,500 COP Colombia TES, 6.000%, 28/04/2028 551,065 0.05 1,600 IS Israel Government Bonds - Fixed,
2,609,500 COP Colombia TES, 13.250%, 09/02/2033 802,374 0.07 1.000%, 31/03/2030 375,737 0.03
1,289,500 COP Colombia TES, 7.250%, 26/10/2050 242,612 0.02 6,818 EUR ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,
502 EUR Croatia Government International 3.850%, 15/09/2026 7,733,764 0.63
Bonds, 1.500%, 17/06/203 497,952 0.04 4,156 EUR ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,
10450 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 4.100%, 01/02/2029 4815173 040
2.500%, 25/08/2028 443817 0.04 3959 EUR ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,
9,690 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 3.700%, 15/06/2030 4,487,293 037
17509, 23/06/2032 373,783 0.03 1,563 EUR ftaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,
11,160 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 3.1009%, 01/03/2040 1,530,092 0.13
2.000%, 13/10/2033 429,675 0.04 2932 EUR ltaly Buoni Poliennali Del Tesoro,
5040 CZK Czech Republic Government Bonds, 4.500%, 01/10/2053 3,341,883 027
1.9509%, 30/07/2037 182,212 0.0l 580,600 JPY Japan Government Five Year Bonds,
5,744 DKK Denmark Government Bonds, 4.500%, 0.400%, 20/09/2028 4,154,165 034
I5/11/2039 1,088,085 0.09 871,650  JPY Japan Government Forty Year Bonds,
1,647 EUR European Financial Stability Facility, zero 1.000%, 20/03/2062 4910771 040
coupon, 15/10/2025 1,736,656 0.14 2,240,550 JPY Japan Government Thirty Year Bonds,
1,517 EUR European Financial Stability Facility, 2.300%, 20/03/2040 18511,184 1.52
0.400%, 26/01/2026 1,604,300 0.13 959,500  JPY Japan Government Thirty Year Bonds,
1,055 EUR European Stability Mechanism, zero 0.800%, 20/09/2047 5825192 048
coupon, 16/12/2024 1131491 0.09 1,377,500 JPY Japan Government Thirty Year Bonds,
1,469 EUR Finland Government Bonds, 3.000%, 0.400%, 20/12/2049 7305254 060
15/09/2033 1,683,827 0.14 778,850  JPY Japan Government Twenty Year Bonds,
533 EUR Finland Government Bonds, 0.125%, 0.600%, 20/09/2037 5259659 043
15/04/2052 290,827 0.02 2,531,900  JPY Japan Government Two Year Bonds,
13,127 EUR French Republic Government Bonds 0.100%, 0171172025 17.992,173 148
OAT, 2.750%, 25/02/2029 14,848,514 1.22 863,600 JPY Japan Treasury Discount Bills, zero
15470 EUR French Republic Government Bonds coupon, 15/01/2024 6,125,986 050
OAT, 3.000%, 25/05/2033 17,784,543 |46

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value 9% net Nominal Fair value 9% net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 5133 EUR Netherlands Government Bonds, zero
(continued) coupon, 15/01/2038 4,014,136 033
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 35.66%) 889 EUR Netherlands Government Bonds, zero
(continued) coupon, 15/01/2052 506,425 0.04
1,843350 JPY Japan Treasury Discount Bills, zero 6,096 NZD New Zealand Government Bonds,
coupon, 29/01/2024 13,077,000 1.07 3.5009%, 14/04/2033 3,619,531 030
1,866,050  JPY Japan Treasury Discount Bills, zero 10,646 NZD New Zealand Government Bonds,
coupon, 26/02/2024 13,239,866 1.09 4.250%, 15/05/2034 6674330 055
1,954,850  JPY Japan Treasury Discount Bills, zero 15,836 NOK Norway Government Bonds, 1.250%,
coupon, 04/03/2024 13,870,392 I.14 17/09/2031 1,351,620 0.11
1,427,900  JPY Japan Treasury Discount Bills, zero 200 USD Panama Government International
coupon, 04/04/2024 10,133,016 083 Bonds, 3.160%, 23/01/2030 170,875 001
2,175 EUR Kingdom of Belgium Government Bonds, 200 USD Panama Govemment Intemnational
0.900%, 22/06/2029 2,235,075 0.18 Bonds, 6.875%, 31/01/2036 200,031 0.02
3,162 EUR Kingdom of Belgium Government Bonds, 3314 PEN Peru Government Bonds, 5.400%,
0.350%, 22/06/2032 2922475 024 12/08/2034 809,023 0.07
1,461 EUR Kingdom of Belgium Government Bonds, 700 USD Philippines Government Intemational
3.450%, 22/06/2043 1,704,427 0.14 Bonds, 3.556%, 29/09/2032 648,594 0.05
935 EUR Kingdom of Belgium Government Bonds, 240 USD Philippines Government Intemational
3.3009, 22/06/2054 1,054,383 0.09 Bonds, 5.500%, 17/01/2048 253,050 0.02
300 USD Korea Housing Finance Corp., 4.625%, [,I50 EUR Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT,
24/02/2028 299,694 0.02 1.950%, 15/06/2029 1,248,409 0.10
1,083,670 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 1.500%, 1,668 EUR Portugal Obrigacoes do Tesouro OT,
10/12/2026 801,266 0.07 1.650%, 16/07/2032 1,708,267 0.14
2,795,190 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.125%, 1,059 CAD Province of Alberta, 3.100%, 01/06/2050 682,487 0.06
10/06/2027 2094914 0.17 948 CAD Province of British Columbia, 2.950%,
4,797,780 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.375%, 18/06/2050 597,924 0.05
1071212027 3,612,464 0.30 [,181 USD Province of Ontario, 2.500%,
1,292,260 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.625%, 2710412026 1,133,306 0.09
10/06/2028 979,987 0.08 5,683 GBP Province of Ontario, 0.250%,
1,470,620 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.000%, 15/12/2026 6,478,778 053
10/06/2031 1,051,182 0.09 1,975 CAD Province of Ontario, 4.600%,
1,921,800 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 3.750%, 02/06/2039 1,606,137 0.13
10/12/2033 1,559,798 0.13 1,446 CAD Province of Ontario, 3.450%,
2,802,490 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.750%, 02/06/2045 1,005,774 0.08
10/12/2044 2,054,759 0.17 [,141 CAD Province of Ontario, 3.750%,
1,257,990 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.000%, 02/12/2053 839,898 0.07
10/03/2049 792,787 0.06 I,165 USD Province of Quebec, 2.750%,
3,383,860 KRW Korea Treasury Bonds, 2.500%, 12/04/2027 [,113,458 0.09
10/03/2052 2,335,100 0.19 8,342 CAD Province of Quebec, 2.750%,
10998 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.955%, 01/09/2027 6,152,873 051
15/09/2025 2418268 0.20 2,445 CAD Province of Quebec, 3.500%,
2,168 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 3.582%, 01/12/2045 1,712,501 0.14
15/07/2032 464,396 0.04 4,059 AUD Queensland Treasury Corp,, 4.500%,
5754 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.762%, 09/03/2033 2,796,243 023
07/04/2037 1,350, 1 0.11 1,090 AUD Queensland Treasury Corp., 4.500%,
2,147 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.065%, 22/08/2035 735,720 0.06
15/06/2050 453,230 0.04 914 EUR Republic of Austria Government Bonds,
766 MYR Malaysia Government Bonds, 4.457%, 3.450%, 20/10/2030 1,073,105 0.09
31/03/2053 172,795 001 1,464 EUR Republic of Austria Government Bonds,
19,163 MXN Mexico Bonos, 5.500%, 04/03/2027 1,012,668 0.08 2.900%, 20/02/2033 1,660,475 0.14
8,080 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.5009%, 03/06/2027 452924 0.04 1,059 EUR Republic of Austria Government Bonds,
23,641 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.500%, 31/05/2029 1,369,093 0.1 2.100%, 20/09/2117 928,485 0.08
27,168 MXN Mexico Bonos, 7.500%, 26/05/2033 1,459,091 0.12 2,688 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
15,953 MXN Mexico Bonos, 8.000%, 31/07/2053 840,163  0.07 3.7509, 25/05/2027 658,778 0.05
300 USD Mexico Government International 6,040 PLN Republic of Poland Government Bonds,
Bonds, 4.500%, 22/04/2029 296,203 0.02 1.750%, 25/04/2032 1,195,758 0.10
355 USD Mexico Government International 158 USD Republic of Poland Government
Bonds, 3.250%, |6/04/2030 322,107 003 International Bonds, 5.500%, 16/11/2027 164,415 001
335 USD Mexico Government International 395 EUR Republic of Poland Govemment
Bonds, 6.350%, 09/02/2035 351,645 003 International Bonds, 4.250%, 14/02/2043 460,778 0.04
400 USD Mexico Government International 213 USD Republic of Poland Govermment
Bonds, 4.500%, 31/01/2050 327,625 003 International Bonds, 5.500%, 04/04/2053 22288 0.02
400 USD Mexico Government Intemational 3,625 RON Romania Government Bonds, 8.250%,
Bonds, 6.338%, 04/05/2053 408,688 0.03 29/09/2032 912432 0.07
2317 EUR Netherlands Government Bonds, 765 RON' Romania Government Bonds, 7.200%,
2.500%, 15/01/2030 2,608,661 021 30/10/2033 182,065 001

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 200 USD UAE Intemnational Government Bonds,
(continued) 4951%, 07/07/2052 197,071 0.02
Non - US governments (December 31,2022: 35.66%)
(continued) Total Non - US
370 USD Romania Government Intemnational governments 469,466,928 38.54
Bonds, 6.625%, 17/02/2028 383,020 0.03
740 EUR Romania Government International Real estate (December 31,2022:0.13%)
Bonds, 2.124%, 16/07/203 1 652,972 0.05 1,228 EUR Prologis Euro Finance LLC, 4.625%,
186 EUR Romania Government International 23/05/2033 1,452,171 0.12
Bonds, 2.750%, 14/04/2041 138,332 001 3,622 GBP Realty Income Corp., 5.750%,
226 USD Romania Government International 05/12/2031 4,844,377 0.40
Bonds, 7.625%, 17/01/2053 253,775 002
833 USD Saudi Government International Bonds, Total Real estate 6,296,548 0.52
4.750%, 18/01/2028 842,241 007
500 USD Saudi Government Intemational Bonds, Supranationals (December 31,2022: 0.96%)
2.250%, 02/02/2033 415,078 0.03 4,187 EUR European Investment Bank, 2.875%,
200 USD Saudi Government International Bonds, 12/01/2033 4,728,575 0.39
4.875%, 18/07/2033 204,563 0.02 1,035 EUR European Investment Bank, 3.000%,
500 USD Saudi Government International Bonds, 14/10/2033 1,181,076 0.10
5.000%, 18/01/2053 472,031 0.04 5392 EUR European Investment Bank, 0.050%,
269 USD Saudi Government International Bonds, 13/10/2034 4,503,316 0.37
3.450%, 02/02/206 | 189939 002 1,581 EUR European Investment Bank, 1.125%,
953 SGD Singapore Government Bonds, 3.500%, 15/09/2036 1,441,783 0.12
01/03/2027 736,149 006 2,141 EUR European Stability Mechanism, zero
879 SGD Singapore Government Bonds, 2.625%, coupon, 15/12/2026 2,203,785 0.18
01/08/2032 662,145 0.05 1,248 EUR European Union, 3.250%, 04/07/2034 1,445,991 0.12
569 SGD Singapore Government Bonds, 2.750%, 1,484 EUR European Union, zero coupon,
01/04/2042 431,473 0.04 04/07/2035 1,196,829 0.10
544 SGD Singapore Government Bonds, 1.875%, 943 EUR European Union, 0.400%, 04/02/2037 771,602 006
0171072051 347494 003 2,804 USD International Bank for Reconstruction &
391 EUR Slovenia Government Bonds, 1.750%, Development, 4.750%, 14/11/2033 2,963,569 0.24
03/11/2040 351,240 003 869 GBP International Finance Corp., 2.875%,
400 USD Slovenia Government Intemational 18/12/2024 1,086,369 0.09
Bonds, 5.000%, 19/09/2033 407,672 0.03
4,601 EUR Spain Government Bonds, 3.500%, Total Supranationals 21,522,895 1.77
31/05/2029 5311379 044
6,013 EUR Spain Government Bonds, 3.550%, Transportation (December 31,2022:0.79%)
31/10/2033 6964690 057 400 USD Airport Authority, 4.875%, 12/01/2033 409770 003
2,347 EUR Spain Govemment Bonds, 3.450%, 1928 EUR Autostrade per I'talia SpA, 4.750%,
30/07/2043 2,573,471 0.21 24/01/2031 2,202,405 0.18
1,874 EUR Spain Government Bonds, 1.900%, 3,752 USD Williams Cos, Inc, 4550%, 24/06/2024 3,732,555 03|
31/10/2052 1,435,472 0.12 -
18,775 SEK Sweden Government Bonds, 1.750%, Total Transportation 6,344,730  0.52
171172033 1,819,649 0.15
2620 CHF Swiss Confederation Government US treasuries (December 31,2022: 12.64%)
Bonds, 3.500%, 08/04/2033 3902239 032 6758 USD US. Treasury Bonds, 1.375%,
592 CHF Swiss Confederation Government 15/11/2040" 4,495 654 037
Bonds, 0.250%, 23/06/2035 671,690 0.06 24630 USD US, Treasury Bonds, 1.750%,
1,003 CHF Swiss Confederation Government 15/08/2041 17,169,804 | 4]
Bonds, 1.500%, 30/04/2042 1,372,956 0.11 25274 USD US. Treasury Bonds, 2.000%,
53,432 THB Thailand Government Bonds, 0.950%, 15/08/205 | 16,558,419 136
17/06/2025 1533494 013 1421 USD US. Treasury Notes, 4.125%,
17,700 THB Thailand Government Bonds, |.600%, 31/07/2028 1,435,876 0.12
17/12/2029 492,460 0.04 E—
|5,584 THB Thailand Govemment BOﬂdS, 3.350%, Total US treasuries 39,659,753 3.26
17/06/2033 481,379 0.04
26,590 THB Thailand Government BOﬂdS, 2.875%, Utilities (December 3|, 2022: 3.54%)
| 7/0612046 714757 006 489 USD American Water Capital Corp, 4.200%
8,464 THB Thalland Govemment BOﬂdS, 4000%, O‘/09/2048 426,857 004
| 71062055 270082 002 668 USD American Water Capital Corp, 3250%,
5752 GBP UK. Gilts, 3.500%, 22/10/2025 7,273,055 0.60 01/06/2051 492819 0,04
2872 GBP UK. Gits, 4.125%, 29/01/2027 3717,792 03| 865 USD Boston Gas Co, 3.001%, 01/08/2029 775624 006
1,540 GBP UK. Gilts, 4.500%, 07/06/2028 2,046,529 0.17 1311 USD Columbia Pipelines Holding Co. LLC,
2,188 GBP UK Gilts, 0.875%, 31/07/2033 2,184,136 0.18 6.055% 15/08/2026 1,342,589 011
7216 GBP UK Gilts, 3.750%, 29/01/2038 9,028,774 0.74 679 USD Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC,
3438 GBP UK Gilts, 4.750%, 22/10/2043 4,755,690 0.39 5927%, 15/08/2030 702,624 0.06

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Holding/ Holding/
Nominal Fair value % net Nominal Fair value % net
000" ccy USD  assets 000" ccy USD  assets
Transferable securities (December 31,2022: 94.15%) 533 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 3.250%,

(continued) 01/06/2031 462,094 0.04
Utilities (December 31,2022: 3.54%) (continued) 652 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.150%,

399 USD Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 15/01/2033 676,547 0.06
6.036%, 15/11/2033 418,059 0.03 711 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.400%,

458 USD Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 15/06/2033 748,835 0.06
6.497%, 15/08/2043 491,246 0.04 454 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.950%,

263 USD Columbia Pipelines Operating Co. LLC, 15/03/2034 499,272 0.04
6.5449%, 15/11/2053 290,026 0.02 687 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co,, 3.300%,

537 USD Duke Energy Corp., 4.300%, 15/03/2028 529,868 0.04 01/08/2040 503933 0.04
691 USD East Ohio Gas Co.,, 2.000%, 15/06/2030 574,863 0.05 541 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 4.950%,

2,947 EUR EDP Servicios Financieros Espana SA, 01/07/2050 463290 004
4.375%, 04/04/2032 3,475,388 0.29 474 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.750%,

400 USD Empresa Nacional de 15/01/2053 516,888 0.04
Telecomunicaciones SA, 4.750%, 586 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.700%,

01/08/2026 392,125 0.03 01/04/2053 637,496 0.05

2,844 USD Enbridge, Inc, 5.969%, 08/03/2026 2,844,758 023 829 USD Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc,

229 USD Enbridge, Inc, 6.200%, 15/11/2030 245,151 0.02 2:450%, 15/11/2031 697,883 0.06

1,407 USD Enbridge, Inc, 6.700%, 15/11/2053 1,638,297 0.13 810 USD Sempra, 3.300%, 01/04/2025 790,884 0.07
800 EUR Engie SA, 3.625%, | 1/01/2030 908698 007 908 USD Sempra, 3.700%, 01/04/2029 865809 007

3,300 EUR Engie SA, 3.875%, 06/01/2031 3,774,770 031 541 USD Southern California Edison Co., 5.850%,

703 USD Eversource Energy, 4.750%, 15/05/2026 699616 006 O01/11/2027 565306  0.05
603 USD Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd, 411 USD Southemn California Edison Co., 5.950%,
2.160%, 31/03/2034 525,170 004 O01/11/2032 441,780 004
373 USD Galaxy Pipeline Assets Bidco Ltd, 304 USD Southem California Gas Co., 6.350%,
2.940%, 30/09/2040 309,096 0.03 15/1172052 348,416 0.03
249 USD Georgia Power Co., 4.950%, 17/05/2033 251,192 0.02 1935 USD Southemn Co,, 5.500%, 15/03/2029 2,014,979 0.17
675 USD Greensaif Pipelines Bidco SARL, 6.129%, 593 USD Southern Co., 5.700%, |5/03/2034 624,126 0.05
23/02/2038 706,641 0.06 407 USD Southemn Co,, 4.400%, 01/07/2046 359,327 0.03
197 USD [TC Holdings Corp,, 4.950%, 22/09/2027 198,203 0.02 209 USD Southern Co. Gas Capital Corp., 5.750%,
766 USD KeySpan Gas East Corp., 3.586%, 15/09/2033 219,573 0.02
18/01/2052 533,504 0.04 11 USD Southemn Co. Gas Capital Corp., 4.400%,
2,255 USD MPLX LP, 4.125%, 01/03/2027 2,209,100 0.8 30/05/2047 94499 00l
2,753 CAD Muskrat Falls/Labrador Transmission 407 USD Targa Resources Corp., 6.150%,
Assets Funding Trust, 3.630%, 01/03/2029 425821 0.04
01/06/2029 2,102,456 0.17 541 USD Targa Resources Corp., 6.500%,

1,035 GBP National Gas Transmission PLC, 1.125%, 30/03/2034 584,846 0.05
14/01/2033 961713 0.08 1,059 USD Targa Resources Corp., 6.500%,

2,196 EUR National Grid PLC, 3.875%, 16/01/2029 2495277 020 15/02/2053 1146579 009
305 EUR National Grid PLC, 2.949%, 30/03/2030 328786 003 1,995 USD Veralto Corp,, 5.500%, 18/09/2026 2021359 017
561 USD National Grid PLC, 5.809%, 12/06/2033 589991 005 1,805 USD Veralto Corp, 5.350%, 18/09/2028 1848599 015
786 USD Niagara Mohawk Power Corp, 5.783%, 972 USD Veralto Corp,, 5450%, 18/09/2033 1,007,458 0.08

16/09/2052 815017 0.07 632 USD Westem Midstream Operating LP,
253 USD ONEOK, Inc, 5.650%, 01/11/2028 262,101 002 4.500%, 01/03/2028 612,103 005
715 USD ONEOK, Inc, 5.800%, 01/11/2030 743770 006 856 USD Westem Midstream Operating LP,
359 USD ONEOK, Inc, 6.350%, 15/01/2031 383735 003 6.350%, 15/01/2029 894550  0.07
929 USD ONEOK, Inc, 6.100%, 15/11/2032 987798 0.08 639 USD Xcel Energy, Inc, 4.000%, 15/06/2028 624,184 0.05
442 USD ONEOK, Inc, 6.050%, 01/09/2033 468,509 0.04
261 USD ONEOK, Inc, 6.625%, 01/09/2053 292,425 0.02 Total Utilities 56,988,388 4.68

1,066 USD Pacific Gas & Electric Co., 6.100%,

15/01/2029 1,104,090 0.09 Total Transferable securities 1,186,064,277 97.38

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022:7.08%)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022: 0.09%)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty UsD assets
Hedge class forwards
31/01/2024 AUD 341 EUR 211 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 AUD I EUR | State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 AUD 31 EUR 9  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 AUD 6  GBP 3 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 AUD 10990  JPY 1,066,448  State Street Bank (90) (0.00)
31/01/2024 AUD 234 USD 60  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 AUD 4 USD 3 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CAD 599  EUR 409 State Street Bank 2 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD 2 EUR 2 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD 54 EUR 37 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD 7 GBP 4 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD I GBP 6 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD 19314 JPY 2,070,620 State Street Bank 93) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CAD 8 USD 6 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CAD 411 USD 312 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 1,740294  AUD 3,000,786  State Street Bank 24,073 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 75931 AUD 132,676  State Street Bank (144) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 3384460 CAD 5273,765  State Street Bank 31,317 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 195768  CAD 309,581 State Street Bank (1,625) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 72,885  CLP 74,889,311  State Street Bank 1,221 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 3,140 CLP 3355973 State Street Bank (95) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 11414439  CNH 95275294 State Street Bank 195,174 0.02
31/01/2024 CHF 373737  CNH 3,183,776  State Street Bank (2,646) (0.00)
04/01/2024 CHF 128296  COP 601441011 State Street Bank (2,787) (0.00)
04/01/2024 CHF 6,800 COP 31,966,826  State Street Bank (171) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 135263  COP 628,986,829  State Street Bank (280) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 9901  COP 45,837,241 State Street Bank 31 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 191,331 CzK 5,020,083  State Street Bank 3,552 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 9291  CzZK 248412  State Street Bank (35) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 227417 DKK 1,804,107  State Street Bank 3246 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 35355 DKK 284300  State Street Bank (64) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 27656951  EUR 29,436,380  State Street Bank 400,194 0.03
31/01/2024 CHF 78 EUR 83  State Street Bank I 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 1,489,161  EUR [,606974  State Street Bank (2,781) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 7 EUR 8  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 4974467  GBP 4,603,644  State Street Bank 57,342 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF I GBP | State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 367355  GBP 345082  State Street Bank (2,284) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 15444 HKD 141,254 State Street Bank 300 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF [,121 HKD 10502  State Street Bank (10) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 89978  HUF 36,839,829  State Street Bank 1,143 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 6491 HUF 2,695,163 State Street Bank (25) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 545464  IDR 9,872,180,947  State Street Bank 9,566 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 18,133 IDR 336,897,872 State Street Bank (247) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 140,622 ILS 596,794  State Street Bank 1,726 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 10248 ILS 44,587  State Street Bank (179) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 13,862,926  JPY 2,294948,065  State Street Bank 172,322 001
31/01/2024 CHF 196,853  JPY 33,134091  State Street Bank (1,441) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 2520  JPY 423,158 State Street Bank () (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 491,162 KRW 2264,627,161  State Street Bank 27,771 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 43375  KRW 67,122,563  State Street Bank (157) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 420271 MXN 8441441  State Street Bank 4,493 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 442392 MYR 2,407,485  State Street Bank 1,255 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 14877  MYR 82,625  State Street Bank (322) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 103490 NOK 1,244,675  State Street Bank 662 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 4597 NOK 55902  State Street Bank (32) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 202,824  NzZD 378,164  State Street Bank 2,200 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 10957  NzD 20681  State Street Bank (40) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 72263  PEN 313987  State Street Bank 1,367 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 3815  PEN 17,041 State Street Bank (53) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 248,036  PLN [,147259  State Street Bank 3,884 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 15883  PLN 74367  State Street Bank 20 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 11,328 RON 590291  State Street Bank 1611 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 9585  RON 51,532 State Street Bank (19) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 476,508  SEK 5635501  State Street Bank 7928 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 2231 SEK 26,609  State Street Bank I5 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 257967  SGD 400,433 State Street Bank 3412 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
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Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 CHF 8471 SGD 13364  State Street Bank (52) (0.00)
04/01/2024 CHF 383,130 THB 15278285  State Street Bank 7,560 0.00
04/01/2024 CHF 7358  THB 298,609  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
04/01/2024 CHF 356 THB 14360  State Street Bank 2 0.00
31/01/2024 CHF 383277  THB 15591,255  State Street Bank (1,239) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 55254294  USD 64,731,655  State Street Bank 1,102,566 0.09
31/01/2024 CHF 3329329  USD 3993720  State Street Bank (26901) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF I USD | State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CHF 54 USD 64 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CLP 8509  EUR 9 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CLP 768  EUR | State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CLP 274272 |PY 43815  State Street Bank I 0.00
31/01/2024 CNH 10826  EUR 1,381 State Street Bank 4 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CNH 41 EUR 5  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 CNH 978  EUR 123 State Street Bank | 0.00
31/01/2024 CNH 194  GBP 2| State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CNH 348934  JPY 6930976  State Street Bank (270) (0.00)
31/01/2024 CNH 7427 USD 1,046  State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CNH 140 USD 20  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 COopP 4421008  CHF 962 State Street Bank () (0.00)
04/01/2024 COopP 628986829  CHF 136410  State Street Bank 255 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 180,549  EUR 40  State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 17604525  EUR 3958  State Street Bank 171 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 276522 EUR 62 State Street Bank 3 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 15449397  EUR 3551 State Street Bank 65 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 197,627  EUR 45 State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 230915 EUR 53 State Street Bank | 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 1,669,702 EUR 384 State Street Bank 7 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 15496  EUR 3 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 110977  EUR 25 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 84,807 EUR 20 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 90343  EUR 2| State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 180461  EUR 42 State Street Bank | 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 391,036 EUR 91 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 38572 EUR 9  State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 65396  EUR IS5 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 195476  EUR 45 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 CopP 6,634,763 EUR 1,538 State Street Bank 13 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 300,772 EUR 70  State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 227,121,823 EUR 52277  State Street Bank 865 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 1,649,468  EUR 380  State Street Bank 6 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 32075771 EUR 7383 State Street Bank 122 0.00
31/01/2024 Ccop 71471 EUR 6 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 COopP 6454  EUR | State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 50903  GBP [0 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 284,122 GBP 56 State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 796915  GBP I58  State Street Bank 5 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 506,132 GBP 00 State Street Bank 3 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 20222 GBP 4 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 1,639,641 GBP 323 State Street Bank [ 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 95646  GBP |9 State Street Bank | 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 24268  GBP 5  State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 61,102 GBP 2 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 34,146 GBP 7 State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 109,659,526  GBP 21914 State Street Bank 364 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 365036  GBP 73 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 71,066077  GBP 14202  State Street Bank 236 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 157,586  GBP 31 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 338,111 JPY 12,401 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
04/01/2024 COP 2043714 JPY 73,622  State Street Bank 5 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 47534996  JPY 1,708,760  State Street Bank 147 0.00
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Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 COopP 2303585  JPY 84,024  State Street Bank 7) (0.00)
04/01/2024 COopP 5922,190  SGD 1,975 State Street Bank 31 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 836248419  SGD 280,751  State Street Bank 2975 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 914008  USD 222 State Street Bank 14 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 632,287  USD I55  State Street Bank 8 0.00
04/01/2024 CopP 2,833958  USD 696  State Street Bank 36 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 1,205444  USD 296 State Street Bank 15 0.00
04/01/2024 CopP 42,788  USD Il State Street Bank 0 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 8,082,439  USD 2018  State Street Bank 68 0.00
04/01/2024 Ccop 92263  USD 23 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 235616 USD 59 State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 1,473,039 USD 368 State Street Bank 12 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 232,180  USD 58  State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 431,740  USD 108  State Street Bank 4 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 4668937  USD [,163  State Street Bank 42 0.00
04/01/2024 CopP 582,138 USD 145 State Street Bank 5 0.00
04/01/2024 Cop 121,929 USD 30  State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 CopP 4912,704  USD 1,223 State Street Bank 45 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 118925 USD 30  State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 3208117  USD 796 State Street Bank 32 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 124,387  USD 31 State Street Bank I 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 221,139 USD 55 State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 375645  USD 94 State Street Bank 3 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 2,329,871 USD 590  State Street Bank [ 0.00
04/01/2024 COP 194315  USD 49 State Street Bank | 0.00
04/01/2024 COoP 31,884921  USD 8,068  State Street Bank 161 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 1,092,044949  USD 276327  State Street Bank 5509 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 12,641,247  USD 3,199 State Street Bank 64 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 613290 USD I55  State Street Bank 3 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 191,093,963  USD 48354  State Street Bank 964 0.00
04/01/2024 COop 31,847,801  USD 8,059  State Street Bank 161 0.00
04/01/2024 COopP 12,694,162 USD 3214 State Street Bank 62 0.00
31/01/2024 CzK 570 EUR 23 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CzK 7 GBP - State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 CzK 18385  JPY 16969  State Street Bank () (0.00)
31/01/2024 CzK 391 USD I8  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 DKK 19  EUR 2 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 DKK 4 GBP - State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 DKK 6,607 JPY 139,521 State Street Bank (13) (0.00)
31/01/2024 DKK 41 USD 2| State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 4823  AUD 7814 State Street Bank (3) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 94589  AUD 153253 State Street Bank (65) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 668,779  AUD 1,083553  State Street Bank (460) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 206  AUD 334 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 121 AUD 196  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 9380 CAD 13,732 State Street Bank (46) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 183964 CAD 269,336 State Street Bank (907) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1,300,692  CAD 1,904,303  State Street Bank (6,409) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 400 CAD 586  State Street Bank (3) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 235 CAD 344 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 264489  CHF 248501  State Street Bank (3,596) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1907  CHF 1,792 State Street Bank (26) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 37408 CHF 35,147 State Street Bank (509) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 82 CHF 77 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 48 CHF 45 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 3956  CLP 3823293  State Street Bank 4 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 202 CLP 195212 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 27981 CLP 27,041,896  State Street Bank 27 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 8 CLP 8326  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 5 CLP 4883  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 31,632 CNH 248,086  State Street Bank 76 0.00

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 EUR 620,408  CNH 4,865,788  State Street Bank 1,485 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 4386513  CNH 34402928  State Street Bank 10,497 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 1,337 CNH 10593  State Street Bank (12) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 787  CNH 6212 State Street Bank 4) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 5143 COP 23200750  State Street Bank (306) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 338 COP 1,526,822 State Street Bank (20) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 55944  COP 252,353,037  State Street Bank (3,326) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 545 COP 2,430,462 State Street Bank (26) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 134 COP 5017,191  State Street Bank (42) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 285  COP 1,259,611 State Street Bank (1) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 480  COP 2,117,731 State Street Bank (16) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 26 COP [14,172  State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 3408  COP 15035910  State Street Bank (115) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 272 COP 1,212,995  State Street Bank (13) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 34 COP 153612  State Street Bank (2 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 2 COP 8475  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR I COopP 46,789 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR I COopP 47328  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 9 COP 39516 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 7334 COP 32075771 State Street Bank (123) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 51928 COP 227,121,823 State Street Bank (871) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 377 COP 1,649,468  State Street Bank (6) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 6 COP 69,932 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 0 COP 41,012 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 73527  CZK 1,812,700  State Street Bank 277 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 530 CzK 13,072  State Street Bank 2 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 10399 CzK 256,380  State Street Bank 39 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 23 CzZK 558 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR I3 CzK 327 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 12361 DKK 92,137 State Street Bank (3) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 87,395  DKK 651445  State Street Bank (23) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 630  DKK 4,698  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 27 DKK 201 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR l6  DKK [18  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 911,595  GBP 1,662,329  State Street Bank (5,509) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 13,785  GBP 11987  State Street Bank (40) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 270367  GBP 235,112 State Street Bank (779) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 60  GBP 52 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 589  GBP 512 State Street Bank () (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 345 GBP 300  State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 43 HKD 368  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 839  HKD 7214 State Street Bank 4 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 5935 HKD 51,005  State Street Bank 27 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 2 HKD 6 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR I HKD 9 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 4891 HUF 1,881,453  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 249 HUF 95927  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 34578  HUF 13302499  State Street Bank (60) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR I HUF 4,096  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 6  HUF 2,402 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 209407 DR 3,564,761,033  State Street Bank 352 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 510 IDR 25,701,275  State Street Bank 3 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 29,613 IDR 504,105991  State Street Bank 50 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 64 IDR 1,097,616  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 37 DR 643,702 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 54,040 ILS 215497  State Street Bank (116) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 390 ILS 1,554 State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 7,643 LS 30479  State Street Bank (16) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR [6 IS 66 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR [0 ILS 39 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 753508  JPY 117205053  State Street Bank (1,484) (0.00)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 EUR 5327571 JPY 828,682,134  State Street Bank (10492) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 38418  JPY 5975772 State Street Bank (76) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1622 JPY 255,158  State Street Bank (24) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 107,807  JPY 16963297  State Street Bank (1,597) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 959  JPY 149,638  State Street Bank 5) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 572445  KRW 817,737,713 State Street Bank 1,524 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 4138 KRW 5911,000  State Street Bank I 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 80,964  KRW 115,657,150  State Street Bank 216 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 175 KRW 251787  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 103 KRW 147,661  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR [,165  MXN 21981 State Street Bank 4 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 161,508  MXN 3,048,118  State Street Bank (587) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 22,843 MXN 431,112 State Street Bank (83) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 50  MXN 939 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 29 MXN 550  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1218  MYR 6235  State Street Bank (15) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 24021 MYR 122953 State Street Bank (292) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 169,837  MYR 869,323 State Street Bank (2,062) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 52 MYR 268 State Street Bank ( (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 31 MYR I57  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 39,771 NOK 449,439 State Street Bank (305) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 287 NOK 3241 State Street Bank () (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 5625  NOK 63,567 State Street Bank (43) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 12 NOK [38  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 7 NOK 81 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 562 NzD 985  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1,025  NzD 19313 State Street Bank (37) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 77951 NzZD 136551 State Street Bank (264) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 24 NZD 42 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 14 NzD 25 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 199 PEN 815  State Street Bank | 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 3917 PEN 16,009  State Street Bank 12 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 27,746 PEN 13391  State Street Bank 83 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 8 PEN 35  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 5 PEN 20 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 95319 PLN 414,263 State Street Bank 99 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 13481  PLN 58592  State Street Bank 14 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 687  PLN 2987  State Street Bank I 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 29 PLN 128 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 17 PLN 75 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 308  RON 1,537 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 6051 RON 30,147 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 42,782  RON 213,148 State Street Bank (3) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR I3 RON 66 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 25899  SEK 287810  State Street Bank 51 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 1,321 SEK 14,674  State Street Bank 3 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 183,119 SEK 2,034922  State Street Bank 358 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 57 SEK 627  State Street Bank I 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 33 SEK 367  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 715 SGD 1,043 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 99,144 SGD 144592  State Street Bank (114) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 14022  SGD 20450  State Street Bank (16) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 30 SGD 45 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 18 SGD 26 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 15388 THB 590,598  State Street Bank (305) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 167,024 THB 6410391  State Street Bank (3314) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 1,017 THB 39,018  State Street Bank (20) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 6 THB 242 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 1,589  THB 61,741 State Street Bank (54) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 834 THB 31,998 State Street Bank (16) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 3323 THB 127451 State Street Bank (63) (0.00)

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
04/01/2024 EUR 38 THB 1,439 State Street Bank ( (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 5403 THB 206,648 State Street Bank (86) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 744 THB 28449  State Street Bank (12) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 3 THB 107  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 50 THB [,917  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 397 THB 15235  State Street Bank (8) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR I THB 34 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 17 THB 641 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 129  THB 4897  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 31 THB [,160  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 31 THB [,173 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 30 THB [,173 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 26 THB 980  State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 1062  THB 40598  State Street Bank (18) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 20832 THB 796,259 State Street Bank (348) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 147291  THB 5,629,848  State Street Bank (2,462) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 46 THB 1,733 State Street Bank (h (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 27 THB 1,017 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
04/01/2024 EUR 3005  USD 3302  State Street Bank 17 0.00
04/01/2024 EUR 359 USD 394 State Street Bank 2 0.00
04/01/2024 EUR 19 USD 20  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 3,003,208  USD 3305871  State Street Bank 15,247 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 21233443 USD 23373349  State Street Bank 107,803 001
31/01/2024 EUR 153,122 USD 168554  State Street Bank 777 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 8681  USD 9,557  State Street Bank 44 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 42 USD 47 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 EUR 10 USD Il State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 43 USD 48  State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 2295 USD 2,547  State Street Bank (10) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 790  USD 879  State Street Bank 5) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 15099  USD 16,786  State Street Bank (89) (0.00)
31/01/2024 EUR 8893  USD 9,888  State Street Bank (53) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 280818  AUD 523208  State Street Bank 706 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 181,931 AUD 338966  State Street Bank 457 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 403 AUD 750  State Street Bank | 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 928 AUD 1,729 State Street Bank 2 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 747 AUD 1,393 State Street Bank | 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 570  AUD 1,064 State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 93  AUD I72  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 1,805 CAD 3039  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 546,139  CAD 919,518  State Street Bank (1,311 (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 783  CAD 1,319 State Street Bank () (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 353822 CAD 595720  State Street Bank (849) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 1453 CAD 2,448  State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 1,107 CAD 1,869 State Street Bank ) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 180 CAD 303 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 367  CHF 397 State Street Bank 5) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 111,047  CHF 119992  State Street Bank (1,383) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 159 CHF [72  State Street Bank (2) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 71943  CHF 77,738 State Street Bank (896) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 295  CHF 319 State Street Bank 4) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 226  CHF 244 State Street Bank @) (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 37 CHF 40  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 39 CLP 42978  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 1,740  CLP 13,056,436  State Street Bank 42 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 7,608  CLP 8,461,368  State Street Bank 27 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP |7 CLP 18,650  State Street Bank 0 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 31 CLP 34,757 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 23 CLP 26543 State Street Bank (1 (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 4  CLP 4303 State Street Bank 0 (0.00)
31/01/2024 GBP 6,087  CNH 54900  State Street Bank 37 0.00
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Wellington Management Funds (Ireland) plc
Wellington Global Bond Fund (continued)

Schedule of investments (continued)
December 31, 2023

Financial derivative instruments (December 31,2022: 7.08%) (continued)
Forward foreign exchange contracts® (December 31,2022:0.09%) (continued)

Unrealised

gain/(loss) % net
Maturity date Amount bought Amount sold Counterparty usD assets
Hedge class forwards (continued)
31/01/2024 GBP 1,841,886  CNH 16611913  State Street Bank I'1,163 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 2642 CNH 23,824  State Street Bank 16 0.00
31/01/2024 GBP 1,193287  CNH 10,762,220  State Street Bank 7232 0.00
3